
s 1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

ITEM 

MEETING NOTICE 

February 14, 2001 
ST A Board Meeting 

ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation 
system projects to ensure mobility travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or 
after the times designated. 

ST A Board Members: 

Marci Coglianese, Chair 
City of Rio Vista 

John Silva, Vice Chair 
County of Solano 

Pierre Bidou 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville 
City of Dixon 

Steve Lessler 
City of Fairfield 

Jim Spering 
City of Suisun City 

Rischa Slade 
City of Vacaville 

Dan Donahue 
City of Vallejo 

STA Alternates: 

Matt Bidou 

Barbara Kondylis 

Steve Gizzi 

Gil Vega 

George Pettygrove 

Michael Segala 

David Fleming 

Pete Rey 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Coglianese 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:00- 6:05p.m.) 



III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:05- 6:10p.m.) 

IV. INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING-IN OF NEW 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES (6:10-6:15 p.m.) 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:15-6:20 p.m.)- Pg I 

VI. PROCLAMATION FOR RETIRING SOLANO COUNTY 
DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION, JOHN GRAY 
(6:20-6:25 p.m) 

VII. COMMENTS!UPDATE FROM STAFF, 
CAL TRANS AND MTC 

A. Presentation by The Ferguson Group 
(6:25-6:30 p.m.) 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Stacy Medley 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Mike Miller 

Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion (Note: Items under 
consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion) 
(6:30-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 43 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Approve STA Board Minutes of January 10, 
2001-Pg 45 

Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for 
January 31,2001- Pg 51 

Extend Terms for Existing Paratransit Coordinating 
Council Members and Appoint New Member 
Recommendation: Approve the re-appointments and 
proposed appointment of Richard Broaddus to the Solano 
Paratransit Coordinating Council- Pg 57 

PCC Letters of Documentation on FTA Section 5310 
Applications for USARC/P ACE and Ride with Pride 
Recommendation: Authorize the PCC to send Letters of 
Documentation and Support on FTA Section 5310 Applications for 
USARC/PACE and Ride with Pride- Pg 61 

Stacy Medley 

Kim Cassidy 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

E. Co-Sponsorship ofYSAQMD Green Award Elizabeth Richards 
Recommendation: Support the YSAQMD by being a participating 
Agency in developing and implementing a Green Award program for 
Solano businesses- Pg 71 



F. Time Extension for TCI Funded Park and Ride 
Lot near Suisun City Amtrak Station 
Recommendation: Approve authorizing the STA to forward a 
request to the CTC to approve a time extension for the TCI -
funded park and ride lot project near the Suisun City Amtrak 
Capitol Corridor Station - Pg 75 

Dan Christians 

G. ST A Second Quarter Budget Report Stacy Medley 
Recommendation: Receive and file the second quarter STA 
Quarterly Report - Pg 81 

H. Resolution of Support for ST A Credit Card Daryl K.Halls 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve resolution establishing an STA 
Bank of America credit card, 2.) Authorize Executive Director to open 
a credit card account for use by Executive Director and 
Office Manager 3.) Direct staff to return to the Board no later 
than March 2001 with credit card policies and procedures as 
part of the STA 's update of its policies and procedures- Pg 85 

I. Future STA Office Lease Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate 

J. 

entrance into a five year office lease for a 5, 000 square feet office 
located at One Harbor Center, Suisun City - Pg 93 

2001-02 STA Budget Development 
Recommendation: Approve schedule for development and completion 
ofSTA 's 2001102 budget-Pg 95 

IX. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

YSAQMD Funding Phase Out Plan for Route 30 
And40 
Recommendation: Approve the recommended phase-out plans of 
YSAQMD funding for the Route 30 and the Route 40 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.}- Pg 97 

Annual ST A Board Retreat 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve setting date, time and location for 
special STA Board retreat for March 16 at 9:30a.m. at 
Hiddenbrooke in Vallejo, 2.) Designate Executive Committee to 
work with staff to develop meeting agenda and specifics for 
Board consideration on March 14 (6:40-6:45 p.m.}-Pg 101 

X. ACTION ITEMS -NON FINANCIAL 

A. I-80/680 Interchange and I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
Status Report 
Recommendation: !.)Approve STA TAC participants for seven 
segments of corridor study and 2.) Designate Arterials, Highways 

Daryl Halls 

John Harris 

Daryl Halls 

Daryl Halls 



B. 

c. 

and Freeways Subcommittee to serve as Subcommittee for I-
80/680/780 corridor study and 3.) Approve initial schedule for I-
80/680 Interchange and I-801680/780 corridor study 
(6:45-6:50 p.m.}-Pg Ill 

Preliminary Unmet Transit Needs Response for 2001-02 
Recommendation: Approve staff responses to MTC 's 
preliminary 23 unmet transit needs (6:50-6:55 p.m.)-Pg 117 

Countywide Trails Plan 
Recommendation: Approve application for funding and 
authorize preparation of Countywide Trails Plan in conjunction 
with the Solano County Department of Environmental 
Management(6:55-7:00 p.m.}-Pg 123 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS (Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Van pool Week Promotion 
Informational (7:00-7:05 p.m.)- Pg 125 

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Schedule 
Informational (7:05-7:10 p.m.)-Pg 127 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Informational (7:10-7:15 p.m.)-Pg 129 

Project Monitoring Program 
Informational (7:15-7:20 p.m.)- Pg 131 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

Status of Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez Bridge 
Projects 
Informational- Pg !53 

YSAQMD Subcommittee Meeting to Review 
and Comment on 2001-02 Clean Air Fund Applications 
Informational- Pg 15 5 

Applications and Call for Projects for 2001-02 Solano 
TFCA Program 
Informational- Pg !57 

Status of STIP-Funded Projects with June 30, 
2001 Allocation Date 
Informational- Pg !59 

Highway 12 MIS Status Report 
Informational- Pg 163 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Elizabeth Richards 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Jennifer Tongson 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 



J. 

K. 

L. 

State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Call for Projects 
Informational- Pg 165 

Red Top Slide Status 
Informational- Pg 167 

Jepson Parkway Section 404 Project Purpose 
And Need Statement 
Informational- Pg 169 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES - (For Information Only) 
- Pg 179 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Robert Guerrero 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: March 14,2001, Suisun City Hall) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 8, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director's Report- January 2001 

Agenda Item V 
February 14, 2001 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being 
advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's board agenda. 

* ST A Board Retreat 

Staff is working to schedule a Board Retreat to discuss several key policy issues (see agenda 
item) that affect STA's development of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, the I-80/680 
Interchange, the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, priorities for inclusion in the RTP, and our federal 
and state advocacy efforts. 

* Caltrans District IV Loses Two Key Management Staff 

Last week, I learned that two top ranking management staff at Caltrans District IV are leaving. 
Denis Mulligan, the Program Manager for the Toll Bridge Program, is leaving at the end of 
February to become the new chief engineer for the Golden Gate Bridge District. Dianne 
Steinhauser, District Division Chief for the Design East, is also leaving at the end of this month 
to become the new Funding and Programming Manager at MTC. These departures are systemic 
of the loss of key District IV's top management staff. STA staff is working hard to minimize 
the effect on Solano County's priority projects as Caltrans scrambles to fill these key spots. 

* Countywide Traffic Model Under Review by Caltrans and MTC 

Dan Christians, our Countywide Modeler (Ken Harms - City of Fairfield), and several of our 
modeling consultants (Ron Milam-Fehr and Peers, and Paul Menaker-Korve Engineering) have 
met with Caltrans' Traffic Operation staff and MTC's Regional Modeling Staff to ensure the 
STA's Countywide Traffic Model has the blessing of both agencies. When completed, this will 
greatly assist the STA in ensuring timely, accurate and consistent modeling and traffic data for 
use in the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, corridor studies (I-80/680/780, Highway 12 MIS 
and Jameson Canyon, and Jepson Parkway), the RTP, and for Caltrans' traffic analysis of 
projects in Solano County. 

1 



Executive Director's Memo 
2!7/01 
Page 2 

* 1-80/680 Study Underway 

The past few weeks, John Harris and I have been working diligently with our two project 
consultants and Caltrans staff from District IV and Headquarters to ensure I-80/680 interchange 
redesign is completed in a timely manner and received Caltrans support and approval. Staff will 
provide a more detailed update at your meeting. 

* Transit Working Groups Hold Final Meetings 

On Monday, February 5'\ John Harris and I met for the final time with the South County Transit 
Working Group to finalize their recommendations for Ferry Service, the Rail Service and 
Intercity Transit. Board Members Pierre Bidou, Dan Donahue and John Silva were joined by 
Benicia Mayor Steve Messina and both agencies' city managers (Dave Martinez and Otto 
Giuliani) and transit staff. These recommendations were also discussed with Vallejo Mayor 
Tony Intintoli. 

Previously, the North County Transit Working Group held their final meeting and reviewed 
recommendations for Transit Routes 30 and 40. Staff is preparing a summary of these meetings 
and a series of funding agreements for consideration by the ST A Board in March. 

In addition, Jim Spering is leading an effort by the four North Bay CMA's to pressure MTC to 
restore a portion of the transit operating funds shifted a way from the North Bay and small 
operators as part ofMTC's new Express Bus Program. 

* ST A/SCI Rideshare Presentation for Napa County 

On February 21, Elizabeth Richards and I are scheduled to present a draft work program to the 
Board of Directors for the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency. As part of their 
regional ridesharing grant, SCI provides rideshare serves for Solano and Napa County. This is 
the first time the NCTPA has been requested to review and adopt a work plan. We have also 
discussed with NCTPA's Executive Director an interest in dedicating some of Napa's future 
TFCA funds for additional rideshare services. 

* State and Federal Advocacy Updates 

On February 7, I spent the afternoon with Josh Shaw and Paul Yoder in Sacramento meeting 
with key staff from Caltrans' Headquarters, the Senate and Assembly Transportation 
Committees, and Solano's legislative offices. I will provide you a verbal update at the meeting. 

n 
(.. 



I have been working with Chuck Lamoree and the city managers from Fairfield, Vacaville and 
Vallejo to finalize an agreement with the Ferguson Group. Mike Miller (Ferguson Group) will 
be attending the Board Meeting to discuss the Federal Reauthorization process and to answer 
your questions. 

Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, a new STA meetings calendar, 
STA 's list of transportation acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper articles on 
transportation. 



Project 

Lead Agency 
Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects 

Benicia, Caltmns, STA, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor Rail Facilities Plan and 
Expanded Service 

CCJPB,STA 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Enhanced Transit Service on 1-801 I-680, and I-780 

Highway 12 Gameson Canyon) EIS/EIR 

Highway 12 Major Investment Study 

Highway 12 SHOPP project 

Highway 37 Project 

Highway 113 SHOPP 

1·80/505 Weave Correction PSR 

1-80/680 Interchange 

1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

Jepson Parkway Project 

Project Monitoring (local projects) 

Red Top Slide SHOPP Project 

Solano Bike Project 

Solano Commuter Information Work Program 

Solano Works Transit Plan 

STA Marketing Program 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry Support and Operational 
Funds 

TOTAL 
* No funds allotted at this time 

STA Project Development Fund 
2001 Prim'ity Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Allotted Claimed 
PDF Matching 

Funds Funds 

* * 

$250,000 * 

$115,000 $56,181 

* * 

* * 

$100,000 $15,866 

* * 

* * 

* * 

* * 

' * 

$1,000,000 * 

$491,000 $59,237 

$20,000 $6,626 

* * 

' * 

* * 

* * 

$55,000 $7,525 

* * 

$2,031,000 $145,435 

$2 176,435 

PDF 
Funds 

* 

* 

* 

' 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

' 

* 

' 

* 

* 

$0 

Status 

-Projects initiated with constmction to be completed by 2003. 
Carquincz Bridge Groundbrealcing in March 2000. Schedule 
completion to conclude in late 2003. 

-1'CI grant for obligation approved by CTC on 5/20/00. 
Funding agreement being developed. 

-Plan underway. Public input meetings completed. Bicycle Plan 
Draft Completed 

-Short term issue idendified. Transit Plan initiated. Express bus 
proposals under development. 

-$7 mil!ion in TCRP funds. Cal trans developing project schedule. 

-Study underway. Existing conditions report done. 

-Project underway 

-Project fully funded- 95% plans near completion. 
-STA approved a modification to the contract to constmct 
landscaping in 2003-04 and to delay constmction to the 2003-2005 
period, STA Board approved funding amendment on 7/12/00. 

-Pending 

Pmject study report initiated by Cal trans. Completion targeted by 
August 2001. 

-Funded by Cal trans. Constmction initally scheduled for 2003-04. 
STA working with Caltrans to accelerate the schedule to complete 
consttuction prior to the two bridge projects in early 2003. 
Caltnms requested ITIP fi.mding fOr pmject cost increases with 
redesign underway for entire Interchange. 

-PDT funded 

-Funded by Caltnms. Construction initally scheduled for 2003-04. 
STAworkingwith Caltrans to accelerate the schedule to complete 
construction prior to the two bridge projects in early 2003. 
Caltrans requested ITIP funding for project cost increases with 
Concept Plan completed. NEPA 404 undetway 

··Ongoing 

-Monitoring mitigation efforts by Cal trans. Congressional summit 
held 12/17; draft PSR released. Approved for SHOPP funds by 
CTC on 5/10/00. STA subcommittee formed to review 
emergency plan. Next Red Top meeting scheduled fOr 10/5/00. 
Approved design sequence pilot pmject 

-Under constll.lction 

-Program Bdopted. Implementation undetway 

-Plan being updated 

-Pending 

-Pursuing Federal and State fimds 

priority proj list 
02/08/2001 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 217/01 

Association of Bay Area Governments LOS Level of Service 
Americans with Disabilities Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Advanced Project 
Development/Element (STIP) MIS Major Investment Study 
Air Quality Management Plan MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
District MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Commission MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

CAL TRANS California Department of NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Transportation NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
CARB California Air Resource Board NHS National Highway System 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality PMS Pavement Management System 
CMP Congestion Management Program POP Program of Projects 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas PSR Project Study Report 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection Agency 

Agency 
SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration Governments 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
GIS Geographic Information System Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOV Lane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation SRITP Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 

Efficiency Act SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 
ITIP Interregional Transportation STA Solano Transportation Authority 

Improvement Program STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 
STIP State Transportation Improvement 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle STP Surface Transportation Program 

('' 
~> 



TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC PHONE NO. 916 4464318 

~ 
SHAW /YODER,inc 

ll:GT$l.AT1VE ADVOCACY 

February 6, 200 l 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc. 

Re: Status Report 

New Transportation Committee Appointments 

Feb. 06 2001 02: 33Pf1 P2 

New transportation committee assignment5 have been announced and are as follows: 

Senate Transportation Committee: Murray (Chairman), McClintock (Vice-Chairman)_, Brultc, 
Costa, Dunn, Figueroa, Karncttc, Monteith, Mon·ow, Perata, Scott, Soto, Speier and Torlakson. 

Assembly Transportation Committee: Dutra (Chairman), Rod Pacheco (Vice-Chairman), 
Bates, Firebaugh, Florez, Hollingsworth, La Suer, Leslie, Liu, Longville, Moun~oy, Nakano, 
Oropeza, Simitian, Strom-Martin and Vargas. 

Assembly Budget Subcommittee 5 on Information Technology a:nd Transportation: 
Firebaugh (Chairman), Dutra, Florez, Kelley, Maldonado and Oropeza. 

The members of the Senate Budget Subcommittee on Resources, Environmental Protection, 
Judiciary and Transportation have not yet been announced. 

As you can see, no member ofthc Solano County legislative delegation is, as of yet, 011 any of 
the policy or fiscal committees that deal with transportation issues. 

Extension ofthe Dedication o(Sales Tax on Gas (or Transportation Beyond 711106 

The sales tax on the gas tax that is currently dedicated to funding last year's transportation relief 
package is set to expire 7/1106. One thing that all transportation interests seem to agree on is that 
the revenue source should continue to be dedicated to transportation beyond 7/1/06. This 
dedication could continue in statute or possibly be placed in the constitution. 

TeLo 916.446.4656 

FAX: 9).6.446.4318 

1414 K STREET. SUirE 320 
SACRAMENTO. CA 95814 

,. 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC 

Memo to ST A Board 
Page2 of2 
February 6, 200 I 

PHONE NO. 916 4464318 Feb. 06 2001 02: 34P~1 P3 

However, a skirmish may be brewing over how the revenues are distributed beyond 7/1106. 
Currently, the revenues left over after funding the Governor's list of projects are distributed 40% 
to the State Transportation Improvement Plan (STlP), 40% to streets and roads and 20% to 
public transit operations. Some interests are advocating that each of the three recipient 
categories instead get one-third of the pot. Keep in mind, if the dedication of the revenues is 
extended it is possible that it could happen in an .environment with no specific earmarks (i.e., the 
Governor's projects) to fund off the top. As we all know, under current Jaw, the Governor's list 
of projects must be funded through 7/1/06. Conceivably, there co1.1ld be much more money to 
fight over, in essence nearly triple what is currently available for the e~<isting three pots, or 
approximately $1 billion total annually. Thus, discussions on this topic are expected to be 
contentious. 

General Outlook 

The general mood in the Capitol with respect to the prospects for the State's 2001-02 bt1dget is 
increasingly pessimistic as the energy crisis drags on. Staff to the respective budget 
subcommittees now take every opportunity to tell all interests to downplay their expectations for 
the coming bt1dget year. However, if the State is able to stem the tide of general fund subsidies 
for power acquisition relatively quickly, and the surplus is ultimately closer to $10 billion than 
$8 billion, then there may yet be opportunities for budget augmentations in areas such as 
transportation. 

8 



Akers · 

' I 1 . 
,.; ' 

.\ ' (I ..;, 
:Al<.t:fi6 

WrN t>tD it-IE CHtC.K'E.N CROSS THE. FREE.WA<f'? BEc.AUSE.. rt" c.otiLD.' 



. """ 

Mayors discuss county'sfuture transportatio!l woes 
By Jason Massad_ 0 ~ ...... __ · _ _ dents. may feel this growth on tions -_ o~ 1:80 nea~ Vacaville you anyt.hingt yallejqMayor 
Staff writer -- "' I'<"\• · J· 'the highways. and Fairfield. The parkway _To~y Intmto!I said; . 
.. """-,....,~-=~W:,li 4~1.:>~·~0~1 !._ "I"ffO is more and more con- · would start at Leisure Town _ Fleming said inthe case of 

Mayors from the area's six gested and there are many · Road and go south to Suisun the interstate highway system, 
cities gathered Wednesday to comnmters," said_ Fleming. City, with access_ to Fairfield. stateandfederai officialshave 
heartransportation problems · "The proble111 with commuters Local travelers could use· a degree of responsibility; _ 

1 
that Solano's residents and willonlygetworse." . the parkway to avoid traffic on _ "They .built the roads,". he '''l 

. commuters could face .down Projections _for · Solano I-80. The 12-mile corridor will ·said, "We needtopointoutto ;l•l 
iheroad. _ _ Countypointto traffic prob- run through the proposed, the state and the fed their ,

4 . , Daryl Halls, from the !ems in the future. The popu- Vacaville-Fairfield Greenbelt. _responsibility to take care of 1 
Solano Transportation . .lation isforecasted to increase The parkway project will · the highways." _ ·: 

,,__--,-, .. ,-

Authority (STA), . urged area from roughly 4~0,000 people to use a mixture of federal state · Halls' presentation listed 
leaders to look into the future 550,000 in20 YE!ilts. _ and county funds to g~t the . some d:mntirig figures for area 
to_ head off traffic and trans- The_ agency has long-term · plan completed. Funding is leaders to think abput when 
portaiion problems anticipat- plans for a ~ystem of ~ailways, . most successful wheli the · expanding Solaqo County's 
ed for Solano. · ._-- . . . . buses,femes}nd bike ways . county invests in its own proj- transportation systems . 

.. Twenty years ago, I-80 did' that Will prov1de_more alter- ect and then loo!>s for match- . For instance _to construct a 
Ii'~ ~ave. much tra~f!c, Halls natives for Solano's residents ing money from other sources, mile of Joca'l ro~d it .costs $1.2 •. ·· 
said m~I~ pr~s~ntatwn. To~ay to ~.et around,_- . . Halls said in his J:lresentaiion. million; A high-speed fetry is 
there IS traffic ~ongestion . ___ Peoplegetfrustrate~dri~~ "If you can't put up some $10million, and one localbus 
a~ong the I-80 comdor, espe- . m~; we n.eed alternatives; money yourself, nobody gives is $300,000. 
cially where it meets !,680, but· said Flemmg. "Currently the ·''"'""'"-;'.,_7"'"'''""''''.;."''''"'''"'''·'~"'''''';.,6,ns.oili•••""'·•'''"'"8'V•we,sm'Y£.~·r.m''-·J the system has had no major · alternative means of trans- -
improvementssince that time. · portation take -longer thl!n 

Vacaville· Mayor David driving.". _ . . _ , ... 
Ffemhig said -California's 33 , .In the ;future,the Jepsori 
million people will double in ParkwayProjectCol.lldrelieve, 
20_ yElars, and Solano's resi- some of the congested condi-

10 



f.-A. 
F-J. 

silvanariledto transportation panel 1 
~· d-'5, 10l) . ··. ·. · . ·· .•. · ··. . . . · . .· · . ·· ·. . . ·. 

B Chris Dufek· ~~cJ · Freeways and Highways ComJl!it- sions. The ,consultant contracts plan allocated $13 million toward 
stAFF WRITER ll. .· , .. , , ·. ~ ~ tee tor the Comp.rehenstve Trans- . needed .. to tmtmte· the!-. 80(680!78·0··· findt. ng. a way of reh.vm·g· . c.onges,. 
-----~·~· _,.LI_"'-~.~ !J...'_IJI_· portatton Plan. Stlva has been ()n · comdor study were authonzed and bOn on the comdor.: The most . 

The Sol . C .. ty. T:ra rta- the Transit .Authority board since the Countywide Traft!c !vfodel ·recent study is lQ-)'earSold and the 
ana .oun nspo A .1.1999 · da th 'II b · d · d ·1 T · h · · I · k tion Authority elected County pn . .. . · up te atw1 euse to eveop . ransttAut onty w.ants to oo at 

· Supervisor John Silva as' Vice · Coglianese ha,s served on the the Solano ComprehensiVe Trans- factors such as htgh-occupancy 
·Chair for 200l. Marci Co lianese ·. Transit Board for 3-l/2years and portatton Plan was approved. ' vehicle lanes. as a method ofrehev, 
was elected Chair of the loa d of serves as Chatr on the Highway 12 Daryll Hall, Executtve Dtrector . mg congest1on. Hall said. other fac, 
Directors. Both were elected~~ the Major Investment Study Commit- of t]1e Transit Authotity, said the tors have comeinto.play in. the last' 

, posts at the January 10 meeting of tee and. as a member of !heAlter, co)'lldor hasbeen.broken up mto7 ten years, such as bus serytce now 
the Transit Authority Board. nattve Modes Sub::o~mtttee for . se~ents that wtll be studied. bemg run along parts of the com, 

Silva is Benicia's representative the Transit Autho':'tys Compre- . Thtsis reallytoplm~ the future dar •. that change the, n~tl!re of .the 

the. Bo d f s·upe· ''s 0 . henstv.e Transportatton Plan.. of our htghway system, he satd. proJect . .. ·.· 
on ar 0 · 1 " ors. n A h · · h. T. · Th · ·a a· "I 'II b h · the Transit Board, he re resents t t e meetmg,. t e . ransit . e. corn, or stu y wa~ t e. a .very cmnpre ens1v~ 

residents of the uninco~orated Authonty also. adopted thetr L.eg- ~~cnl:>ed as a 'number onepnon- study and we 'II be makmgan effort 
regions of Solano County. He also . tslanve Prionttes . for .the. commg . ty by th? Transit Authonty. The . 

. serv~ as Chair art the Arterials,. state and federaLJegtslattve ses, Govemor s Transportation Rehef 
i 

See STA, page AQ j 
<~i~ABL;"-. ::·_,,, __ ;-", ·wRm ~~-=--, 

~==========,.,~· .. 
ST

I A: . 'Benicia in taking anewlookat. the< 
.t\.. . needs of I-780 and the se<;tion ofi-

680 between tile btidge and the I-

~';; 
Continued from pagf! A 1 . 

.!' to. get the public involved," Hall 
'[i said. 
·• Hall said the srudy will effect 

80 int~rchange. . . . . · 
Thestudy is expected totake 18 

months to complete and is being 
done in partnership with Caltrans, 

~. . ' 

""""MWUWI'% 1f!if#iiii ! 



~ 
_ - Editorial : · 

Road warriors 
. ' Keep focused on our transit system woes 

N ot. that they needed it.,, · row'S problems today. · 
. but Solano County . Mos,t important is disc 
mayors. once again got. ·· . pelling the myth that a bet" 

an overview ofSolart<i ter transportation system 
· County's worsening transit to and from Solano County 
dilemma last week. The will only worsen traffic by . 

. : .. picture of where weare . spurrtngnewgrowth. If we 
headed in the · · don't build it, . 
next 20 years is · · ji they won't come? 
not a pretty one. That is nonsense. 

, The question · lf wedon't Vacaville 
we keep asking, build it, they .. Mayor David 
because it mu:st won't come? Fleming aptly 
be posed repeat- · That is noted last week 
edly, is whe. ther · · · that California's nonsense.· 
we will avoid. ' 33 million people 
total gridlock or will double in 20 
whether we will ·~. . . . years, and Solano 
be forced to dissolve it County'sres.idents wilL feel 

• once it is here. this growth on local high~ 
Daryl Halls, executive · ways and roadways. It will . 

. director of the Solano not inatter if we halt home 
' Transportation Authority,. building today and never 
" once again urged local . create another house or 

·leaders to look into the· · home. Someone will be 
future to head off traffic commuting somewhere .. 

inr~riil'!r~t'!(ansP\lrtll:ttmJ. PJ:Ob- ''"" '"''' ·rrnct witrran'interstate ... 
•, , rlems·antidpated for,,.: .!9 0 .... fr-eeway co'!l'rt~ting Dixon · ·· 

Solano County when he toVacavilleto Fairfield to 
spoke at amonthly gather" · Vallejo, there will be more 
ing oflocal mayors .. ·. out;of-towners using"our" 

Looking back 20 years, · ·. . highWay, 
when the trip from Dixon It underscores the need · 
to Vallejo was a 70-mph ·to develop our intracity 
breeze, is quite different ·. roadways, such as theJep- · 
from looking ahead 20 son Parkway, which will . 
years from now and seeing give local travelers an · 

' the commute from Vaca- alternative to the· congest-
ville to Fairfield as a 7-. edfreeway. It also magni-
mph grind. Mr. Hall's trav- fies the need to lobby state 
eling transit show keeps · and federalsources for 
pounding away at our need. improvements on inter-l to attack today's and tom or- . states 80; 505 and 680. · 



STA sets sights on 
transportation goals 

SlA ftomPageGne 

as taz. . · ·agencies 
g Transportatlo~e leaning on 
across the state to devote the 
the Legislature to transporta
entire gas tax. th 40 percent 
tion funds Wl l transporta
aUocated ~0 1?c~ach county. 
tion agenCleS lU the STA wants 

By David Ry~Jn and ·the Interstate 80/ Inter-
.:;D;,;AI~LY.;;R:;;.EP.;;us~L;;;tc __ ;ll::::!:=:::!:;!:=:;;;!;;;; . state 680 remodel. 

SUISUN CITY _ The The cities of. Fairfield, Valle-- . 
Solano Transportation Author- jo and Vacaville banded togeth
ity voted to stay in the rough er through the STA for a sec
and tumble of state and feder- ond year to hire lobbyists in 
a! lobbying Wednesday with an Sacramento and Washington, 
ambitious set of legislative D.C. 
goals. While the lobbying cost for 

The STA unanimously local governments can range 
approved its 2001 legislative up to the hundreds of thou-. 
platform, adding a push sands, the return on invest
toward grabbing more of the ment so far has been in the 
state gas tax and a watchdog tens of millions. 
clause to make sure money for ''We're going in early with a 
transportation programs for good lobbyist," STA Executive 
the disabled doesn't die when a Director Daryl Halls said. . 
federal code that provides A major goal is retrieving 
money looses its life in 2003. local funding from the state· 

Priorities centered on inore 
·. money for the ferry system Sse STA, Back Page 

A drive for volunteer drivers 
The Solano Transportation Authority(S'I'Al is looking for· 

volunteers to serve on a committee that works With govern" 
ment agencies to improve transit services for tile elderly, dis-
abled, the poor and others who depend on public transt!Ortli" · 
lion. The Paratransit Coordinating Committee has five vacai1• 
cies. It's also ·an advisory panel to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission and other government agencies 
that handle money for public transit 

The committee will play an important role in developing 
the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan, said STA rep' 
resentative Robert Guerrero. It meets at the ·Fairfield Commn' 
nity Center conference room at 1000 Kentucky St. The next 
two meetings are set for Friday and Mllrch 16 at 1:30 p.m. Ca~l 
Guerrero at 422-6491 for details. · 

l n 
..) 

Beyond that, more moneY I';<' 
to reach out for t to the ValleJO· 
add a third boa 
ferfY system; really targete~ 

"Were we ve f rry system, 
helping the e . . 
flalls said. . t'ons the STA . 

the ... ac 1 ' . 1. to' · In o • $l m1l1on 
greenlighte~Ofl.,680fl-780 cor
tudY the 1- 'th the. State 

rldor jointly ortransportation. 
Department 000 of that moneY 
Around $40, t go towards 
is expected o blic in discus-

' · g the pu -"' nge · invo,vm t the intercua d 
sions abou t in printing auk 
mostly spen hures and pac -

'ling broc 
mal edits 
etsThe S'!'A. a1sor~:C~~1or the . 

. list of pnontY ln the list was 
new year(!.. ~~b;nt~rchange an: 
the 1-80 - f a countY tran -
development o 
·portation pl":~ can be reached 

vavtd@d.Ry '!yrepab!ic.net. . 
at dryan at 



r Transit system ... 
at forefront of 
budget proposa! 
By David Ryan /'{ 1 '\ "'\\ 
DAILY REPUBLIC l ' g li1-• V ) 

·,, 
, ·' 
' 

',< 

;Wise, of other regions SUCh '.·as
the metropolitan Bay Area .and 
car"conquered Los :Angel<1s, 

FAIRFIELD Long said,. DaryL Halls; executive 
dependent on irifrastructure director of the STA. 
investments .. made, in the ·Yet there's more money up 
1950s and '60s, California's for grabs· than in· years .Past. 
50,000-lnile network of roads The governor's office calcu\at
and highways. is getting a ed his proposal on major trans
renewed interest at the high- portation capital programs 
est levels of state government would be an increase of about 
regardless of political party. $834.3 million over the 2000-

, Gov. Gray Davis' proposed 01 budget and $1.7 billion 
budget would yield $9.6 billion compared to the 1999,00 .budg-
for California's growth- et. 
strained transportation system Republicans in both houses 
if passed, dividing $2.3 billion · of the Legislature . join.tly 
of that money among the launched a proposat:·;:l!l$t 
state's local transportation month to spend $127 billion on 
agencies to build and maintain repair for 'schools, streets and 
highways and tran.sit systems. waterworks .over a ]>.eriod of 20 

Locally, the Solano Tr:fns- year.s.· , ' ', · ·. · .' .·. , 
portation Authority will con- If the .state GOP had, it.s 
tiD:ue to receive moriey devoted way, $500 million . would be 
to reducing traffic congestion, .used to repair local roads and 
adding pieces to the estimated highways. ·Republicans.· have 
$400 million cost of remodeling only . 29, aLSO seats: in .. .the 
the Interstate SO/Interstate Assembly and 14 seats .in a 40, 
680 interchange. member Senate, · virtually 

The STA has $13 million in guaranteeing their· proposal 
pocket to go toward the remod- will not pass . in .its>original 
el, listed as priority No. 1 in form, if at ail. 
the coimty transportation net- The state Department,of 
work. Transportatio11c hasn't seen 

Davis wants to spend $4.2 political interest in flinding 
billion on state projects with transportation since J!J.~. '(),!)s, 
major importance and large said Dennis Trujillo of the 
price tags; money likely to go transportation ' agency, , , Up . 
to regions with heavy popula- until recently, both political 
tions and political clout. parties· have focused on other 

Less than 2 percent of his agendas. ' 
proposed $104.7 billion budget "Arguably, we haven't had 
would go toward transporta- much investment since the.Bat 
tion. That ranks eighth in 11 Brown administration," .· he 
sectors of budget spending. said. 

Solano County lacks the David Ryan can be reachEd 
. political clout, transportation- at dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 

:,,,- 'i.__:_ •.'0'--:: ~--'~--- ' 

lA 

'I 



~ .... ····elto~·-•discuss 

STA 
Continued from page A 1 

concerns in an effort to relieve con
gestion. 

The last study on the conidor is 
10 years old, according to Harris. 

"We need to get it sta:rted," he 
said. "We're also concerned about 
theprojected completion dates for 
the Benicia-Martinez and the Car
quinez Bridges which is now late 
2003-2004." . 

STA is wonied that traffic rac
~!ng acr(jss the newibFidg<!~~€\huld 
~lnak'e congestion worse:· .·i: ... .Jl:L 

· · · "There's· a lot ofcolnrtiuter n•af-
,,.,-
;'2~2;3 

SeeSTA page A3 

''d•'\, - ' . ' 

fie, but there's also aJot of region
al traffic that we can't control," · 
Harris explained. The conidor is 
used not only by 'Bay Area com
muters, but traffic from Sacramen
to and points along the way con
tribute to tlie congestion .. 

One community particularly 
hard-hit by the traffic is Cordellia. 

"One of our greatest concerns is 
that there's tremendous pressure on 
Cordellia," Harris said. 

Harris said that .commuters 
looking for a way out of the back
ups frequently leave the freeway 
and .. head. down the streets of 
<;]l'll'iflMlJq. _., cj E ,': rmt'.'\f'i·.•i. 

· ·'•I~r~mMii;,.mcp§>:JI;,rllle•stm:\Yo 
to be an 18month process-with• !hi". 
first 6-8 months spent focusing on 

1 -~ .. ;) 

the interchange itself. 
Harris and the STA:s Assista:nt 

Legal Council have been working 
with Caltrans headquarters to final
ize the agreement to fund the study. 
The agreement will cover the cost 
of the study, management of the 
project by a project management 
firm and the costs of printing, mail
ing and the public input process. 

The STA will also look over 
their priority projects for the year 
2001. Included amongthem are the' 
Capitol Conidor Rail Facilities 
Plan, another issue of local interest. 

' :r,he,! SJA,, Pftl,~4x:Yif!fzlllellbl2 
.\;1;lii'\ln,.Cicy;;B<lll:Coi.I!J!;ii,•Clmmn 
bers,.70,L Civic C~nter. r;>riyy:,i)l 
Suisun City. • • • . 



, ..... 
C"'J 

Solano cities 
pool resources 
for third ferry 
r · j .nO\ -y DOROTHY VRIEt!D 
~Times-Herald staff writ~r 

--"""""·---·-o .. 

Although Vallejo city.offi·c· ials ho·p. e .to. se.·W 
advertising · space on the ferries to help 
operate and maintain the system, it woirt 

be enough to make up a $2.9 million transportation 
deficitreported for each of the past three years. 

In another effort to erase that deficit and get a 
third ferry in the water, officials are proposing to 
band together with " 

''"' ll . . a eJo, · .. · .. , 
other cities and the 
Solano Transportation 
Authority to hire a 
federal lobbyist, 
who they hope will 
be able to bring in 
an extra $1 million 

Fairfield, : 
Vacaville .. 

andthe Solano 
annually for iO Transportation . 
years. · 

''This is an effort . Authority are 
to combine · , · 

· resources in terms proposmg to put 
of political in $25 000 each 
strengths and . ' 
expertise," Mayor to hire the 
Tony Intintoli said Washington 
Thursday. · · 

City Manager · based advocacy 
David Martinez f' Th · ',; 

'· saiq the city will lflll, e 
also ask its friends Ferguson Group.: 
in labor to help , 
lobby for federal ;; 
funds to get a park- . .. ~ 
ing garage built. This summer the city &igned:i# 
Project Labor Agreement with (he Napa,So!ai!Q 
Building Trades Council for constmction of tll¢ 
$24 million parking garage. c'i:. 

· Vallejo, Fairfield, Vacaville and the Solaifo 
Transportation Autj>ority are proposing to put~P. 

(See FERRY, A2) 

Ferry 
(From A!) 

·building· of the _parking garage. of the bus tranSfer station down
The idea _is to move actiV~ty awaY-- town .. But elimi-nation Of :the 
from waterfront ~eas slated fo'r-· 'tranSfer station could create ·a 
construction in the city's :·need for more buses. 

$25,000 each to · hire· the Waterlront/Downtown plan. The 
Washington based advocacy-finn, city is plar.ning the first improve
The Ferguson .Group._ The group ment for this summer _vyith. the
would be hired to lobby for three extension of Georgia Street to the 
Solano County transportation pro-· waterfront. . 
jects. These include the Vallejo The city still needs another$ B 
f0rry,. the. Jepson Parkway project ·million to build 'the parking 
in Fairfield and Vacaville and the garage. Some $7 million has 
!+80-680 interchange in Cordelia. already been spent on preliminary 

Other suggestions that _have 
-surfaced in,_ the past, .such as 
charging for ferry parking; are 
likely to be brought back to the 
forefront, possibly even before · 

- the neW structure is built. · 

City Councilmember Joanne 
Schivley is holding a town hall 
meeting at the J ohri F. Kennedy 

Library January 17 to promot" · 
. public input of Vallejo transporta- '. 
tion issues. 

These three projects are at the design and the California 
top· of. a long list in Solano. Transportation Commission has 
Transportation. Authority's 20- approved $2.5 million more for 
j(ear plan,. said STA Chair Dan engineering and design. Cityoffi
Donahue, who is also. a Vallejo cials will ask the state for about 
city council member. .· ·. $10 inillion in funds and the fed
; Maitinez said if the city can era! govemm')nt for about $3 mil

!J:;e $25,000 as leverage for.a $10 lion to help build the $24 million 
4riJlion return iiL operating funds project, Martinez said. 
i~will bewellwqrth the expense. ·Transportation has ·become. a . . . .·. ·. . . r "V{e think it's a gbod return on focus at City .\{all over the past fromSac~:un~nto. Donaliue S~ld 
<:jt1r inve~tment;" Martin~z· said' ... few .months. A study is underway the STA lS hopmg to bnng that 
f City•officirils want:to time the to analyze the. bus routes,· and route back by paying for it out.of. 

'*'vril of. a thircl bo~t wiih the .. officials will consider elimination regional rather than city money.··· 

In the meantime, the city 
already cut the annual deficit by 

$2.9 million. by slashing the 
Route 100 Baylink feeder bus 

~ ·;-:-.~-- :: ,;_.- - : 

.. "...,_,.,., .... ,. -~·--··"'~'" ,. "W .•• .,.,.,, "'"'~-'·=~"'~ .. .,.,._,"'Z~·n· '"='"" '"···='"'"'~'T """'="=•n~m• =~,.. p·-··"""'""""'""=''"""~""-" 55' "'"""~--~"""'""""'"Q"""'w"'ij't; 



0 

' 

SOLANO SCENE 

A teenager from Sacramento waits to board his train that just 
arrived at the Suisun Train Depot The close proximity of this 

Christine Baker/DAILY REPUBLIC 

station isn't likely to hurt Fairfield's chances of building another 
station on Vanden Road. but stiff competition might 

Proposed station faces competition 
By David Ryan 
DAILY REPUBLIC 

FAIRFIELD - A proposed Capital 
Corridor rail station in Fairfield will 
have some stiff competition from other 
proposed rail sites in Benicia and Dixon. 

Money to build a station is short and 
a possible influx of cash coming in 2002 
can only go to one site. 

Next month, the Solano Transporta
tion Authority plans to finalize a set of 
criteria that will be used in part to 
determine which site is the most fit to 
get the first dollop of cash. 

The most eligible station will be 
placed on a priority list for 2002 trans-

portation money, said Dan Christians, 
deputy director of the STA. 

Eligibility is based on how much of a 
site is financed by local authorities, how 
many local riders a given station will be 
expected to serve and how easy it will be 
to build the station. 

The close proximity of the Suisun 
Train Depot isn't likely to hurt Fair
field's chances to build another station 
on Vanden Road. 

"It's really a policy decision," Chris
tians said. 

A study of train station sites in 1995 
detailed the costs and work needed to 
build train sites in the cities, but the 
information can't be used to compare all 

1'7 

three projects because some cities, such 
as Benicia, moved their target sites. 

Rischa Slade, Vacaville's representa
tive to the STA, said that each city has 
identified its sites and bought some of 
the land involved. 

"Between now and March you never 
know what can happen," she said. 

The Capital Corridor Joint Powers 
Authority, which oversees ridership issues 
on the rail line, is due to meet at 10 a.m. 
Feb. 21 at Suisun City Hall. Each of the 
counties along the rail corridor from 
Santa Clara to Placer is represented. 

David Ryan can be reached at 
dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 



~i:sTA seeking para transit volunteers 'D · i. (\In\ en) 
. . . 

< FAIRFIELD -The Solano Transportation Authority is look
. ing for volunteers to serve on the paratransitcoordinating com
. mittee. 

The committee works to bring together different' perspectives 
'of those individuals seeking to ·provide the best possible transit 
; service for dependent people. The committee will play. an impor
":'tant role in the upcoming Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
.plan. 
· Right now there are five vacancies on the co=ittee, whiCh 
usually. meets at the Fairfield Community. Center Conference 

. Room at 1000 Kentucky Street in Fairfield. Anyone interested in 
· _ serving on the committee should call Robert Guerrero at 422-

6491 or e-mail him at rguerrerosta®mgci.com. . · · 

earpool and vanpool matehing, · 
• transit sehedules, or trip planning assistanee 

from Saeramento to the Ba~ Area and &e~ond! · 

[i] BART/Rail [8] Bus 

Iii Fer~ ~ Carpool 

8 -Vanpool 8 Bille · 

For free assistanee eall: 
SOLANO 
COMMUi'cil VIsit our web site at 

INi=OilMAIION 
1·800·531(MUTE 

Now Solano Counties · 

18 



--- ~'-""'~t? "-, 

First Vallejo ferries, now taxi rates going up -! 

;· 

( I• ll• 0 1) . . . 
By DOROTHY VRIEND increase conld go into effect way to get around. In Vallejo, the cab compame~, . 

limes-Herald staff writer immediately and would apply to The taxi scrip program is avail- can't raise their rates without the'.: 
· 0 both Vallejo cab companies, said able to clients 65 and older and to City Council's approval. . ,]·:: 

A proposed ·taxicab fare Vallejo Associate Transportation disabled customers. Sanso said "Let's say three months froll).'•: 
increase should come as Analyst Pam Gillam. · his company also offers half-price now gas prices go ove, $2 a gal;::. 
no surprise· to Vallejoans, Fuel costs have risen more fares to seniors on the last Sunday Ion or auto parts go up I5perctp:r::: 

who have weathered ·a number of than 34percent since the last cab of every month. · or my insurance c~mpany calls.!?~ 
recent rate hikes. fare increase in September 1998, "(Onthatday)alltheseniorscando and raises the policy. I can't'i,~~'t 

. Ferry fares went up on the first Gillam said; . their shopping and go to the dmg store go into the meter and.i change ~~~. 
of;the month and an electricity Vallejo's elderly population, forhalfprice,"Sansosaid. rates to compensate for the ~y,eJl, : 
r~te increase was later approved many of whom are on . fixed The city and Vallejo City Taxi head increases;" Sanso, said. · ''::·~ :,J 

' by the Public Utilities . incomes, may be most impacted Cab plan to hold an informational He said a declining_profit 11\ru!\ ::j 
Commission. Sewer rateswent up if the proposal is approved. meeting at the Florence Douglas gin· can be dangerous, for a ·q:i ~ 
in December and water rates went "A small increase is a big Senim; Center sometime this company with vehicles that mu~! :; 
up in May. Natural gas prices also increase to those on Social month to explain the proposed be kept up. . , .· . ; ' 
increased last year.. · Security," said Lucille Waters, increase. Many of Sanso's cabs are 199:J ' 

Now Vallejo City Taxi Cab is assistant director at the Florence Cab fares do. not vary greatly in and 1994 models, Last year, he .. 
asking for a 12 percent fare Douglas Senior Center. neighboring Bay Area cities. The upgrad~d about 60 percent ofhi~ 
increase to· cover the rising costs But Waters said the city can't cost of a one-mile trip, now $3.80 fleet w1th later models. 
of fuel and other expenses. The reasonably deny the cost of fuel in Vallejo,ranges from $3.75 in "Now the other 40 percent ar(l 
proposed rate increase would variance to the cab companies. Sacramento to $4.50 in San getting tired," Sanso said. ·-.. · 
raise the cost of a one-mile trip "From their point of view; this . Francisco, according to a survey Current rates are $1.90 at flag 
from $3.80 to $4.25, said Paul is justified," Waters said. compiled by Vallejo City Taxi drop, $1.90 per mile and $18 per 
Sanso who operates Vallejo City Maryann Bryant, 60, said if it Cab. hour for waiting time. Proposed · 
Taxi Cab. weren't for 50 percent discoqnts Cab companies are typically rates are $2at flag drop, $2.25 per .· 

The Vallejo City Council will through the taxi scrip program, regulated by the cities or counties mile and $22.50 for. waiting till).e. 
hold a public hearing on the pro- many seniors like her wouldn't be where they operate .. Cab rates in OEcmail staff writer Dorothy 
posed increase at its regular meet-· able to afford a cab. Bryant does- Vallejo were increased only once Vriend at 
ing Jan. 30. If it passes, the fare n't drive and often has no other in the 1990s, in Septemberl998. DorothyV@ thnewsnet.com 

4A - Friday, January 12, 2001 

1\vo bus routes added 
of America on Kendal 
Street. The other new route 
(lOX) begins at Bank of 
America and makes stops at 
the Greyhound Bus Depot 
and the Ulatis Cultural Cen-

Vacaville City Coach has 
started two new expr~ss 
routes and extended serviCe 
on its. Route 5. 

The express routes run 
Mondays through Saturdays 
and offer a faster way to get 
across town. 

One of the new routes 
(9Xl begins at the Ulatis Cul
tural Center and makes 
stops at the Davis Street 
Park and Ride and the Bank 

ter. th w In addition to e ne 
routes, the most used rout~ 
(route 5) is now runnmg 
service every half hour .. 

For more informatwn, 
call449-6000. 

19 



..• •••:•2Jto•::;;;;:,§aturday,. Decernoer 6, 2001 
.. ,.-AP.t~<)·_,,_, __ ._ ·-:"-'-",ccd;"-'"···•~--- _.o-•·:-. -' ·---' · - • 

. ,;,il~ 
Plan to 'wrap' fercy boats 
with ads could aid deficit 

City staff will present a multi-faceted plan to 
the City Council on. Tuesday addressing the 
issue of the deficit in the Transportation Fund 
- a'plan that includes "wrapping" the city's 

. fleet of ferryboats with advertising. 
During a recent audit, it was learned the 

city's .$70 million Transportation Fund had a 
deficit of $2.9 million. Higher fuel costs, feder
ally mandated . paratransit service, and 
unscheduled maintenance on the city's ferry
boats have been cited as reasons for the deficit. 

As a result, an action plan was put together 
·.to address this deficit. Items being presented to · 
. the City Council on Tuesday include proposed 
• fare increases in 2002-2004 for the city's Baylink 
··Ferry and intercity buses; an adjustment in the 
• city's half-fare taxi program; and. working with 
other cities in the region to lobby local, state 

·and federal agencies for more operating funds. 
.. The city will explore adjusting bus routes in 
·the city to better accomili.odate riders and max
imize the buses usefulness. A study is being 

'conducted on the routes, while another study 
·will examine the feasibility of charging for 
'parking at the city's 1,000-space parking lot 
. across from the Ferry Terminal. 

. Additionally, the city has reached a tentative 
agreement with a media company to sell adver- . 

tising on its 'fleet offerryboats. Ambient Plan
. et, a media advertising company from New 
York, approached the city late last year as to the 
availability of the city's three ferryboats in 
terms of plaCing ambient media on the vessels . 
This advertising would include "wrapping" the 
city's boats- placing ads on the outside of the 
vessels- along with placing ads on the inside 

. of the vessels as welt Other aspects of the con
tract would include the city's fleet of buses and 

· some bus shelters. 
Advertising on the ferries is just· another 

example ofthe city being as entrepreneurial as 
it can be, said City Manager David Martinez: 

"The state and federal government don't give 
us enough money to operate our transportation 
systems," Martinez said of the deal. "What else 
are we supposed to do?" 

The agreement brings a minimum of$500,000 
to the city over the three-year contract, with any 
revenues beyond that split between the city and 
Ambient Planet. 

Garrett Bess, president of Ambient Planet, 
said the deal could generate up to $1.8 million 
for the city. Bess said local advertisers, such as' 
Six Flags Marine World and Herman Goelitz 
Candy would get the first shot at advertising on 
the boats. 

20 



t'\J 
+--··'-

Suistm·.City'sfuturelUnges·:·~n't~qevelopment, economy· 
,: --· .... · ·,_,:._. ___ ··. . - .: .- . ·.-.. ·.· _- __ · .. -. __ -. .' ·_.:·:! .. _-. I' ; . - - . ' ", . . '!-

Editor's note: Tlti~ 'is ihe ·seCOnd story in a thre~- . "! See a iot of activit:v· in _the old toWlJ 
day series' on City- cou"ncil optnionS of 1'fla)pr_ isslf-eS 
for 2001." Suisun City issues ·are' the focu,$ tqflaj · 
and Vacaville will be highlighted on Sundey. · 
BylanThompson· ( · ----·); · - . _ 
f!AlLY REPUBUC -~ ~- lo • b-)- . 'doWn, toWn aref! Starl':to· ·SUSt~ _itSEilf; al~QWilii{ 

. . - . . . .. _. _. the citY t9 foc;us-inoi9::a~eri.tion 'on. the WeJ?t·side ~:_ 
SUISUN CITY- Smsun City'~_ coun~ pushes of Main Street to help_ .that._ area ... ,!:·:.'::'·:-_, -·_· _ ::::' ·::: ·_:'-': 

into 2001 with familiar goals- heavily promoting · .. 'CotmcihnElmbers: _alSo :_#;ilr aim . to_ stimUlatEf ~
downtown redevelopment :P!ojects ~d imP.I"o~g ecOnopllc pl_Ves_tment iP- th~ area.aTo~d Highway 

_ . _ ., t~e crty.:s ovenill f:!c_o~pnn~ .; 12, Stmset-A.venu~-and- Grizzly Island _Road;. ~- · 

~ 
climate. _. _ _ __ . .-· · ... _ · ''We arei on the right tra~~ Sp_~ said. . -. l ·,-

__ "I. want to see-o~ _eco~, ·Last yeai W~sa time\pf_pl~ forrq:ijc 
n~nnc base expande~_ to ~e; · projects such as One H~[JOr Cen1;9r, the 4otel; tp 
mo~e s~les. t~_. co~e _m, · :pelta Cove live-Work p.eye~opl:n€nt and=the Hru 

· .,· .... :--.' - Mayor Jrm SpfJI;ffi[-S8.ld: .. ~--- _ bor P¥k-Subdivisioni·Cbuncilmap. 'Mike SB~ 
·, i ,: _ . ' ,. January- /WaS . -exq.ting said. · ·' · , - , -

With ·prb'giess being made On_' se-veral downtown 
projectS 13uch as the Marina Suites Hotel, One 
Harbor CEmte.r,.Harbor-P;:rrk and :P!.llta Coye live~ 
w:ork developmei).t, Sp€z-41g said.~·-.· · · 

:?.~~~- . ,. ',Carol :~nd-J:h~i~_ Oa"iU -~foil near~~~ COnstruction site of 
i!lnn P~nAA7: :~1PJm::~ rn the_Sursun Manna. 

Suisun FmmPageo"' 

'· · FOr: Councilman Pete 
sanchez, 2001 is the year to· 

· see the vacant waterfront lots 
fill up after the invEstment of 
so much redevelopril.ent dollars 
over 'the years. 

"This- is· what we have 
dreamed of seeing in the paSt 
six ye11ts," Sanchez said. 

DA!LY REPUBUC- Saturday. January 6. 2001 , -A7 

· "The more: corn.rD.eicial -~aSe, -such as the city: tree~pliinting · :{;y cerikr piojeii ._to advii.nce 
the better chance we h~:ve·. to :program: ·: ·:-. _·. _.-, ::._ and-to ~ee if the pl)ill to build a 
get- a stable tax base," Day ·"We've got Some parts of the corinected community library 
said. 'We are moving- toward .it city that may be considered can be act:elerate)i usii::Lg state 
right now. I see progress m new to some, but are 20 years Proposition 14 money. 
that • direction all the time, old and the first way to start _ yentura calleq the co:inniuM 
~specially with wh~t_'s happen~ losing·. the ground we ~~ave nity center a must, saying, "' 
mg ~O!ffitown now. .. gained ·over the past year IS to would like to see it come, but I 

F'll!mg !h~ proposed comM allow a neighbor~ood to deteri~· . am not sure if we are going-.to 
. _ . mercr~ bmlding on the _w;;:t~r~ Orate," Segala S8.ld.. . . . have adequate funding." 

A changmg econo~y . :front IS one _of the tpp l?nonties ·. , Suisun· City needs ,.to work· "It will come once more 
· . ~ . . for new City Councrlwoman harder. to· reConstruct and businessrevenueis.comirig'in," 

Sanchez .felt the crty DlL'lsed Sharon Ventura. _ · upgrade city Streets and make Vi tUr - · d - · 
the boat" m 2000, ''the year "I want· to do everything I a riorit ftakin cal:e'Ofthe en . as8.l . 
when people felt good about - t fill th · t buiidi . P Y ~ g ,_ . Sanchez also wants to see 

rythiri · d : fail d t can ° . a- :P.~ mfrastructure to keep- It from the Council meetin~s televised 
~~eitalize g n ::at :7e ~ 0 beca~se we _nee? m~r!;!. ~ust~. deteriorating, Day saiQ.; ·._ . to generate more public inter~ k -h-~ . u1d b ness occupancy m t:pis town,-~ The future Of the proposed est in council business Both 

. w a co . e_ a m<!re Ventura said. ·.· · cOlninrinity(:eniei-willbEiabii. Fairfield arid ·vacavili~ cit 
~6~~ob~ ~o~:~· ~~~hle-~~ W:t_~ w:-on\ deyelopd, topic_ !lt- the·. upc_om~ng ~ity · coun_9ils televise their ··meef. 
those r~"ects ut at risk, he men app_ g a a r~pi Co~cil. go~l~s~?tting sess~on ings., Sci . does the .Firirfield~ 
dd _ P ~ P pace, ,:Ventura fe~ls the City's which will take ~ serious look. Suisun Unified SchOOl District 

a ed. , . redevelopment· director could t · th · -. · t'- t d · · 
Itwillrequiremor.eaggres~ · - afft h. dl. th _a ·. e_. proJeC s coss an schoolboard .. use more- st · o · an e e · ch - t 'ts I t - k "t h · fr " sive selling- to get interested woddoac.i. , _ · anges 0 1 P ans .. o m~ e 1 On t e education o~t·,, we· 

investors -~ 2001, Sanchez ".We need to Work harder to a~ordable, counc~embers need to make sure th~re 1s ~ade-
said. -finish Delta Cove and get liVe- S8.ld.. . . · . · q1:1ate school space m SUISun 

"Our.- sales _tax income is k b - . · . : . t, th _·, · _ Spermg expects to see the City and make: sure that 
almOst flat an_d that's not good ~or tur . ust~~s~es 0~ - -ere, , ·_effort to get a permanent_ com~ Suisun City gets a fa:ix shake 
newS for a·Binall city that is, ~ · _asru_ · ·m~ty center mo~e forward inourschooling,"V~turasaid. 
landlockEid," . Sanchez said. A renaissanCe and get the ~ecreation Depart~ : Keeping. the_ city's budget 
"Sales tax-iS the nru;ne of the . · _ ,_, ... : , _ment o1:1-t ?fi~ presen~ tempo- ])alanced and finding funding 
game m· these years: We have Spering wants. to reinvigo~ raiJ b~dings.. .. . sour~es to,be~er maintain and 
to be more aggressiv_~ to bring rate the city's efforts to main- It _Is . ~. maJor vp1d ,m, the r":parr .the City's streets ~d 
in mor_e.~ . . . . . ; tain an~ cle~n up -the city's co~muruty that :r._e c:J.~m t ~av; roads a!e other efforts Spenng 

He IS exerted about the eco-- older neJghborhoods, "to do a a pe~man~nt facility m to:wn, , s~s ahead for 2001. . . : 
nomic prospects for the areas better job .and sustaill ·.the $penng satP,. . . - · ,, . "'tis going to be a good year 
around Sunset Avenue . a,nd properly values.",_ · _ _ Sanche~ ~lled. getting the for Suisun City," Spering said. 
Highway 12 and expects to see ~e haven't. made any new ·co~ unity center a top ."W7 have- 4ad beautiful 
morebusines~esmoveinthere. progresstheie,"Spering'said. priprity. ··;- . _ _ progTess in,2000 and I expect 

CounCilwoman Jane Day "There are_ . still eyesores · "If. I had my oWn, way; I we will con tin tie to have that 
alS!) wants. Suisun' Oity to .that are being overlooked;" would have put. it, in .earlier 'good progress in 2001;" Day 
eJq>an~ its c9mmercial base in Ventura said. .. . · than it is now and not delay said. · · 
areas such as t:Pe commercial Segala · wants to_ , put . a the project," _Sanchez said. 'We Ian Thompson "Can be 
centers ·next to Highway 12 greater emphasis on neigh~or.: sholild move forward now." reached at 'ithompson@dailyre-
and downtown. . hood beautification· programs See-ala WfmtR t.hP r"rimrrinni- nuhli ... nD-1- • 



~oo-•,,-..-~·'"""~ _ u.'<~-'''·o::-o•·'·oc~---- -·--.~.,.,-,~-'}?~i\'E~-R'l~~e:.c---

i!Ferrys n:iay become venue for (;tds 
~~ . ' ~~ 

· By Tim Fields 
DAILY REPUBLIC 

VALLEJO -,.-·After a city audit in 

Cities generating revenue by 
covering city transit vehicles 
with ads is not new. 

New York and Denver have uSed buses, 
buS shelters and benches-as:advertising· 
Space for years. . _. -~ ... _ _ , · 

The cityhas a different attitude and · 
direction and today's goal is to be prof-, · December revealed a $2.9 million dollar 

· deficit in its transportation budget, offi
cials pointed to the ferry system as the 
leak in the bucket, 

itable, Mazzaferro said: _. · _ __. 
· It takes $6.6 million a year torun the · 

ferry boats- and a succeSsful run ·of 
advertisers could rake-in $1.8 million 
over the next three years. 

Some proposed ·advertising On the 
boats and hiring lobbyists as solutions 
in plugging up the hole. On Tuesday, 
City Council members.will peek at the 
plans. -_· .. ' · '>-

enue source that we_ Should ha~e.tapped 
·into a long time ago. The approach now 
is to be creative alld· entrepreneurial," 
said Mark Mazzaferro, Vallejo 
spokesman. . 

Cities generating revellue by covering 
city transit vehicles with ads is not new. 

"That's significant for us· and it could 
be. more," Mazzaferro said. 

" "I think (advertising) is a great rev-

ferrys From Page one 

Ambient Planet, an advertising cOm
pany based in New York and London, 
approached the city last year with the 
plan. While the company is entrenched 
in the media market on the East Coast, 
this would be_the company's first foray 
onto the West Coast. 

A proposal of joining a lobbying 
triad, comprising Fairiield, 
Vacaville and Vallejo, will be 
discussed at Vallejo's City 
Council meeting on Tuesday. The tiBet would not become floating 

billboards displaying a smorgasbord of 
buy this and buy that, but rather, the 
advertisements will-be wrapped around "Commuters from Benicia, Fairfield 
the boat as if it were painted on, he and Napa flood through Vallejo evefy 
said. . day looki;ng for reliable transportati(ih, 

The ads will look upscale, he said. and we want to make sure they have:-it. 
They could begin to appear in February. And not only does that take money bi)t 

Also, a proposal of joining a lobbying planning ahead," he said. ·:\ 
triad, comprising Fairfield, Vacaville The main pest for ferry· costs last 
and Vallejo, will be discussed at the year were inflated fuel costs. 
meeting. Money budgeted for fuel was about 

A lack of state and federal funds to 80 cents a gallon, but during the recent 
operate transportation services is a J?rice hikes, fuel climbed up to a horrific 
problem and this triad would bolster $1.40 a gallon, Mazzat'erro said; 

j 
I 

efforts by the Solano ·Tran~portation The fuel price hike hit everyone 
AuthoriiOy, said David Martinez, Vallejo's hard, including the city, he said. . .··.. 

1 city manager. · (~dvertising is needed_ becaUse -we ,; 
"There is strength in numbers and if can't put it all on the conSumers' -7 

cities ban together then ·our voices backs,"he_said. : -'/· 
addressing our needs can be heard Despite the burdened back;s of con;/ 
more effectively," Martinez said. sumers, the city· already increased fen:¢· 

The three cities would each chip in fares Jan. L Monthly passes increased 
$25,000 to hire two lobbyists, one feder- $25, and day passes increased $2. 
al and one state, to go to bat for trans- The city may soon increase bus· fares 
portation needs in the county. and charge for parking in the lot at the 
· Transportation costs are much more ferry terminal. 
than a single city's problem and Vallejo Tim Fields can be reached_.· at 
is a fine, example, he-said. tfieldS@dailyrepublic.net. 

See Ferrys, Back P!!ge 



N 
{,~) 

Mayor says city fuJure is· 'rosy'~ 
By Chris Pufek 
STAFF WRITER 

Mayor Steve Messina gave 
his "State of the City Address" 
to the Benicia Industrial Park 
Association on Wednesday. 

"Things are generally ·pretty 
rosy at this time," he said dur
ing the opening moments of 
his speech. 

Messina spoke mainly __ of 
what. he described as "major 
vision items" and what he saw 
as thefuture of the city over tile 
next ten years. 

"We're striving to get a train 
. station at .. the north end of the 
industrial park," .he said, 
addressing the first major 
topic. · 
· Messina reiterated the city's 
desire to put a station at the end 
of the industrial park at what 
has been commonly called the · 
"Goodyear Road Location." 

"We .look at this as more 
than a train station, even 
though that's how it's billed," 
he said. 

Messina said the City sees 
the train station as a potential 
junction for several types of 
public transit and as a potential 
asset to th.e industrialJ?ark. 

The ferry tenninalthe city is 
interested in putting at the old 
Saunders Pier was another 
item that Messina addressed. 
Noting Vallejo's over-taxed 

Mayor Steve Messina, right, shakes hands with Cbu~ty Supervisor John Silva as Vice Mayor Pierre Bidou and others 
look on before yesterday's State of the City speech ?I the Benicia Yacht Club. · · 

. . . PHOTO BY CARL NELSON 

ferry system he .described the 
scale and the potential b,e sees in 
the project. 

"Ideally, we'd like to have 

3000 plus parking spots," he said. 
"If we built it today, the day after 
tomorrow it would be rnaxed 
out." 

Messina spoke about what he 
thought Benicia would look like 

See City, page A 12 



,...., 
""",:,;, 

City . Dining Yacht the city plans to sta- of them and ~tified !hem." 
lion in the marina. He .Usci s~c! that the dlscharges 

"In my mind, it would make . that had ~,C()ncern-selenium 
· sense to brnig in SOJ1lething like the and fecal colipf9Jlll bacteria-had 

from page A 1 Commodore Yacht because it been reduced ·t:o "essentially non-
in ten years. . would generate money," he said · detectable" levels: 

· "If you come to Benicia in 10 M~sina · said he ~ feel that ''For the. standpoint of the city, 
years I expectyou won't see much any safety concerns surrounding. anything that gays doWn that pipe. 

· development except for infill," he the project should be looked in toe . that can't go· into the Carquinez 
said, noting that Benicia is expand- , . . Residents of the condominiums ·Strait can't go into the Marina," he 
ed nearly to its outer limits. • . · in_· the Marina expressed concern said .. 

Messina said he'.regards the abOut the last remaining undevel- Messinaalsoannouncedthatthe 
Industrial Park as a vital cornpo- · oped strip of land in the Marina city has been talking about three 
nent of the city. · being deve(()ped. M~sina reiterat- golf course projects, one at the 

"It really is the engine that ed. the city's Ojiginal plan which . eastern end of the old IT property, 
allows ns to enjoy the prosperity calledforbuildingarestaurantnear onenearLakeHermanandoneon 
and live the lives we do in Beni- · the barbormaster's building, but the Old Braito Dump. 
cia,"he said . . said the council is divided on the The Braito Dump, owned by 

Messina spoke of Benicia's his, issue of developing or leaving the Granite Managelllent, was· the 
torical assets and ani:J.ounced ·that area alone.. · · third area identified as a potential 
PacificBayHomes,thefirmdevel- '1'm in.the Ca!llP that would golfcollfse,,The~hasbeenslat~ 
9ping in the Arsenal District. and prefer to keep it opel! space at this .· ed for' a toxic clean-up following 
the Tourtelot property, would be li!lle," he said. . .. · .·· . . . the discovery of dioxins and other 
helpjng with .restoration work on The Marina has also been a materials under the surface of the 
tile Cpmman(jant's house in the hotbe4 of controversy over an out- gwund. 
Arsenal. .· .·· •. · . .. ·• .. · fall pipe that has been blamed for "The City of Benicia is never 

"The council really does have a · contaminating the silt and water in . going .to buy that back,'' he said. 
connnitrnentto pr~erve our histor- the Malina. The storm draiii outfall The. city is also investigating 
ical assets," he said... . . . . . was found. to haY<\ been .connected .building a new polieestation.---' · 

Messina spoke of some of the ·. to old sewer lines which Messina "The current thinking is we will 
more. controversial issues in Beni-. said have heel\ discol!Ilected. ''My try. to do something on the existing 
cia, inc\uqiU:~ the {::ommo<lore seils6 is we have e!iliiilili~ most . site;:: lie said. 



Ferry 
adsg~t 
couDcil 
b· ckfu ~i• [O•Ol) g 

BY DOROTHY VRIEND 
. Times·Harald Staff writet 

C
ity Ci:mncil"members gave 
staff :the· ... go* ahead 
Tuesday_ to sen· advertis* 

ing space on the outside and 
inside of Vallejo ferries. 

·..:City staff members said, howw 
eVer, . that they had uncovered a 
pOtential glitch m their schem~ to 
boost the city's transportation 
b.~dget. itl a San Fran~is~o city 
ordinance placing restncttons on 
such adVertising. 

But City Manager David 
Martinez . said he helieves the 
ordinance refers "to boats that 
advertise for priVate·· gam rather• 
dian for public transportation pur
p;3Ses. The· money. the city stands 
to make from the advertising will 
go directly into· its transportation 
fund.-, 

City officials are trying to 
malce- up for a $2.9 mi!lion short- ~ 
fall in the transportation budget 
that was created over. the past 
three y_eru:s, largely. due to rising 
fuel costs. 

While the proposal to sell 
advertising sp~ce received unnniw 
mous support frOm Cit_Y Co?ncil 
members present, ValleJO restdent 
Deanna Forbes implored them to 
look for some other way. to get 
the much needed transportation 
money. . . . . 

· "I think advertising 1s ubtqm
tous _ all over the "place. Vallejo 
has Jdnd of a taclcy reputation. We 
:needn't. enhance that reputation 
:by floating these advertising 
:barges around," said Forbes. 
:-;:She called the plan a "tacky 
:sOlution." . . 
:::--: "Maybe"l could put an adver
:tiseffient on my house that" you 
··eould see all the way up the 
Carquinez Strait to help pay for 

.. my utility bilL How would you 
like that?" Forbes said. 
· · City staff members preSent 
·pointed out· that the agreement 
with Ambient Planet,. the New 
.York based company that will 
solicit the advertising, gives the 
city the right to refuse any adver-

(See COUNCIL, A2) 

?'~S-"0,.;c;::,-,., 

C:.~~-C:~i~~~~~=====be=~=b=:~=~=~=~=~n=y=fu==tin=t~ol~i~sa~id~he 
(Fr~m A!) considered a Times-Herald photo 

' 
tisiiig they deem inappropriate. 
That seemed to satisfy any reser
vations the council had. 

C:ouncilmember Gary Cloutier 
said;· he was concerned about pre
ser'<ing the aesthetics of the 
Va]tejo ferry boats, before he 
vot~d to support the proposaL 

"J think we could destroy the 
aest)1etic beauty of those boats by 
putting a lot of consumers ads on 
thel]1. I want to look carefully at 
wh~t we put on the outside of the 
boa(s," Cloutier said. 

l!ut Councilmember Joanne 
Schjvley called the proposal a 
nec~ssity, that . would help keep 
the ;cost of transportation within 
the reach of those who need it. 

Ambient Planet President 
Gar~ett Bess assured council 
mei\tbers his company would not 
sell• advertising space on the 
boats' exteriors to more than one 
clieniat a time. He said the adver, 
tisi~g space to be used was from 
the waterline to the second story 
of the boat. He promised that the 
Vallejo Baylink logo would not 

illustration · that. ran Thursday, 
showing multiple ads which cov
ered much of.the boat, something 
the council should not approve. 

''I think it would not be unrea
. sonable to withhold approval on 
the type of adverti~ing portrayed! 
on the froJ;ttpage of the Times-
Herald," futintoli said: · 

Councilmember Pam Pitts was . 
absent from the meeting Thesday; ·. 

At. a study session before . 
Ttfesday's regtilm;council meet, 
ing '['imothy Boe of Architectural 
Resources· Collaborative 
Incorporated presented ·a plan to 
renovate·City Hall. It included a 
proposal 'to. tum a· storage· space 
underneath the Council chambers 
into usable office space, and to 
redesign the interior of all floors. 
Boe proposed adding some 2,000 
square feet to the building, and 
creating another 3,500 square feet 
of usable space by reconfigt.iring 
the building's interior. 

The city hopes to have a cost 
. estimate for the . renovation by 
summer time, but has not set any 
construction dates at this time. 

~ HT~Ol 
NOT SO FAST: WeheardonKGO 
thatthe new FasTrak electronic 
toll lane on the Bay Bridge was' 
down yesterday .. 

What's the story? 
Well, according to Caltrans 

spokesman JeffWeiss,. the antenna 
that reads the car transponders 
went on the blink Monday- and 
was clocking one out of four cars as 
violators tlJ'ing to run the toll. 

"That's way too high of a rate to 
be accurate," Weiss told us . 

The Caltrans folks sent the con
tractor out to fix the problem, but 
it only got worse. By yesterday 
morlling, it was clockingthree oUt 
of four cars as violators. 

Rather than shut the lane down 
during the commute, the Caltrans 
workers opted to just turrt the an
tenna off- allowing everyone and 

. anyone to go through free. 
They were still scrambling yeS:. 

terday to get it fixed. 

2:1 



, .. .., 
0') 

REPORTER ---------~--------~----~----------S~u~n~d~a~~~J~a~n~ua=~~7~,~2~0~0~1~--

Ferry chrtnged trave(.it!Brpay Area 
· - ~-- ----- The Solano was brighfin w~s completed that same 'Solano' carri'ed he·a1.m. . < hernewpaintandcar.ried Y••r·". d .. th.· ••gingferry·w··. 

_ . •_ Y-J _ _ - several flags: An Amen can retll'ed after nearly 50 years 

I ' d .f! h lf t :-. Jackandship'sflagbe:irin.g ofservicewithvirtuallyno ·. oa S 10f a a cen ury. i hernamewasrorwarct,asig- blemishesonherrecorct. 
· · · · - - - - , nal flag amtdshtps, and JUSt Her record of performance ' 

D ec. 1, 1879,. w.as a grand 
day to launch into a 
new era of travel in the 

Bay Area. 
At 9 a.m. the Solano, the 

largest ferry ))oat in the 
world, had 75 invited guests· 
lined.up On_ Oakland's Long 
Wharf for- her maiden voy-· 
age. Among thEim were the 
Crackers, A.N. Towne, T.H. 
Goodmari, E.C. Fellows; S.S .. 
Montague, D. HUnt
ington, L:B. Mizner, 
~.P. S~a:nwood, E.J:: 
Brown, Ben .. C: Tru~ 
m13;n; Col. . ·. 
Batchelder, ArthUr 
BroWn,A.J. 
Stephens, Captain 
Foster, J.H. Stow
bridge, Marcus D. 
Borock and Alexan
der McAbee, all 
well-known digni
taries of the time. 

She was . 
designed to carrY 
railroad freight 
and passenger cars 
between Benicia and Port· 
Costa m;I the Carqpillez 
Strait. 

With a lerigth of 424 feet 
and measuring 116 feet 
wide, 'the Solano could carry , 
two locomotives with 24-pas
senger cars or 36 freight 
cars. Passengers leaviilg
Oakland would board the 
old railroad and travel ·as 

-far as Port Costa, then trans..: 
fer the engines and fully 
loaded railroad cars on to 
the Solano. They were fer
ried to Benicia where they 
iii<:<>mh:::.rk-Pd tn ('nnt_inn~ On 

· Solallo; and a .detB.chme·nt.of · 
army soldiers under Lt. 
Lyons fired·a 26-guri salute/: 
Once docked, everyone was· 
invited aboard and taken: 
across the Strait to Port· 
Costa. 

The currentS· run very · 
strong b~tween Benicia ari.d 
Port Costa, making naViga~ 
tion difficUlt. The SolanO· 
w11s equipped with two sepa

. rate engines, ' 
which gave her 
extra maneuvffii.ng 
ability in tight 
spots. In spite of 
th'is a"dded advan
tage, the first land
ing attempt at Port 
Costa fa!}ed. She 
struck the slip 
almost broadside, 
splintering the 
wooden pier and 
scattering .aston
ished passengers 
·about the d'eCk. 

After a success-
ful second attemp~ 

the San FranCisco~bound 
passengers were_-ushei'ed 
ashore to an awaiting train." 
The SolaD.O steamed back to 
Benicia, where she 
remained for three weeks 
before beginning her regu
lar scheduled service. 

Ten years later, the 
groundwork that would spell 
the eventual demise ofth•s 
magnifiCent vessel was in 
the making. The planning 

· stage for building the Car
quinez Bridge began in 1889, 
but actual construction did 
not e:et under waY until1928. 

before getting under way, an included the fact that she 
American flag and one bear- was so well designed that as 
ing the initials C.P.R.R., the years· went' by, even as 
were ·run uil aft. At 9:50 a.m., train engines and cars 
the gangp_lank was pulled wOuld become heavier, she 
ashore, the Solano blew. a continUed to perform her 
prolonged whistle- and arduous tasks with' ease. 
steamed out o_n her miltden· After serving more than 27 
trip. years aboard ship, one can 

OnCe und-er Way, the cap- · only imagine how Capt. 
tain and crew carried Out · Williams must have felt as 
several system checks, he said. farewell and · 
including a test of the steer- stepPed from her decks fo~ 
ing gear. In spite of her great the last time. 
size, the boat easily maneU~ . As for the fate of the 
vel'ed through-a series of Solano. I believe she was 
short turns. Some of the disma~tled and the hull left 
machinery was a bit stiff, to slowly decay-and sink into 
Qut was otb,erwise in good the silt of Morrow Cove near 
condition. They sailed the bridge. -A typically sad 
around Alcatraz then head·'· ending for a great ship. 
ed for Benicia, hJ.Indreds of il The author is ~ member of 
boats of ev~ry va:ietY s?-lut- the Vacaville Heritage Council; 
ed her passmg With wh1s- Editor of the Solano Historian 
ties, and were ack:i:lowl- magazine fur the 'sOlano Coun-
edged in turn. . ty Historical Society, Chairrlian 

The Solano was "built to of the Solano County Historic 
ferry heavy loads on her Records Commission and vol-
one-mile rout€ aCross the · unteer at the Solano Cou"nty 
Carquinez Strait at a top archives. He alternates l:!is his-· 
speed of about 12 mph, but tory column every Sunday w!th 
only did about half Of that Vacavllle Museum Cur_ator,-
for the major portion of her Sabine GOerk&.shrode: For 
maiden voyage suggestio!ls, or to submit his-

A salute was given and torical photos or information 
returned as the mighty ship to tt:Je Vac~vllle H~ritage ~un. 
steamed close to Mare ell send e-mail to Jeny-
Island At 12·30 p m the pas- bowen@earthlink,net or write 
senge~ gath~red. r~~d the to Th~ Reporter, 916 Catting 
cook's modest counters; Lane, Vacaville, CA 95688. 
which Were lavishly iaden 
with cold delicacies. 
Although, it was an informal 
banquet, the Celebi.i.ties 
abo~d ship· seenied delight, 
ed with the novelty of the 
entire. affair. Cigars were lit 
and glasses raised in toast to 
clear skies, smooth waters 
and Epicurean delights. 

Shortly after 2 p.m. they 
were met at the-pier in Beni
cia by several hundred 
enthusiastic citizens wel-
~:nmin"" Mr f'<rn.r>b-a .. ., .. ,-~H.~ 

The Washoe ought tO be 
indicted as a nuisance; 



Taking the good with theibad· 
2000 resulted inmore•traffic, 
a higher cost of living, but·· .. 
Fairfield reaping the rewards · 
By O;:inieiiCerr portitinately taxed those on 
;"~":'~"'~':"':':;":;:-j-=:::::::::::~~;_.lower inComes,- despite the · plUses, . _ : 1t FAIRFIELD ....... 2000 · Gasoline. prices jumped _ 
brought :inore' traffiC conges~ _and dipped thejr ·-way. sky
tioii, agr:icultuml woes _and a_ ward, ultimately rising about 
higher cost of living to this 40 cents during the year, an 
city-posted on·the northeast increase of 30 percent. 
corner of the Bay Area. A city Nlitionally; the average price 
budget Sut'Plus, more shop- paid for a gallon of gas rose 

--ping choices and greater 14.5 · percent, Settling at· 
opportunity to work closer to $1.50, according to AAA. 
horile were .welcome ·addi- The residential real estate 
tiol).S. .._ , market continued. to constrict 

''We have moved forward , as demand·-- ·spurred by·· ·a 
with neW companies. coming growing economy oUtstripped 
to town, new residents com- an. almost stagnant supply of 
ing to town. Our growth has housing. 
been steildy - it's been sus- Dming the year, Fairfield's 
tainable," Said -Mary population grew about 

1(.· McCarthy, president of Solano 6.5 percent, or by 6,000 pea
Economic Development Corp. ple. That fucrease translates 
"The economy has been good into about· 2,020 households. 
to us" With ·the city adding Only- -362 

The Bay Ar~a piop9r con- single-finnily homes, available 
tinued sharing its wealth as residences fell in numbers. 
companies continued- fleeing EsCalating home prices 
oppressive real 'estate cOsts. reflect this housing shortage. 
But inflated housing and The average sales ·price for 
eriergY costs in Solano Coun- residential properties in 
ty, including Fairfield, dispro- $olano County rose 24 per-

NDV. 1999 Nov.z!ioo Changa 

Civilian labor force 254.9. 272.8 7%• 
Civilian unemployment rate 3.8% 3.5% 

State Unemployment rate 4.8% 4.6% 
U.S. unemploy_rnent,rat!'l 

.. 
'3.8% 3.8% 

Total farm 7.0 9.6 i.-.-31.1% 
Construction· 12.6 15.4 22.2% 
Manufacturing 21.0 . 21.7 3.3% 

Reta_il-trade · 35.8 37.9 5.9% 
Automotive dealers 4.7 5.0 6.4% 

ServiCes 45.3 46.6 -2.9% 
Government 34.2. 35.5 3.8% 

Local goverriinent 22.0 23.2 5.5% 

"Non-pm!:llnlage dam iJi thousands 
SoorcB: Coflfmnia Stale EmntoYmen\ o.BVelopment Depa.-lment 

Kim Durbin/DAllY REPUBLIC 

cent ovei-. the :Year, jumpfug A nationWide shortage of 
froin $177,605 in November natural gas, Which inflated 
of 1999 to $219,822 in the rates almost 60 perceJ;Lt in 
S~e month this year. Califorilla by December, only 

Rents followed, and people · exacerbated the power woes. 
found.it hnl"der and harder to Most everything_ it seems 
make ends meet. illcreased in price. Last Janu~ 

The year witnessed a ary, for instance, moviegoerS_ 
mounting 'power crisis, first could watch a matinee airing 
signaled by a doubling and of "Magnolia'' starring Tom 
tripling of electricity bills in CruiSe fOr $4.75 a f. Brimd~n 
San Diego_ this June. In a Theatres in Vacaville: This 
move to bandage a flailing year they can expect_ to cough 
deregulated electricity mar- up 25 cents more to see Tom 
ket, the Public Utilities COm- Hanks in "CastAway,'' a mini
mission on ThUrsday OK'd mal increase, perhaps, but 
rate increases ranging from 
7 percent to ·15 percent. Sea 2000, Back P~ga 

? "} 
.... f 



2 0·0 0 · From Page One 

; Averagmprices formgalllmofiregular unleaded, self-serve gasoline 

$1.00' ~:-
:::~--v·~~ ~~·. ---....... 
::::: ~=~eragel ·.. · ..••... ·.·.··.'····'·.···.····,··. ·•· 

Dec. 99 Feb. 00 . April 00 June 00 Aug. OIT Oct. 00 . Dei:, DO : 

SoiJrce:AAA· 

28 



· Katreenab~isoi-. tises her time· wiSelY a nO ~rks on lier hom<<W<Jrk 
· r·.-· .. - " n·;\:-•.·_· , .. ,::;,-:.;·:·:'' 

con. mute 
For varietyc)f f~asot1s, 

·Jarnilies.leaving county 
· fdrpublic, private schools 
~Y ~arr; Eberling ·.:Liio.f). ~n the:s~~ol'S -~aitfug ~st.' 
OAILYREPUat.ic.' 1 11 • "So ,I started looking for 

FAIRFIIDLD .i....:. Katreemi- private. schoolS to apply to 
tb,at were· on my_ ·way to 

--Dotson has ]olhed the __ world _WOrk," Darlene DbtsOll said. 
~of coniniuters and:she's only ·. <l'fley have ,the commUte 

10 years old. . ·- · ··, ·down: They get _in Darlene 
She has plenty of coinpany.- Dotson's Honda Accord before 
At .least a couple of. hun~· 6 a,'.m., 'driVB down intErrstate·s: 

'dred lbcal paterits·send th9ir ao:and 680 'and arrive at the 
children to privB.te ai;td public· school before 7 a.m~ , . · 

·· elew.entacy scliools outside of- Katreena ·stayS in ·the 
Fall:lleld-Suisun. These chil~ school's day· c_are until Dar
dren make daily trips to lene DOtson can pick her up 
Napa, Vacaville,_ Sacramento, -at abOut 5:15p.m. They get· 
Berkeley ~d ot~er.locatiOns. home at 6 p.ill., perhaps -a 

It'S commuter-age educa- half-hour later during tl,le 
tion, Sometimes carefully traffic· crunche_s on Friday, 
planned to 'fit' in With. the par- when it Sometimes seerris like 
ent,'l' own commute schedule. the whole Bay Area is head-

Katreena goes- -to St. ing to Lake Tahoe. 
Catherine of Siena Catholic But Katreena . is also -on 
school in the Contra Costa the school basketball team. 
County city of Martinez; Her· Practice is from 7 t0:8:30 p.m. 
mothet, Darlene Dotson; 'ruesday and Thmsday. 
drops her off and then keeps . "We stay over there and we 
.driving-to her job in Walnut.- eat somewhere and do hoffie

- Creek .. work ·Usually .On her lap in 
"It's hard to do because -the c~r." Darlene DotSon said 

you have to get up. really Schbol 'projects . present 
?arly,~ Ka!!eena said. "I sleep another- challenge; Katre8mi 
m the car., . . , had to do a science project on 

Darlene Dotson· wanted to the rain forests with a stu-· 
send her ·daughter to Holy dent who lives near MartineZ. 
Spll'it Catholic ~chool in Fair--
field, brit_.Kati'eena remained Sr.e Cummutcr, H~ck Pag~ 

Darfeiie Dotson, lett, WaitS with her daughter. Katreena. 10, at the 
gym before. the start ot basketball pr8ctice,. · 

28 



' 

w 
~-. 
"--"' 

[tGPWmJit~~,,FJQJ!!f'~''one.·, .· ... ,,,, 
• ·-' ,-··. -· ·.:.·, , , ,.·. ·. , , , ,. :·: , , - -· .. , ' , ' :_ ,.· .· : ·. '· "·" , - . · .. I.:'-,-:-· 

. The distaJ>ce made it impossible for the got. disillusioned. With. district· manage- •"fm very big on beiJ>g basichlly his. ·qll!y 
two to go over to·_each othefs·hoqses after _:r;n~t and·- decided to move_on~. _' __ advocate and malting sure he gets. the ~du~-

·. sehOol"to-W_qr;k- So the· claSSmate sp~t two : . . Now she's think:iilg ofmpving on_ttgaip.. cation he deserv~$," Sund~said:. . . ·_ .. ·-~-
weekencls at-the Dotsons' house. She's running int(;l compli¢ati.:>ns,.such _as It's. difficult; ~o tell how. many p&r:e:nts 

Then there's just the general desire of .·Wh~ her .. _so~ W~ted, ttYgoto_ a.~~pa llal- ·drive· thE!ir el~i.rlentary schOol childre:q::_to 
siXth-graders to go oyer _to their class-: · low9en party that lasted u4tjl8 p.m.. __ ._ . other cities, be~a,use Fairfield-Sui~:;up. )1~s 
:rnates'housetoplayandhavefun., <_ _ .·. "It's~ toli~e iil_tw?:_-co~ll¢~t?s,"_ no records f<?r.·:kids attending-:p#v~te 

Katreena attended K .. LJones Elemen~ SmlllT s<lld~· _<· -·:·_ ·, . : > _. _.,:,::··.'_ ... ,_·_._.., _____ · .. _ schools. ·.. . ' ... __ : _ . · · _.. .·. · 
tary· $chool in Fairfield foi- several gra~es. · _ · Then·:- tP.ez:e's . the·::_,22-¢ile;-- ~qriunute, But the· diStrict must· approve transfers · 
She still has local friends. and she plays · wbicll.is takjJ>g Jonger e~ch·.ye<~r to com,· for students who attend public schools in 
with them on week;ends, . . · . · , ·· plete, A grqwing n)JII]ber of Sol"'!o County other schpol districts. · . . .. : 

"They're the ones· rve known nearly hll. driver8 take twp.-l;we Highway12 tbro"!5h Fairfield,lluisun . reported · lii'ant'ihg · 
my life," Katreel?-asaid. . . . _. _ . · · .. ·_'-. ,,Jam~Sqn __ Oanyon or_· Nne~ca:n. 'Canyon. tr~nsfers tO 602 children; 21~ of .mem in;;-.. 

She commumcates With her St. Cather, Road to reach Napa: County Jqbs, . . . elementary school. It rep?rted a tot~! . o(, . 
ine classmates by e,mail and by· phone. ' She . makes. the' i:PllJlJlllte in• about 50 427 pendi"!5 applications. . · . . · .. : ... : · 
.She gets a phone card for about 3qO·min, )uinutes; Smurr 'scyid: '!'hat.compares with That's 1,000 students. who could be ... 
, u,tes. and uses. it up in about .two II(ontbs,' half an hqur When she;start¢ at t!Je Lan, leaving the district for public schools else, .. 
she said. . . . . . . gJ>ageAcademyfouryearsago, .\ . ,.where. Meanwhile, Fairfield,Suisun'has. 

Commutillg P,oesn't'_ seem to. have' .aff~ct-- :. ',Ws Y?ar. i~ -when I_ .~~ally: ·nQtic,~d it;'' only. nine -studep.ts from other districts. 
edKatreena's grades.• She's an honor role Smurrsaid; • .. ·. \ i: .: ,. . . . coming here, with 19 applications.' · . 

, student; . . · . . . · . · . · Smurr..is tqin]ting.of, Iliovingto Wood, Since 'the state pays F~irfield,Suisun 
Other families· leave the publi~- schools l~d,.:w4e:r~ -th,ey:-hav~ a<sirrrllai' language rp.ore than $4;000 annually for each: ~tu

of Fairfield,Suisun not for private schools, school, Napa is too big; she said! ' . dent in local public •schools, the· djstrict 
but for public sf!hools in other cities. . · · Cat Sundell, lives . in the ,Fai)iield, stands to. lo&e about $4 million in the 

Qretchen Smurr drives her kindergart". SuisunSchool District and has twin sop.s transfer game. · . . · • , ·. 
ner and third,grader each school day to iJl first grade, 'raylor an<J..'.l'yler S1Jll<J.ell. "We're concerned about it,"· School , .. 
the Napa Valley LangJ>age Academy, ·a Taylor is hearing impaired...... . . . . Board member Ivan Meadows said. ''Basi, ... 
charter school. ·: . . . ' . . ._ , . - ._.;-_She looked at a 'l::lJ~ty· program for the cally, what it:s -saying is we'r~ in competi- . 

· Sml.liT teaches there, So 'it's converiient. hearing_im.paired at loC~lAnn.~ :I{:yl~ :J:El~- tion with other· school districts: an~:l-we~:re > '. 
Also, she W'!Ilted her .childfen to be in. the · mSjltary School, Butsb,e ~ettled 'on oi>e at losing the competition:• . . .. . . ·,. :,;c!. . 
LangJ>ageAetj.deniyprogram. • · • • PeJlllycookElementary S~hbol ijlVall~jo School officials say the opening of.the 

At fr.te academy, 4~lf the children come_ be~ use it :met _m()1'~'-daYB;;i..W~**~':~·.:',,-.;·:·~,.\':~c_.::i new Angelo .. Rodriguez High. S<;:hooL arid 1• 

speaking .English and half come ~peaking · So J>0th Taylor and T)'ler ,affilJ;)d f'ellll¥' the new International Baccalajlleate pro, . 
Spanish,Smurr scyid. . · ... .. . · .. · ·cook.. · ,· . . . r •, • :•':. ·I· '· ':',.,,,: gram at Armijo High School coulcl help 

''By the time the kids.get to fifth grade,, ."I do 80 mile& a day," Surldell'said:·•rt change these number.s. . . • .· 
they're very fluent in both languages," she definitely .cuts into my day." . · . · For now, hJllldreds of. falUilies. drive 
said. "I've got_blonde, blue-eyed kids in my BUt riot as mlich-·as- When she drove their children to school elsewhere . .And 
class whose .$panish wpuld . blow.· you Taylor all the way to Pleasant Hill for an even . elemen.tt:~,cy- sc4o01 s_t_udents ar~ 
away." · : infant hearing impaired .proW-am.'· Th~t becoming veteran corrpnuters. , _ . . . . 

Smurr used to teach in Fairfield-Suisun was a 120-mile daily round-trip, she s<iid. Barry- :Eb~rfin$- can- f?e contactefi,-: at 
at Crescent Elementary School, But she She does what she thinks she has to do. beberling@dailyrepublic.net. 



Onthemove 

By David Ryan { · \ Bay Area find out ·aboUt Solano COunty from 
' · -·~';":'':'~.EP~U~Bu:c:::-·~·----===Qa~~il\~,~§::·~1t\~O==\~J:':::;;;:- ~![Area_friends,._or in many ?ases the Inter--

·.-Bdy-Area , VALLEJO - Ayyub Patel is- a lawyer from It's been an ongoirig trend local real eState 
Orange County who was recently hired by a. firms say have guided most of their out~of~ 

Workers .. rel·y··.on' San Francisco Law Finn in October. For a county clients to find a place to live in Solano 
month-now, Patel has commuted to San Fran~ County._ _- · _ . 

d 
cisco every day from Vallejo: , Fred Pearson, a Realtor- with- PearsOJi·· 

lnte. rnet a Vl·ce "It'sverya:ffordable,"hesaid. Skaife·Real Estate in vacaville; said·the 
. 1 1 Several lawyers in his office live in Vallejo, Internet is a major source of clients for his 

· Commuting every day like be does on the firm . - -- · · · 

ref.errals. w· . hen' ferry. When Patel was hired, they told him "We'~e really, really big into the Internet 
just where to look in the Bay Area for rela- and I think a lot of other Realtors are, too." 

f 
· h tively cheap housing. · After all, Pearson saya he doesn:t see his 

l'ndl·ng .. ous·,·ng Vacaville Councilwoman Rischa Slade has competitors. advertising in major Bay Area_ 
~ · - - -_ long suspected the county's housing boom newspapers or stations that· cover the·South 

I 
over the past several years has· been prompt- Bay, where many clients come-from. 

l'n·So an'o edinlargepartbybusinessreferrals,sending From Yahoo!.'- yellow pages to 
people like Patel to Solano County to find Craigslist.com, an Internet site used by. Inter-

c. · housing. net-savy Bay Area professionals,, housing ounty "It's a very strong rumor and it's been hunterscanfindmanyplacesthatlistSolano 
g~onfor a whil~,'' sh: sai~. County as the most affordable_plac~_to _buy a 

31 

·:Workers FromPageooe 

-homeintheBayArea. : _.-·.:· 
=" Bill Sessoms, a Realtor at Century 2r-~m 
Fairfield, said he ranked. the Internet as one 
the major client souxces for his firm. _ .. ,,, 

'They all come with the knowledge th:ough 
the various media that Solano County 1s the 
most- affordable place to live in Bay Area;?'hi3 
said. 'We have a lot of them coming from_~/¢. 
·Jose." .· · __ ; ·_. __ .·:._::.,; 

Darrell Hutsori a Realtor with Gateway 
':Realty in Green V ailey, said hili_ firm plac.~~ 8n 
"emphasis on the Internet. , -. 

'We provide a lot of free co~t~nt to dr_aW 
them iiL," he said. "Demographic mformation 
about the population and schools." -' ·;· ~ 
\However. the new- people find· out' a~q~~ 

sOlano County, Slade said it's· hi~h time: Dust
n9sses in Bay Are!ljob-engines like San d1_-1se 
c6nsider worker-. housing in the profit~~ -loss 
_equation, _ ·: _-.:: --.,- · _-: __ ,;; 
, "These businesses need to take res:gonsibili

Jy," she said. "They need to bUild, hou~-~?" 
Where they are."-- · _ ·-- '· . _--- ::--; 
. Meanwhile Solano. County will continue.;to 
lean on the h~using ·side of the J.Obs-to-hm.-IS~g 
ratiO, and deal with expensive·'commute~Nl~ 
like massiVe highway traffic; .' , --_,'_ -~~,_~·-'";"_-" 

In the meantime, ask a new Solano'. County 
resident .. .why· they moved--- here' and ,:__t~e 
response is- likely to center on econormcs 
rather than the-culture or. community_of-~he 
city they live in.' -.. . - , 

"I moved here because it was a lot cheaper, 
Susan· Hadden, a 2-year Vallejo r~sident; said: 

David Ryan can be reached at dryan®dat
lyrepublic.net. 



BIRD-PORT (~. \or'DtJ Times·Herald/Davii:l Pacheco · 

A FLOCK OF SEAGULLS gathers on the vacant lot overlooking the Ferry Building as seen from the parking lot , 
of My Cafe pn Santa Clara Street, at Maine Street. . . · · . . · · · .. · . ·>i\ 

_,,_,_=·'""""~"'" 



1\)\}.R.. 

.. csre.~~i'b') 

Napa County, cities 
merge transit funds 

.NAPA· . 
With the . approval· of the Calistoga City 

Council last week, all five cities have joined 
with Napa. County iri consolidating their 
trarisit funding., ·. . · . / 

The Napa County Transportation Agtmcy 
will now receive $4 million annually from 
the. quarter-cent sales tax known as Trans- . 
portation Development Act funds. 

Jill Techel, agency chair, described this 
conso~idation- as ·a "landmark cOoperative 

.,action.'"- : · . _. _'- : ' · -
"Regional gpveinanbe for the· allocation 

of transit dollars will ensure the most coor
dinated and. ~fficieni ·.system for bus and 
paratrarisii riders in the Napa Valley," Techel 
said in a prepared statement. 

· Guaranteed a fixed and growing source of 
ryvenue; the NCTPA will be able to do bet-

' ter transportation planning, she said .. Th> 
agency wtll get $1.6.million more the first. 

·_year.-- _-- _ -__ .- _" .. _- ___ - _ , -_ .:"' __ .. - . · ___ :. , 
· ' The agency is looking at starting slitrttle 
services in downtown Napa and St. Helena · 
and improving shuttles inAmerican Canyon, 

. Yountville and Calistoga. · · · 
· Also, the conn!Jwide·Vine bus system and 

the Van Go paratransit service. will . be 
expanded. 



Transportation. topic of league meeting· 
Solano. County's top trans- library at 1150 Kentucky St. the Vallejo Baylink Ferry, and 

· portation official will discuss Among the items Halls will the Capitol Corridor Rail Ser-. ' 
some regional hot spots at a discuss: plans to rework the vice. 
meeting of the LeagUe of · interchange of interstates 80 Tb.e Solano County Trans
Women Voters. and 680, a stu.dy of interstates portation Authority handles 

Solano County Transporta, 80,. 680 and .. 780, potential countyWide transportation ' 
tion . Authority · Executive improvements on Highway 12, . planning. · 

· Director Daryl Halls will offer 
a status report on the county's 
priority transportation proj
ects.' The league meets 6:30 

Monday in the Fairfield ...• 

Your 

VISION CARE 

IGNIER IEYE1NEJ~R & SUNGLASSES 

;SUf<!GEI<Y CO-MANAGEMENT 

& COMPUTER VISION 

C. Leong, O.D. 
DR., STE. 207; VACAVILLE 

(707) 447-9899 



:·"Expand highway 
·~o freewaystatus 

What.happened to the I
. ··'SO commute( We can't 
·· blame all the gridlock from 
'"Re(lwood Street westward 
;~m the morning on the 

· :;tiridge building but we can 
.· =.!Jlame it on drivers exiting 

• •offonso in Vallejo .and 
· ·:.then merging back on 
. before the: bridge. . 
' ' ·I suggest putting meter
: :·;jilglights on the westbound 

·on-ramps from Georgia · 
street westward, with the 

. 'occasional cop giving tickets 
.'to metering light violators. 

. :Then maybe p~ople.will 
:come to their senses and 

, 'f'hoose to stay on I-80 at 
: perhaps 40 miles per hour 

· :;;asopposed tO the stop and 
,:go convulsing nightmare we 
."contend with most morn
c;ipgs. 

' : • I believe we can improve -. 
Jl:le sitoation in the short 
•:term by: doing this and we 
}':an greatly improve all Bay 
: Area traffic in within a few 
; years by constructing a six
::;)~e freeway from Dixon to 

·-:•:Pleasanton. Use Highway 
. .· }13 and expand it, since it 

' >is already permitted land 
'.';c\";:"-- ' ' 

· cross; the Bay at Collinsville 
to Pittsburg. The bay is nar
row at this point so a bridge 
could be built fairly easily. 

';;'~"Constructing I-80 Dixon 
·-•to'Pittsburg could be done 
;:·,m;a few years and before 

.~ ;· :that, barges could carry 
; .;.;c:ars from Collinsville to 

· Pittsburg. You k:riowthe 
. :' ·road is already there, it just 

; • needs to be expanded. Look 
, at the growth of Davis; · · 

:. ·Dixon, Vacaville Fairfield . 

35 

·- --- ' . _, 
· ·and RioVista, plus all the 
.:weekend travelers. to Neva

.: ':di'\ that live in the East and 
~··south Bay. And look at a 
· B~y Area highway map, · 
.: building another bridge at 

Collinsville makes the most 
--"'Sense. 

" Phase Two would be 
· extending this freeway 
southward along the east

.· ern side of Concord, Pleas-
ant Hill and Walnut Creek 
all the way to .Pleasanton. 

__ 'li\l"ithin a few years I-80 and. 
.1-680 will become tolerable 
again. 

•.··· lJ. Bowlus 
· ·' Suisun City 



· ' bike racks on every Vallejo Transit bus. 
Asking agam That there aren't bike racks on the buses, 

An open. Jetter· to Vallejo Mayor that. I'm given the runcaround about 
Anthony Illtlutoli: ... · . · ·· · · · . . where the authority for having them put 
• Thank you for having au associate on the buses lies, indicates alack of will 
transportation analyst reply to my letter ori thepart ofVT:Tll)not even asking the 
of Dec. 8 .•.. · ·.· · , . ,, · . . bUses to run on tiiue; the·drivers nqt to .· 

·Because she missedthe point of my answertheir(persoual)cellphories while · 
Ietter,.however, I am writing agali). Since driving, ridersuot to eat their lunches on i 
f·was too subtle in my previous letter, the bus, or graffiti-free windows. A b1ke · 
here is my question again. Please letme rack, that's all. A bike rack on every bus. 

· kriow if there is imy part of it that' is The recerit fare increase means that I 
tague, uuclearor open to misiuterpreta- paymoietowaitforthenextbusbec~~se · 
lion: . . . · .. . · · . VT does not pr9~ide the kvelofsery1ce 
' WhO h~s the authority to have bike it had for years. Frn:es go up, semce 

racks put on Vallejo Transit buses? plummets. ··· . · , .' . , 
'f. ·. ·. · · Riders 'ofVallejo .. ·. So Iaskagain:who has the al)thonty • 
. . . Transit havelong sus, to have bike racks put on Vallejo Transit:;;; 

pected ·a lack of buses? ,;'If. 
accountability of --r:- \-t ,;.jf 
Vallejo Transit, bol- . Sally Mack [ l "'A, O\) I? 
stered by your associ- , Vallejo .• · · • .<>'""'\ · ..... <."Ai c' 
ate transportatl. on aila- --~q,•-'-"i';m'c-;,c"~' ·-.:~".'.·.~.·.•.··:.-:.~~ .•.•. '.i,;,;),i\''.-~.>'!;.~;-i_~5;'t~C6_::;~:;r,;,.---:.--. . · "'7i'TlJ.''.i'''•'''''"'· . 

~ .. Y ·. ~t's Ie.t t.e· r, two pa~es o .. f· ~ss(~g .the·.·.·.• ..• ··l.·.··.·.···••· pomt and saymg she s sorry I m mcou-} 
· veuienced." But what is she - or any- ,; 

body - doing about it? It's easy to say·· 
. you're sorry when _you're not the ?uel 
; .being "incollvenienced."' It's ·a situation:_:,;: 
'ihat does not have to exist. Do you real- ·¥ 
iike that infuriated riders pass around peti- ';i 
· !ions after having waited over an hour for j 
: a bus? For those.ofus. who ride the bus "i 

(not you, of course, or members of the 1 
; City Council;. I realize you don't have 1 
• time), Vallejo Transit's lackof account• !. 

l.@iJility is a major issue. . . · .. 
. My request is simple and solvable: 

3" 'I '··· 



(.frqmAl) 
:< . 

r<StY~bffiCi~1it 
ll lrRz~ 9\ll g~afS. 

Waterfront, tt:~n§porta.tion·~ 
among the issues at retreat 

. By AMY HARTER ·(··· ·. .. . k\\ 
:;mes'Heraldstaff writer vi}"'•~ 1

). 

'[allejO:City H>lllwasvirtuallyempty Friday, ..•. 

. l' ::u~~;t~~p ~Z~~t!~~:t~~~~Ud~i~~o~~ 
assess the city's key priorities for. the nextfewyears. 

At the retreat, Mayor Tony Intiritoli Jr., the Ci!}'" 
Council al).d•.varions, department heads develop~,?: 
a tirission statement, defining Vallejo as a conimu-: 
nity that celebrates "its cultural imd etlri!ic divers/-' 
ty, preserves. its history an~ maritime heritage,, 

· careScforitschildren and their futlire, and provides. 
cost-effective qttality services secondto none.;~ • 

. This statement was supported by five g9als, 
which city leaders expect to accomplish in the. 
next l:hrt;e. years. , · 

Notlistedin order of priority; the five goals are: 
• ·Waterfront and Downtown Revitalization; 

bevelop and hnpleme~t an action plan torevhal" 
ize and Glean up the downtown,. and integrate:it 
with the Waterfront Plan. . . · · •••; 

• Solano. County Fairgrounds. Encourage and· 
support development gf!he fairgrounds to a higb- · 
er and better use. ' · · · · . ·. 

• City Facilities· ancflnfrastrueture. Upgrade 
city facilities and, repalr/replase infrastructure 
(e.g., streets, lights, w.'iter_system)i · :.; 

(See. COUNCIL, A4) 

Intintoli said. "More can be done 
there, and in a shorter amount of 
thne, than on Mare Island." 

~···Mare Island. Implement 30 per
d!ntof the Mare Island Reuse Plan. 
~;ji Transportation. Fund the 

expansion, operation and mainte
nance of the transportation system. 

Conncjlmember Gary Cloutier 
addressed confusion about how to 
rebuild' the city's once bustling 
downtown, known as the historic 
section of Georgia Street. Cloutier 
suggested developing a proposal 
for downtown revitalization simi
lar to plans for the waterfront: 

In the next few months, city 
leaders and department heads will 
work on several short-term objec
tives to help them implement their 
long-range objectives. 

After six months, the group 
will meet again and creaie anoth
er list to help achieve their three
year goals through consistent, 
incremental progress. 

· Upgrading the fairgrounds tuade 
tlie top five, despite a rival sugges~ 
tion to move the fair out ofVallejo. 
The relocation proposal came up 
even though the Solano County 
Board of Supervisors, not the city, 
hasjurisdiction over the fair. Last 
year, the board endorsed efforts to 
kjOep the fair in its current location. 
{!'It is the most economically 
d~velopable property in the city," 

'<"·&~:c"-:c-

"Last year at the goal setting 
retreat, the downtown was kind of 
like a puzzle that we didn't know 
how to revitalize," he said. "We still 
don't quite undet~tand whether the 
Watetfront Plan is going to. revitalize 
downtown. r d like to see us ... devel
op a plan to revitalize the downtown 
in conjunction with the waterfront." 

37 . 

Snider and Associates, which 
conducts goal setting workshops 
for public and private entities 
nationwide, facilitated the strate-. 
gic planning. session. 

Although hnproving public 
schools· was the number one issue 
. cited by those at the retreat, this sub
ject was dropped because the city · 
doesn't have authority over the 
);chool district. 



.Council sets 1 
goals: tr3ffic, ' 
homeless ·· 
~'"1 -

· By lan Thompson 
.-.DAllY REPUBLIC. 

· .· FAIIWIELD - Dealing with the home
Jess issue,. pushing a solution to the Inter" . 
st'lte 8,0/In~er~tate 680 trafficjam, helping i 
.Cordelia With Its. clogged roads and moving 
on the city's proposed General Plan .revi

,sions were top among the goals the City 
. Council set Saturday.>· • · · ' 
•: At the daylong session, the council dis-
. cussed minor and majorefforts for 2001 
'including issues ranging from iinproving 
.city parks to finding ways to create more 
:affordable housfug for Travis Air Force Base 
members. ··· . . 
.. After four hours of city staff presenta' 
tiona of department goals and brainstorm-

. ing, the council settled on several top goals 
,that will prove tough. : 

--- __ ,_ t''~·;;:u::::'Xit~0:-;:yi!.c;,:.'-)::·/i;.:;;:;: zs·,,-,--,-~- :c-o-" - -

Qouncil FromPageone 

~.'lA. coun. cil maJ'ority asked G n''~" }:i · ree vCL.Uey. __ -. ::--&~~~ 

cilv staff to speed up the adop- • ''We need to Show these P4 
ti!iln process of the city's pro' ple out there that we are domg•' 
p~ed General Plan revisions something,". Mayor George Pet
s'l!i the process can finish· by tygrove said, ''We. need both 
Yllar's end, a goal staff said was Short-terln andlong-term' gpals 
ht9:hly urilikely. .· for that." . . ·•. · · • ... · ·. 

fr!ie city must conduct an . The cityneeds todon10re to 
ejj,Vironmental impact review assure Cordelia area residents 
o.'llthe.controversial revisions can get.into !llld out of their 
tNim hold a dozen public hear- homes more easily im' roads 
irlls before the council can vote now clogged with commuters, 
oil the plan; which should last Councilman Steve Lessler srud. 
inJio !"arly 2002. "We need to. find creative 

if'fe are talking tsking three · ways to help Cordelia," Lessler 
tOOol!ll' months off the process," said, suggesting stickers for 
Ftuilhing and Development residents' cars as one possibili-
Qt~~tor Sean Quinn said. ty to be examined. . . · , . 
"'l)li~t,t is difficult, if not impossi' The council agaill · floated 
b\,i:t:;. . . . . ... . .. . . . .. . . the idell of a camping ordi-
. J!t1lie council's concern is that nance to dissuade the' homeless . 
~4;U<es. adoption of the revi~ from .taking .. up: residence in 
siljris past the upcoming Fair- city parks, streams and road-

. ~.:;~ci~~~~ s~=:~a :ab~~~=.:.... ,Karin 
tliieiiimayor's seat are up >fCir l~bCMillan'·didri't want to. see 
e.o'.'.. . . · . · < ,the ~cfl put in place lilltil ' 

=*Vlsmg the General Plan an adequatesafety net of serv
~ c~paign promise sever, ices and pr.o~s to help the 
a,Rade m 1999. They hoped homcl!)s8j~available, .. /.·· ·•· . 

. tlie revision could b~ compl .. ~d ' "We,dim't h"ve any . other 
before the council makeup ",options presell,tly," Mac~ an 
changes · · .·said ·. · · · .. , .·.·. ' '· 
~We got a mandate that w~ .. ,· P~ttygrove . and Lessler 
"'Wo'illd do. this on our watch," stronglystafedthe cityshoiild 
Councilrilan Harry ~ce said. . ·. pressure "the'!itl).er players~ iri 

Staff repeatedly hit on solv- the county's ··homeless joint 
ing the worsening traffic clog powers auth?rity to_ shoulder 
at the I-80/I-680 intersection; their share .of•. the homelesS: 
sa:ying that.the city is already problem withservicesand'P!'o-. i 

~omg.'N'ha~t C8',1 to geta solu- grams;· . • "~.;:' •:• . ·-c' ;.:-j 
tio~funded and rmplemented;.. The council· cfidil't like the 

1~t is going as fast as it is fact the concentrittioi1 of county 
gJi~ to go," Councilman Jack social services programs· •.in 
Batson s>?d. Fairfield has prove11 to be !l , 

Councrlmembers vowed to magnet for homeless. . · .·,!!' 
do more to help the area suffer- Ian · Thompson · can' 'lieic· 
ing most from this - Cordelia, reached at ithompson@dailyi'e"·• 
q~elia Villages and lower publ~-":",:_ _ _ _ · .· .... ·· .. ,·~ 

""""." :~·-~··--· 

38 



39 



Commuters' Tips for Surviving BART; 
By Michael Cabanatuan 
CHRONICLE STAFF WRITER 

Commuting aboard BART isn't 
just a way to get to work Often it's 
a chore, a challenge, a test of your 
endurance, patience_ and persist
ence. 

But, as with any other game, 
there are tricks and shortcuts nei
ther published nor publicized. 
Until now. With the assistance of 
Some veteran ·commuters, we offer 
some unofficial and even unau
thorized. tips for surviving your 
crowded commute on BART. 

11 Getting there: With too few 
parking spaces and not enough 
bus service, getting to BART can 
be the toughest part of the trip. 

If you drive, you have a few 
choices, the first of which is to get 
there early. How early? Parking 
lots and garages at all but three 
stations fill by 8 a.m.; at some sta
tions, such as Pittsburg/Bay Point, 
ifs more like 7 a.m. 
i Not an early riser? You've still 
~ot options. First off, parking is al
)nost always available at the North 
/Concord/Martinez, · Richmond 
/and Coliseum stations .. 
· "Most of the people I know just 
f go to North Concord" instead of 

searching for parking at 
Pittsburg/Bay Point, said Susan 

11!11 Walker, a secretary who lives in 
Antioch and rides BART to her job 
in San -Francisco. 

~ 
' ':, 
f 

If that's not convenient, you 
can wait until the handful of SO· 

called midday spots open at 10 
a.m. But be forewarned: Parkers 
often start circling like hungry 
sharks well before the clock strikes 
10. And don't lly sneaking into a 
spot early. BART police rarely 
misS a chance to ticket a cheater. 

Another option will cost you, 
but not as much as a ticket. Use 
one of the half dozen or so pay lots 
that have popped up on private 
property ·around the West Oak
land station. The going rate is $5 
and the closest ones fill fast, but 
there is often parking for sale un
til late morning. 

An added bonus for your five 
bucks: Since the West Oakland 
station is on all five BART lines, 
trains arrive every three to .five 
minutes during cbmmute hours .. 

II Getting a ticket: BART's 
finicky ticket machines have m
ined many a commuter's morning, 
refusing to take perfectly legal U.S. 
currency, taking it and refusing to 

·· give it back or simply refusing to 
work at all. Meanwhile, long lines 
have formed and everyone slilck in 
them has missed their train. 

Like most problems, the easiest 
solution is avoidance. Buy high
value BART tickets and use the in
fernal devices as infrequently. as 
possible. 

If you must use a ticket rna
chine but don't want to stand in 

line, learn to use the newer 
charge-a-ticket machines - the 
confusing ones with 'multiple 
screens and more keys than yOur 
personal computer. Most com
muters are. too scared to touch 
them, so thefe's never-a li;ne. 

11 Getting a seat: With BART's 
ridership rising faster than the wa
ter on the Titanic, it can be tough 
to get a seat. Walker, the Antioch 
commuter who works near the 
Embarcadero station, ~xplains · 
one of the oldest tricks in the book 

"When you leave the city, go a 
couple of stops ahead of your stop 
and backtrack to get a seat;' she 
said. 

But these days Walker favors a 
different strategy. She ·boards 
whichever eastbound train is leav
ing the city and stands until Oak
land, when she transfers once or 
twice to a Pittsburg/Bay Point 
train after its Oakland-bound pas" 
sengers have gotten off. 

When BART is crowded but not 
packed, it's often possible to find 
seats in the first and last cars. Like, 
wise, if you don't mind a little 
grunge, it's often easier to find a 
seat in BART's vintage cars - the 
urirenovated ones with the stale 
smell and dirty brown upholstery 
-when the new blue-upholstered 
cars are filled. 

Knowledge can, also be empow
ering~ veteran commuters say. 

"I try to have the schedule 

memorized, train by train, and hit 
the time right on the mip_ute," said 
Chris Hollis, a Walnut Creek com
muter who assembles booths at 
Moscone Center in San FranCisco. 

Felisha Thomas, who takes 
BART from Concord to her job 
near the Powell Street station, says 
it helps to know the ebb and flow 
of ridership. 

"Twenty minutes can m3lce a 
big difference,'' she said. "At 7:30 
(a.m.), the train will be crowded. 
But at 7:50 it's much better. And in 
evening, later is always better." 

11 Getting· where you're go
ing: After the train pulls intothe 
station, you still need to get where 
you're going. There are a . feW 
shortcuts that can make it easier. 

Lots of BART stations are 
served by free shuttles that go to 
nearby e!llployers, hospitals· and 
shopping centers. If it's going your 
way, climb aboard.. Chances are 
you won't be recognJ_zed as a free

·]oader. 
But perhaps the best strategy · 

for riding BART is the Zen-like ap
proach suggested by Brad Deason, 
an Emeryville resident working as -
a San Francisco office temp. 

"I just give myself plenty of 
time to get there," he said. «I'm 
never in a huny/' 

Sure Brad, but what fun is that? 

E·mail Michael Cabimatuan at 
mcabanatuan@sfchrordcle.com. 

. 

l .. 
'L_--------------------------~~---n'hA"'--------------------------------~ \1;\./ 



4 
., 
' . '· 

MONDAY, JANUA 



----~---------~,-,. ''"F~'J&,OCY-iJ·; · -~-"''-: 

Vallejo council, staff ; 
hold planning retreaf 

' - ·-- . - ~ 

The mayor, city council . tives was createdtor the three
members, and kei city staff year goals in an effort to keep. 
met. Friday for .a strategic the council and staff on track · 
planning retreat, mappingout and. excited about the work' . 
an action plan 'they hope will·· beiilgdbne. The entire strate
make Vallejo a more desirable gic plan•will be brought before: 
place to live and work. the council on Tuesday for.·: · 

In fact, thE) session resulted : adoptfonc 
in a five-year vision statement City staff and elected offi: 
reflecting that goal. · cials spent a day together" 

"Vallejo will be· the most working on . the three-year · 
desirable, progressive and liv- goals, including breaking into: ';:J 
able city in the Bay Area," the small groups and discussing: ·Q 
statement reads.·· · various topics that will affecf 

Inordertomakethatareal- the city in the immediate·. '
ity, city officials came up with · .. future and beyond. Among the . ' 
five three~ year goals dealing ·. •R:C~ivities ~he entire gr?up par<\~ 
specificallywith issues facing , tlcJpated m was a bramstorm- .. ~ 
the city now and. in the future. · · 

ingse·s· s .. ion. ap. ou.t'Vha.· t. is goin.g·.·.;·~ Those five goals, in no partie- well in the city ofVallejo. ., • 
ular order, are: . •· ··. · · Attendees were able to: .• ·. 

• Develop and implement 
an action plan to revitalize come up with 62 different pos~ ' ' 

· and clean-up downtown and itive things about the city in a: 
integrate it with the Water-· short 'tim'e, from erasing the; 
frontPH\n. . Marina Fund. default .· to:: 

• Encourage and support ·attracting ·an · LPGA tourna~: 
developnient of the Solano ment . to Hiddenbrooke Golf' 
County Fairgrounds to a high- Club to the recent agreement:: 
er and better use. between the Navy and the citY · 

! .Upgrade city facilities over. the cleanup of Mare•· 
and repair or replace infra- Island, • · 
structure. · · City officials and staff will 

.,,.tti~W:f&~~::J ;~~~r~ia~:·or ··:f~!~~f~~nJ~ai!tr~~}~"il!~ · 
,.., . .,,~•'·F.Y.l!ll. the eXi1.1Ul~l!HJ, . been mad~L..!l!! .. Lt~.~.C:Yli!K9.!1~j 

operation and maintenance of goals. and what else needs to> 
the transportation system.·.. be done to accomplish those.: 

.• A list of siX:-month objec· goals. ·' 
_·,::·2:?-'7-"t:';;;,~;:£.:t:;€±:t.%)~'Th~:J.tJ:Lr:.Li±';_El:'s-"" --, · i _,_,~-- -- · ---:·-r-· 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

February 14,2001 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
February 14, 2001 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the ST A Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of January 10,2001 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for January 31,2001 

C. Extend Terms for Existing Paratransit Coordinating Council Members and Appoint New 
Member 

D. PCC Letters of Documentation on FTA Section 5310 Applications for USARC/PACE and 
Ride with Pride 

E. Co-Sponsorship of YSAQMD Green Award 

F. Time Extension for TCI Funded Park and Ride Lot near Suisun City Amtrak Station 

G. ST A Second Quarter Budget Report 

H. Resolution of Support for STA Credit Card 

I. Future ST A Office Lease 

J. 2001-02 ST A Budget Development 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

January 10, 2001 

Agenda Item VIIIA 
February 14, 2001 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board, took roll call and a quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 
Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 

Pierre Bidou 
Mary Ann Courville 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
John Silva 

Kim Cassidy 
Dan Christians 
Robert Guerrero 
Daryl K. Halls 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Elizabeth Richards 
Janice Sells 
Melinda Stewart 
Jennifer Tongson 

Pam Belchamber 
Matt Bidou 

45 

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 

Administrative Assistant 
Deputy Director for Planning 
Planning Assistant 
Executive Director 
Deputy Director for Projects 
Clerk of the Board 
SCI Program Director 
Program Manager/Analyst 
Assistant Council 
Projects Intern 

City of Vallejo 
City of Benicia 



Lenka Culik-Caro 
Kevin Daughton 
Jason DeGrasse 
Dale Dennis 
Mike Duncan 
Bob Grandy 
John Gray 
Paul Hom 
Ron Hurlbut 
Bernice Kay lin 
Alan Nadritch 
Cameron Oakes 
Rodney Pimentel 
Dave Ryan 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Cal trans 
City of Fairfield 
CH2M Hill 
PDM 
City of Suisun City 
Grandy and Associates 
County of Solano 
City of Vacaville 
City of Fairfield 
League of Women Voters (Solano Co.) 
City of Benicia 
Cal trans 
CH2M Hill 
Daily Republic 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the Board unanimously approved 
the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• New STA Board Alternates Announced 
• New Caltrans North Bay Design Chief Announced 
• Appointment of STA Chair and Vice Chair for 2001 
• Countywide Traffic Model 
• Intercity Transit Funding 
• State and Federal Advocacy Efforts Underway 

V. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

No Comments from staff or MTC. 

Daryl Halls stated that Dianne Steinhauser, Caltrans design chief, would not be attendance due to a minor 
car accident she was involved in yesterday. 

He introduced Helena "Lenka" Culik-Caro, the new Caltrans Design Chief for the North Bay. Lenka 
provided a short presentation. 

VI. PRESENTATION ON STA HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2000 

Chair Donahue presented the ST A's accomplishments during the year 2000. 

4U 



VII. INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING-IN OF NEW STA BOARD ALTERNATE(S) 

Stacy Medley swore in new alternate member Matt Bidou, City of Rio Vista. 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Slade, with a second by Member Silva, the following consent agenda was 
approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 13.2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of December 13,2000 

B. Draft Minntes of December 20, 2000 STA TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the December 20,2000 STA TAC meeting 

C. FY 2000-011'1 Quarter Abandoned Vehicle Program Report 
Informational 

D. Distribution of Local RABA Fund for Local Road Repair Projects 
Recommendation: Approve the attached RABA local road rehabilitation project list for 
submission to MTC 

E. STA's 2001 Priority Projects 
Recommendation: Approve the STA's 2001 Priority Projects 

F. 1999-00 Abandoned Vehicles Abatement Program Annual Report 
Recommendation: Approve the 1999-2000 Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 
Annual Report as submitted 

G. Board Appointments to Subcommittees for Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Approve proposed Appointments to the Subcommittees for 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

H. 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study Agreement with Caltrans 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a funding agreement with 
Caltrans for $1 million ofTCRP funds for the 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

I. STIP/TAP Agreement 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to work with the NCTPA to procure a 
joint highway project assistance contract utilizing STIP-TAP funding 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Consultant and Project Manager 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that two consultants responded to the RFP to conduct 
the corridor study. Interviews took place and Korve Engineering was chosen for this project. Two 
firms were also interviewed for the project management RFQ and the team from the Project 
Delivery Management Group (PDM) was chosen. 

4? 



Recommendation: Select consultants and authorize the Executive Director to: 1.) Enter into an 
agreement with a transportation consultant not to exceed $900,000 to prepare the l-80/680/780 
Corridor Study; and 2.) Enter into an agreement with a project manager consultant to coordinate 
and facilitate the related I-80/680/780 Corridor Project 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Pierre Bidou, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

X. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Dan Christians presented the item. He stated that letters have been received by seven member 
agencies in Solano County supporting this model. He also stated that the requested changes to 
the model have been entered into the model, and the projections will be provided at a later date 
when it is complete. 

Vice Chair Coglianese and Member Slade noted they has reviewed this model and discussed it 
with their staffs and now support the recommendation. 

Recommendation: Approve the following data to be used to prepare the 2000 Solano 
Countywide Traffic Model: 1.) Existing and general plan land use data for 2000-2025 provided 
by each of the member jurisdictions; 2.) Road system network for 2000-2025; 3.) Traffic Analysis 
Zone boundaries; and 4.) Year 2000 peak hour traffic volumes. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

Member Less fer entered the meeting at 6:25p.m. 

Daryl Halls asked that the minutes note that Ken Harms, City of Fairfield Modeler, has put a lot 
oftime and effort into this project and did a magnificent job updating the model. 

B. Draft 2001 ST A Legislative Platform and Priorities 

Daryl Halls presented the item. He stated that there are some minor modifications to the platform 
provided to the ST A Board. He then went over these modifications. 

Member Courville stated that numbers I and 3 are the same on pages 64 and 65. 

Daryl stated that this would be corrected before printing the final list. 

Recommendation: Approve 2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

On a motion by Member Courville, and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

48 



C. YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program Screening Committee 

Dan Christians presented the item. He stated that applications have been received and asked the Board to 
select two STA Board members to be apart of the Screening Committee to review the applications. 

Vice Chair Coglianese and Member Courville stated they are currently on this Board, which would 
exempt them from serving as STA representatives on the committee. 

Member Slade and Chair Donahue both volunteered to be on the screening committee. 

Recommendation: Appoint two STA Board Members to the screening committee for the YSAQMD 
Clean Air Fund Program. 

On a motion by Member Spering and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the recommendation and appointed members Donahue and Slade. 

XI. ELECTION OF STA CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

Member Slade nominated Vice Chair Coglianese to be appointed as Chair to the STA Board for the year 
2001. 

On a motion by Member Slade and a second by Chair Donahue, the STA Board unanimously approved this 
nomination. 

Member Pierre Bidou nominated Member Silva as Vice Chair to the STA Board for the year 2001. 

On a motion by Member Pierre Bidou, and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board unanimously 
approved this nomination. 

XII. INFORMATION ITEMS: (DISCUSSION NECESSARY) 

A. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that the model, which was approved earlier 
in the agenda, would be used as part of this plan. The Plans comment card has been put onto the web site. 
The next series of Subcommittee meetings will commence during the March/April. 

Member Slade asked how many hits have taken place on the web site. Dan stated that approximately 20 
hits take place per day. Staff will provide an aggregate count at the next meeting. 

Vice Chair Coglianese asked if staff could do a bulk email asking people to go to our website and review 
and comment on this plan. Dan noted that this could be done. 

B. I-80/680 Interchange Status Report 

John Harris presented information on this item. He stated that at two separate meetings, Caltrans staff 
expressed FHW A and highway operations staff concerns about pursuing a PSR on the Green Valley 
Interchange segment of I -80/680. In order to prepare for funding opportunities in a timely manner, ST A 
staff recommends that the PSR be postponed until after completion of the I-80/I-680 interchange segment 
of the Corridor Study. 

49 



C. FasTRAK- Transit Operators 

Elizabeth Richards presented information on this item. She explained that FasTRAK is now on all Bay 
Area bridges and that she had contacted Caltrans regarding issues related to vanpools on the Carquinez 
Bridge, which Caltrans is working to resolve. Staff is working to make vans electronically exempt from 
having to pay the toll on the bridge. 

Member Lessler stated that if you have a registered car through FasTRAK that its still okay to go through 
without the transponder. He stated that Caltrans should be able to modifY their system. 

Member Pierre Bidou stated that there have been complaints from Benicia residents about them applying 
for the transponders and receiving inactive transponders, and then being put onto a long waiting list to 
have the transponder activated. 

XIII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

A. BAAQMD Transportation Fund for Clean Air- February 15, 2001 

B. YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program- Provide Preliminary to STA by February 9 and 
Final to YSAQMD by February 23, 2001 

C. Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program- February 27, 2001 

D. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Capital Grants- March 2001 

E. Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- March 1, 2001 

F. Electric Peak Load Efficiency Grant Program for Replacement oflncandescent Traffic 
Signals with LED Traffic Signals- March 1, 2001 

G. Bay Trail Program- April 6, 2001 

XIV. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Member Slade stated that this last year was a very good year for her and that she learned a lot from being 
on the Executive Committee, along with the STA Board 

Member Pierre Bidou thanked Chair Donahue for a great job during his year as Chair. 

Daryl Halls mentioned that the new STA brochures are just about completed and will be distributed soon. 

Member Spering stated that having Norman Minetta as U.S. Transportation Secretary will be a positive 
thing for the Bay Area and STA. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 6:47p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 6:00p.m., 
February 14, 200 I, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

50 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

January 29, 2001 

Agenda Item VIIIB 
February 14, 2001 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the STA Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at 
approximately 1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 
Ray Pang Cal trans Design 
Johnson Lee Caltrans Local Assistance 
Rich Monroe Caltrans Local Assistance 
Moe Shakernia Caltrans Local Assistance 
Cameron Oakes Caltrans Trans. Planning 
Virgil Mustain City of Benicia 
Michael Throne City of Benicia 
Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Kevin Daughton City of Fairfield 
Ron Hurlbut City of Fairfield 
Jim Holden City of Rio Vista 
Mike Duncan City of Suisun City 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Mark Akaba City of Vallejo 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
John Gray County of Solano 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 
Ashley Nguyen MTC 
Dale Dennis PDM 
Kim Cassidy STA 
Dan Christians STA 
Robert Guerrero STA 
Daryl Halls STA 
John Harris STA 
Dan O'Brian YSAQMD 



II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA 
STAFF 
Caltrans: Rich Monroe noted that Local Assistance has developed several new programs 
including one for pedestrian safety. 

MTC: Ashley Nguyen stated the updated 2001 Regional Transportation Plan would be 
highlighted during today's meeting. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 
Kevin Daughton suggested review from the morning meeting as items are discussed. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 20, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. PCC Letters of Documentation on FTA Section 5310 

Applications for USARC/PACE and Ride with Pride 
D. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Call for Projects 
E. Red Top Slide Status 
F. Adopt 2001 Legislative Platform and Priorities 
G. Jepson Parkway Section 404 Project Purpose and Need Statement 
H. Time Extension for TCI Funded Park and Ride Lot near Suisun City Amtrak 

Station 

On a motion by John Gray, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2001 Countywide Bicycle Plan 

Daryl Halls asked for any additional changes to the plan in writing. Dan Christians 
highlighted changes made to the 2001 Countywide Bicycle Plan since the public meeting. 
Several ST A TAC members stated that several of their comments/corrections were not 
incorporated in Draft plan. 

At Daryl Halls suggestion, the STA TAC agreed to table action until the February TAC 
meeting. 



B. 1-80/680 Interchange and 1-80/6801780 Corridor Study Status Report 
Daryl Halls introduced Dale Dennis, Project Manager (PDM). After providing a brief 
background of his experience, Dale highlighted an 18 month summary schedule of the 
Corridor Study. 

Janet Koster requested that she replace Ron Tribbet on the committee for the I-80, 
Leisure Town to Yolo County Line segment. 

Recommendation: I.) Approve STA TAC participants for seven segments of corridor 
study and 2.) Forward project schedule for I-80/680 interchange and I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study to the ST A Board for approval 

On a motion by Jim Holden, and a second by Mike Duncan, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

C. YSAQMD Funding Phase Out Plan for Route 30 and 40 

John Harris reviewed the grant application process for FYO 1-02. Applicants are due next 
month. A recommended phase-out plan of air district funding for the Route 30 and Route 
40 was also reviewed and recommended. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 
YSAQMD funding Phase Out Plan for Route 30 and 40 

On a motion by Mike Duncan, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation with John Gray abstaining until after meeting with the 
County Board of Supervisors on Monday, February 5, 2001. 

D. Preliminary Unmet Transit Needs Response for 2001-02 

Member agencies and ST A staff discussed the 23 preliminary issues. Member agencies 
who were not present at the January 31, 200 I are asked to forward their proposed 
responses to the ST A. A comprehensive response will be forwarded to the ST A Board 
for review and approval. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve Preliminary 
Unmet Transit Needs Response for 2001-02 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation subject to reaffirmation by individual members. 

E. Countywide Trails Plan 

Dan Christians explained that the STA's Alternative Modes Subcommittee has reviewed 
and recommended the proposed development of a Countywide Trail System. Dan 
Christians highlighted two funding sources that could help fund this effort. They include: 

83 



the YSAQMD Clean Air Fund (for north county) and the Bay Trail Program (for south 
county). 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to apply for funding 
and prepare a Countywide Trails Plan in conjunction with the Solano County Department 
of Environmental Management 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Vanpool Week Promotion 

Daryl Halls on behalf of Elizabeth Richards explained the Vanpool Week theme 
including a local media campaign, which is under development. Samples of artwork 
were also presented. 

Green Award- non-agendized. Daryl Halls noted the Green Award will recognize four 
businesses in Solano County for their innovative and cost effective solutions to improve 
air and water quality as well as waste management. A ward applications will be 
distributed in April. Under this item, Daryl Halls recommended the STA TAC support a 
participating membership for the Green Award as requested by YSAQMD. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to agree to be a 
participating member for the Green Award and to provide letters of support in applying 
for the grant. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Mark Akaba, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

B. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Schedule 

Dan Christians explained the comprehensive update process to the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) and highlighted the planning process which will soon start for 
2001/2002. The STA is readying to submit projects for the new RTP. A detailed 
time line of the RTP was presented. 

C. Status of Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez Bridge Projects 

John Harris reviewed construction status of the Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez Bridge. 
He noted the seismic retrofit portion of the Carquinez Bridge project is 85% complete 
with scheduled completion date of August 2001 and the new span of the Benicia
Martinez Bridge is expected to be open during the second calendar quarter of 2004. 



D. Draft Performance Measures for Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians reviewed proposed Performance Measures drafted by Fehr and Peers. He 
noted these measures will evaluate the effectiveness various projects will have on the 
roads functional classification system. With input provided by the STAT AC, final 
measures will be brought back for approval at the February ST A TAC meeting. 

E. YSAQMD Subcommittee Meeting to Review and Comment 
2001-02 Clean Air Fund Applications 

Dan Christians requested all draft applications be submitted to the ST A by February 9 for 
review by the subcommittee February 15, 2001. Final submittal to YSAQMD for Clean 
Air Fund applications is February 23, 2001. 

F. Applications and Call for Projects for 2001-02 Solano TFCA Program 

Dan Christians commented the STA is issuing a Call for Projects for the 2001-02 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program with a deadline of March 16, 2001. 
Eligible applicants include the cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano, public schools and universities. 

G. Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris reviewed an attached updated listing of highway projects for Solano County. 

H. Status of STIP-Funded Projects with June 30, 2001 Allocation Date 

John Harris highlighted a spreadsheet from MTC listing Solano County STIP projects 
requiring allocation by June 30, 2001. A copy of the MTC STIP listing with results was 
attached and reviewed. 

I. Highway 12 MIS Status Report 

Dan Christians reviewed progress of the Highway 12 MIS subcommittee. The 
subcommittee has approved an Existing Conditions Report, a Draft Evaluation 
Methodology and Potential Alternatives. The next phases will be to complete an 
operational analysis of existing traffic conditions, financial and planning elements, and a 
traffic operations/traffic management element. 

J. 2001-02 STA Budget Development 

Daryl Halls highlighted a draft schedule for the ST A FY 2001/02 budget. 

K. Transit Working Groups Status Report 

55 



John Harris noted in July 2000, the STA Board created North County and South County 
transit working groups. John Harris reviewed the purpose of these working groups, as 
well as, the list of seven short-term inter-city transit-funding priorities. 

ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:40 p.m. The next meeting 1s scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 28, 2001 at 1:30 p.m. 

5G 



DATE: 
TO: 

February 7, 2001 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIII C 
February 14, 2001 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
RE: Extend Terms for Existing Paratransit Coordinating 

Council Members and Appoint New Member 

Background: 
Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) members can serve a term of three years and can 
be re-appointed for additional terms subject to approval by the PCC and the STA Board. The 
terms of the following five members and their alternates of the Solano PCC expired in December 
2000. 

CLASSIFICATION 
Public Agency 
Public Agency 
Handicapped 
Social Service Provider 
MTC Elderly & Disabled 
Representative 

MEMBER 
Abe Bautista, PCC Chair, Solano County Social Services 
Cat Evanson, Solano Community College 
Fred Ramsey, PCC Parliamentarian, Dixon Resident 
Marcia Kent, PCC Vice-Chair, Vallejo Yellow Cab 
Jim Simon, Vacaville Resident 

All five members expressed interest in serving an additional term and were unanimously 
approved by the PCC. The PCC forwarded a recommendation to the STA Board to re-appoint 
all five members for an additional term of three years. 

Also, the PCC forwarded a recommendation to the STA Board to appoint Richard Broaddus of 
Independent Living Resource as a Social Service Provider. Mr. Broaddus has attended three 
PCC meetings and submitted a letter of interest to become a committee member. Attached is: 
I.) Richard Broaddus' letter of interest and 2.) Proposed a PCC membership list with 
appointments included. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the re-appointments and proposed appointment of Richard Broaddus to the Solano 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 

Attachments 

57 



FROM FAX NO. Feb. 05 2001 10:5BAM P2 

January 15, 2001 

PCC Committee Members, 

I'm writing you to formally request a seat on your Committee. I'm a person 
with a disability and have worked with the disabled all my life in many 
capacities ... IHHS worker, Advocate, independent living specialist, special 
ED teacher, and presently Branch Manager of Independent Living Recourse 
here in Fairfield for the last 2 years. 

Throughout my years working and living in the disabled community I'm 
well awhere of the concerns of my fellow con..<sumers, and wish to expand 
my Advocacy. I also have been a Board Member ofNapa Con'Ununity 
Housing for the last 2 years, sharing my knowledge and experience 
concerning the People with disabilities as it relates to housing. 

Beyond my personal life experience, I hold a BA in Liberal Arts and a 
California Teaching Credential with focus on Special ED. 

I look forward to serving on your Committee and I know I will be an asset to 
you and this community. 

Thank you for onsidering me, 

/5 /;Jy·/ 
~~-7 

Rich Broaddus 
Work Phone (707) 435-8174 

58 



PROPOSED PCC MEMBERSHIP LIST 

CLASSIFICATION MEMBER ALTERNATE TERM EXP. 

Voting Members 

Transit Users 
1. Elderly Vacant Vacant 
2. Low Income Vacant Vacant 
3. Handicapped Fred Ramsey, PCC Gloria G. Davis 12/03 

Parliamentarian 

Members-at-Large 
4. Member-at Large Vacant Vacant 
5. Member-at-Large Vacant Vacant 

Public Agencies 
6. Education-Related Cat Evanson, Solano Ted Harding 12/03 

Community Colle!le 

7. Solano County Abe Bautista, PCC Richard Sibley 12/03 
Chair, Solano County 
Mental Health Services 

Social Service Providers 

8. Yellow Cab Vallejo/Benicia Marcia Kent, PCC Zora Mangat 12/03 
Vice-Chair 

9. MV Transportation Co. Larry Schwahn Vacant 3/02 

10. MTC Elderly & Disabled Jim Simon Ed Watson 12/03 
Representative 
11. Independent Living Richard Broaddus Vacant 1/04 
Resource 
12. Vacant Vacant 

Non-Voting Members 
1. Benicia Transit Alan Nadritch Carole Simpkins N/A 
2. Caltrans District 4 Burdette Conner N/A 
3. Dixon Readi-Ride Vanessa Klaiber- Jeff Matheson N/A 

Guerrero 
4. Fairfield/Suisun Kevin Daughton Mike Delude N/A 
5. MTC Alan Eliot N/A 
6. Rio Vista Transit Jim Holden N/A 
7. Solano County John Gray N/A 
8. Vacaville Trent Fry Karri Remme N/A 
9. Vallejo Transit Pam Belchamber Pam Gillam N/A 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
PCC Letters of Documentation on FTA Section 5310 
Applications for USARC/PACE and Ride with Pride 

Agenda Item VII!D 
February 14, 2001 

Caltrans is requesting FY 2001-02 FTA Section 5310 Program applicants to obtain a letter of 
documentation from their respective county's Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) attesting 
to ortunities for transportation coordination. The Upper Solano Association for Retarded 
Citizens, Inc. (USARC/P ACE) and the Vacaville Ride with Pride have requested letters of 
documentation from the Solano PCC for their Section 5310 applications. 

Discussion: 
At the PCC meeting held January 19,2001, the PCC unanimously agreed to forward a 
recommendation to the STA Board to approve the letters of documentation as requested by both 
sponsors. Their decision was based on support letters received from the City of Vacaville, Solano 
Paratransit, and Vallejo Run About. Attached are PCC letters of documentation and letters of 
support for USARC/P ACE and Ride with Pride. 

On Wednesday, January 31, 2001, the STA Technical Advisory Committee and the Solano Links 
Consortium approved this item and forwarded a recommendation of approval to the STA Board 
members. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the PCC to send Letters of Documentation and Support on FT A Section 5310 
Applications for USARC/P ACE and Ride with Pride 

Attachments 

61 



USARC/P ACE Attachments 



511 DRAFT 
Soi!ano 'ZZanspoZtaiion;Autlw;:ity 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council 

' 
Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0556 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 

. Vallejo 

January 19,2001 

Linda Craig, Licensing/ Safety Director 
USARC/PACE 
419 Mason St. Suite 118 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

Re: Request for documentation for FTA Section 5310 Program 

Dear Ms. Craig: 

The Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council supports your request for FTA Section 5310 
funds. We believe that all paratransit services, including your program, coordinate their 
efforts in Solano County to meet the service demand for people with disabilities. Also, 
the City of Fairfield, City of Vacaville, and Vallejo Run-About concur that full 
coordination is talcing place and support your application for the Section 5310 funds. All 
three agencies recognize the growing need for paratransit services and USARC/P ACE 
will help to alleviate demand for their services. Attached are letters of support. 

Your participation in recent PCC meetings to provide input on the paratransit program in 
Solano County is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Abe Bautista 
Solm1o Paratransit Coordinating Council Chair 

Cc: Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director 



Jaccuar{ 16, 2001 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 
333 Sunset Ave., Suite 2000 
Suismt CA 94585 

RE: Request for docmnentation for 5310 Application 

USARC/PACE needs your assistance in completing Pcui: III, questions 2.h. and 2.o. of the 
FTA 5310 Application process. These questions require a letter(s) that confirms: 

2.h. there is inadequate/inappropriate service in the cu·ea to meet our needs, and that 
2.o. no opportunities exist to coordinate the use of the vans that will be requested. 

In order to help you tmderst.and our transportation needs I have provided a brief 
description of the services we currently provide. 

Upper Solcu1o Association £or Retcu·ded Citizens, Inc. (USARC) is a private non-profit 
corporation that has served developmentally disabled persons in Solano County for 40 years. 
We operate ten adult day programs, referred to as "PACE", throughout Solano County 
which are licensed by Community Care Licensing, Department of Developmental Services. 
We also provide supported living a:11d supported employment opportLU1ities. We cmrently 
serve 393 people. We refer to ourselves as USARC/PACE. 

USARC/PACE provides transportation services for 297 adults (265 ambulatory cu1d 32 non
ambulatmy). Our service provides set route, cuio-to-curb service from the individual's home 
to t.lce PACE adult day programs and training sites in the community. The disability of the 
riders range from mild to profound and require constant supervision by staff who are 
trained to handle the broad rcu1ge of special needs, including medical cu1d bel1avioral 
challenges. 

In order to meet the time constraints required by tmique trai.t'ling, job site and program needs 
we must maintain consistent, precise routes and schedules. Om· fleet of 21 vans run from 
6:30a.m. until 4:00p.m. Monday through Friday and occasionally on weekends for job sites 
and special events. 

Your suppmi: by responding to this request for documentation no later than Janumy 24, 2001 
is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

c1ZA,C~/ 
Linda Craig ' 
Licensing/Safety Director 



COUNCIL 

Moyor 
George Pettygrove 
707.428.7395 

VIce-Mayor 
Harry T. Price 
707.429.6298 

Coun:::::ilmembers 
707.<129.6298 

Jad: Batson 

Steve Lessler 

Karin MacMillan ... 
City Manager 
Kevin O'RourJ(e 
707.428.7400 ... 
City Attorney 
Greg Stepanlclch 
707.428.7419 

City Clerk 
Gina Merrell 
707 . .!128.7384 

City Treasurer 
Oscar G. Reyes, Jr. 
707.428.7497 

DEPARTMENTS 

Community Services 
707.428.7465 

Finance 
707.428.7.496 

Fire 

707.428.7375 

Human Resources 
707 .428.739<1 

PICinning & 
Development 
707.428.7461 ... 
Police 
707.428.7551 

" .. 
PUblic Woli<s 
707.428.7485 

CITY OF F1~JRFiELD 
Founded 1856 

Department of Public Works 

January 19, 2001 

Daryl K Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave., Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

lncorporared December 12. 1903 

The City of Fairfield supports USARC/PACE's request for 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 funds to 
expand or replace vehicles in their equipment fleet. 

The transportation service that USARC/PACE provides to their 
clients assists us, the City of Fairfield, in reducing the 
demand of the local Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Paratransit service, which is currently running at near 
capacity. 

Therefore, to maintain the current assistance that USARC/PACE 
provides their clients, and the assistance that these 
vehicles provide the City of Fairfield with the capacity 
issues on the local ADA Paratransit service, the City of 
Fairfield and Fairfield/Suisun Transit recommend that 
USARC/PACE's request be considered. 

Should you need further clarification or require more 
information, please contact Kevin S. Daughton, Transportation 
Manager, at (707) 428-7641. 

Sincerely, 

l!.~w~~ 
E. Michael Dulude 
Transportation Technician II 
(707) 428-7590 

:emd 

WI"WORDv2000/S:\EMD\WINWORD\LETTERS\0101_STA.DOC 
65 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD 1000 WEBSTER STREET FAIRFIELD. CP..LIFORI'.JIA 9L1533-4883 www.ci.fairfielcl.co.us 



. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

DAV1D A. FLEMING, Mayor 
ROB WOOD, Vice Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE 

PAULINE CLANCY 

RISCHA SLADE 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 
~-------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 -----------., 

ESTABLISHED 1850 

January 17, 2001 

Solano Transportation Authority 
ATTN: Dmyl K Halls, Executive Director 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

The City of Vacaville supports USARC/PACE's request for FTA Section 5310 ftmds to 
expand/replace their fleet of aging vehicles. This agency provides a much-needed service 
to our commtmi.ty, both within and outside our City limits. Our own dial-a-ride program, 
Special Services, has complemented USARC/P ACE rider requests in the past, but has not 
and does not intend to replace their program. Our paratransit program is expanding at a 
tremendous pace and could not, even if we desired, support all the needs of USARC/ 
PACE. 

Some of our paratransit riders, formerly USARC/PACE riders, have chosen our program 
for their transportation needs because of msted or corrosive floors on their program's 
vehicles. Vacaville City Coach's Special Services malces every attempt to. meet the needs 
of all riders desiring transportation, however our pool of ADA ce1iified eligibles has 
increased from just over 400 five years ago to over 1,100 at the end of2000. Although 
our paratransit fleet has increased by two vehicles (thanks to PTA's Section 5310 
program), we will not be able to meet all rider requests if c~owth continues at this rate. 

For the reasons stated above, the City of Vacaville supports USARC/PACE's request for 
favorable consideration of their FTA Section 5310 grant application. If you have any 
questions please call our Transit Coordinator, Mr. Trent Fry, ( 449-5330). 

Sincerely, 
{(\ (1 

j \1 
\ [ \ !.) " \· •\" -.,.J\JJ '-_II 'i /IJI'\ 

TRENT K. FR\y 
Transit Coordinator 

c. Gian Aggarwal, Deputy Director of Public Works 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Code (707) 

Administrative 
Services 
449-5101 

City Attorney 
449-5105 

City Manager 
449-5100 

Community 
Development 

449-5140 

Community 
Services 
449-5654 

Fire 
449-5452 

Housing & 
Redevelopment 

449-5660 

Police 
449-5200 

Public Works 
449-5170 



·-·----~~~ 

Dear Daryl, 

141002 

3215 Sohoma Bouievan1 
11faii<>Jo, Califoroia 94589 

707 tJ' 6-49 0 "il999 

('iacsin1He} 707 a 649 c 2066 

J:..l~S2222@~oLconl 

The RUNABOUT Paratransit service for the City of Vallejo supports USARC/PACE'S request for 
FTA Section 531 0 funds to expand/replace their fleet of aging vehicles. 

In the last five years at RUNABOUT, we haven't had much of an opportunity to work with or use 
PACE, but I feel that with the growing demand for a dial-a-ride type Paratransit service in the 
Solano County area that any help that any of the cities get will relieve some of the pressure. 

The bottom line is to take care of those people in the surrounding area that have a need for our 
type of service and with that I would once again like to give my support to USARC/PACE. 

~rnly 

Lany Schwahn 
Division Manager 

'IIie Starufarrf oj'E:(J;effence $i11ce 1976 

67 



Ride with Pride Attachments 

68 



s1ra DRAFT Soeano cz,~,4utho<dty 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 Solano Paratran.sit Coordinating Council 
Area Colje 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

January 24, 2001 

Catherine Linderer, President of Ride with Pride 
Ride with Pride 
411 Kendal Street 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

Re: Request for documentation for FTA Section 5310 Program 

Dear Ms. Linderer, 

The Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) supports your request for FTA . 
Section 5310 funds. We believe that all paratransit services, including your program, 
coordinate their efforts in Solano County to meet the service demand for people with 
disabilities. The City of Vacaville also supports your request and indicated 
coordination is talcing place. The City of Vacaville recognizes the growing need for 
paratransit services and Ride with Pride will help to alleviate demand for their 
services. Attached is the City of Vacaville's letter of Support. 

The Solano PCC appreciates the participation and input of Jim Simon, Vice-President 
of Ride with Pride, on paratransit programs at our meetings. 

Sincerely, 

Abe Bautista 
Solano Paratransit Coordination Council Chair 

Cc: Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director 

fi9 



COUNCIL MEMBERS 

DAVID A. FLEMING, Mayor 

HOB WOOD, Vice Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE 

PAULINE CLANC'( 
RISCHA SLADE 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 
,--------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 ----------. 

ESTABLISHED 1850 

January 24, 2001 

Solano Transportation Authority 
ATTN: Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

The City of Vacaville supports Ride With Pride's request for FTA Section 5310 funds to 
purchase wheelchair equipped vehicles to assist their elderly and clients with 
disabilities. This agency provides a much-needed service to our community, both within 
and outside Vacaville City limits. Our own dial-a-ride program, Special Services, 
complements Ride With Pride rider requests. However, our City program has not and 
does not intend to replace Ride With Pride's service. Special Services (paratransit) 
program is expanding at a tremendous pace and could not, even if we desired, support 
all the needs of Ride With Pride patrons. 

Several of our paratransit riders have selected the Ride With Pride program for their 
transportation needs because of their flexibility and less stringent rules. Vacaville City 
Coach's Special Services makes every attempt to meet the needs of all riders desiring 
transportation, however our pool of ADA certified individuals has increased from nearly 
400 five years ago to well over 1,100 at the end of 2000. Although City Coach's 
paratransit fleet has increased by two vehicles (thanks to FTA's Section 5310 program), 
we will not be able to meet all rider requests if growth continues at this rate. 

For the reasons stated above, the City of Vacaville supports Ride With Pride's request 
for favorable consideration of their FTA Section 5310 grant application. If you have any 
questions please call me at 449-5330. 

Sincerely, 

(?I e 
T~~TK!FRY 
Transit Coordinator 

c. Gian Aggarwal, Deputy Director of Public Works 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Code (107) 

Administrative 
Services 
449.5!01 

City Attorney 
449·5105 

Citv Manager 
#9·5100 

Community 
Development 

449·5140 

Community 
Services 
449·5654 

IV 

Fire 
449·5452 

Housing & 
Redevelopment 

449·5660 

Pollee 
449·5200 

Public Works 
449·5170 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 8, 2001 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Director 
Co-Sponsorship of YSAQMD Green Award 

Agenda Item VIII.E 
February 14, 2001 

The STA's Solano Commuter Information Program is an active participant of the Regional 
(Napa/Solano) Environmental Public Education Group (REPEG). REPEG was formed about a 
year ago to coordinate and maximize the outreach of a variety of environmental programs and 
activities. Participants' programs cover air and water quality as well as waste and land 
management. Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) and Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD) are members. Out of this effort, YSAQMD has 
proposed and offered to take the lead on developing a "Green Award" program. The Green 
Award would honor four Solano businesses for exemplary compliance in a variety of 
environmental sectors and who also implement innovative, cost-effective strategies to 
environmental problems in or near the workplace. Along with several other agencies, the 
YSAQMD is requesting STA support of this award by devoting a small amount of staff time to 
this project and allowing the use of STA's logo on Green Award materials. Should the STA 
Board approve of this effort, it should note that the actual award name might be other than the 
"Green A ward". 

Discussion: 
Several agencies have agreed to join the YSAQMD in developing the Green Award: City of 
Vacaville (Waste Water Division), Fairfield-Suisun Sewer District, Solano County Integrated 
Waste Management, and Suisun Marsh Natural History Association. As the attached letter 
states, the YSAQMD would like STA's support to include an agency involved with air quality 
issues pertaining to transportation and trip reduction programs. The YSAQMD is pursing 
funding for the Green A ward through a grant program and a broader range of support would be 
advantageous. 

A tentative timeline has been established for this award program. Applications are to be 
finalized in March. The program would be publicized and applications distributed in April. 
April 22 is Earth Day which focuses on a wide range of environmental issues. Deadline for 
applications would be June and applications would be reviewed in July with winners determined 
in August. An awards ceremony and publicity would be held in September during National 
Pollution Prevention Week. 

7 
., 
}._ 



The Green Award would be an opportunity for ST A to recommend businesses who are doing 
exemplary work. As an REPEG member, SCI staff is willing and available to contribute time 
and publicity to develop this program. 

Recommendation: 
Support the YSAQMD by being a participating agency in developing and implementing a Green 
Award program for Solano businesses 

Attachment 



1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 • Davis, California 95616 

February 5, 2001 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave., Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls, 

(530) 757-3650 • (800) 287-3650 · Fax (530) 757-3670 

The Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District would like to invite STA to be 
a participant in the first inter-agency Green Award in northern California. The goal of the 
participating agencies is to recognize and award four businesses in Solano County for not 
only exemplary compliance in a variety of environmental sectors but also for innovative, 
cost effective solutions to environmental problems associated in or near the workplace. 

Already we have four other agencies who have agreed to join the Air District in 
this endeavor, namely the City of Vacaville (Wastewater Division), Fairfield-Suisun 
Sewer District, Solano County Integrated Waste Management, and Suisun Marsh Natural 
History Association. The participating agencies represent a wide variety of 
environmental concerns, such as air and water quality, sewer. and waste management, and 
the health of the natural environment and its inhabitants. We feel that our program would 
be complete with ST A on board, since transportation and trip reduction programs are a 
necessary component to the aforementioned environmental issues. 

Finally, STA would show its support for this Green Award by allowing us to use 
its logo on all promotional materials (along with the other agency logos) and by devoting 
a small amount of staff time to the organization and implementation of this award. If you 
have any questions on the structure of the Solano Green Award, do not hesitate to contact 
our Public Information Officer, April Amberman, at (530) 757-3657. 

Larry Greene 
Executive Director 
Yolo-Solano AQMD 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Time Extension for TCI Funded Park and Ride Lot 
Near Suisun City Amtrak Station 

Agenda Item VIIIF 
February 14, 2001 

In 1997-98, the STA was successfully approved for a $59! ,000 state-funded Transit Capital 
Improvement (TCI) grant for acquisition and improvement of a !.55-acre parking lot on the 
southeast corner of Ohio and Jefferson Street (north of Highway 12 and the Union Pacific tracks) 
for the Suisun City Rail Station. On May I 0, 2000, the California Transportation Committee 
approved an allocation of the TCI funds and these must now be obligated within one year of that 
date unless a time extension is approved by CTC. 

Since the funds were allocated last year, there has been substantial discussion with the City of 
Suisun City about revising the project scope. Discussions have included moving some of these 
funds to: 1.) Construct parking lot improvements at a vacant Caltrans property adjacent to the 
existing park and ride lot on the south side of Highway 12, 2.) Acquire the Solano Garbage 
Company lot on the north side of Highway 12, and 3.) Provide some minimal site and street 
improvements. Caltran's Intercity Rail program has generally been in support of these changes 
but final agreements between the ST A and Caltrans, and the ST A and Suisun City are still 
needed along with a time extension from the CTC before any acquisition or construction 
contracts can be implemented. 

Demand for parking for the Capitol Corridor has increased dramatically during the past year. 
Ridership is up over 48% during the past 12 months and during three recent months (September 
through November 2000) increased 70% over the same timeframe a year ago. Ridership at the 
Suisun City Station is now averaging about 102 hoardings a day, a 103% increase in Boardings 
from the prior year. Parking demand has increased substantially and the existing 84-space 
parking lot adjacent to the station is overflowing by 7:00a.m. on most days. 

Discussion: 

Caltrans has prepared a draft "Fund Transfer Agreement" for the expenditure of the $591,000 of 
TCI funds. Caltrans has requested that the ST A execute and implement the agreement by May 2, 
200 I in order not to jeopardize the funds. The formal agreement is currently under review by the 
STA Legal Counsel and the City of Suisun City. 



Under the agreement, the ST A is identified as the "Contractor" and is responsible for monitoring 
the project, making reimbursements requests to Caltrans, and reimbursing the City of Suisun 
City (i.e. the "Project Manager"). The City of Suisun City is responsible for retaining design 
consultants, acquiring the site, obtaining necessary permits and constructing the improvements. 

For more than a year, Suisun City has been actively involved in negotiating the acquisition of the 
Solano Garbage Company site on the north side of Highway 12, and the City and STA have 
recently met with Caltrans to discuss the possible improvement of the south lot. The final 
detailed scope of work for both sites is being finalized and is subject to approval by Caltrans and 
the CTC. Concerns about the possibility of hazardous materials on the south lot and the time 
requirements to process plans through Caltrans District 4 for the state-owned south lot, have 
substantially delayed the project. 

A time extension of up to 20 months is allowed if there are extraordinary circumstances that have 
delayed the project beyond the sponsor's control. ST A staff believes that the extensive 
negotiations on the north lot, the new issues, mentioned above and the approval process to obtain 
a permit on the south lot provide the basis to request a time extension for the full 20 months 
allowance. 

The original CTC allocation will expire on May 10, 2001. In order to be agendized for the May 
11, 200 1 CTC meeting, a letter requesting the time extension has already been sent to Caltrans 
(see attachment). 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact to the STA General Fund. All funds are from a state funded Transit Capital 
Improvement Grant 

Recommendation: 

Approve authorizing the ST A to forward a request to the CTC to approve a time extension for 
the TCI- funded park and ride lot project near the Suisun City Amtrak Capitol Corridor Station 

Attachment 

- .. '7ti 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 February 7, 2001 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairtield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Mr. Steve Zimrick 
Caltrans Intercity Rail 
1120 N Street, Room 3400 
P.O. Box 942874, M.S. 74 
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 

Re: Time Extension Request and Revised Scope of Work for Suisun City Rail 
Station Parking Lot Improvements Fund Transfer Agreement 

Dear Mr. Zimrick: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a 20 month time extension "for award of a 
contract" for the Suisun City Rail Station Pru-king Lot Improvements at the March 
200 l CTC meeting. This project has had some extraordinary circumstances and delays 
as described below: 

Project Title: Suisun City Rail Station Parking Lot Improvements 

Length of Time Needed: The STA requests a 12 month extension be granted 
tln·ough May, 2002 to enter into an agreement for 
engineering and environmental services for construction 
of parking facilities at the Suisun City Rail Station. 

Reason for Delay: 1.) Negotiations between the City of Suisun City and the 
property owners of the parcels for "the north lot ( north 
of the Union Pacific Railroad tracks and connected to 
the train station by an overhead bridge) has taken more 
time than originally expected. Acquisition, design and 
construction of limited improvements on the "north" lot, 
which is enviromnentally clear, is expected to occur 
during the next year. 

2.) The "south" site, where additional parking is pla1med, is 
owned by, and adjacent to, the Caltrans Suisun City 
Park and Ride Lot. This recent addition to the project 

T7 



has involved extensive discussions between ST A, City 
of Suisun, and Caltrans staff. 

3.) Because the "south" site is owned by Caltrans, 
additional review of designs and obtaining permits has 
extended the review of the project. Because of the 
complexity of the environmental review and plan 
approval processes, there have been some unforeseen 
oversight, various revisions to plans, and delays in 
securing the necessary permits. 

Steps Taken to Resolve the Delay: 

1.) The property ownership issues concerning parcels on 
this site have been resolved by agreeing to merge 
ownership. Once that occurs the formal property 
acquisition process will be completed. 

2.) The preliminary hazardous waste report on the south lot 
will be conducted by March 2001. Based on the results 
on that study, plans and specification can be developed 
for Caltrans District 4 review and approval. 

3.) STA and Suisun City have requested Caltrans District 4 
to fast track the review and approval of designs and 
obtaining state permits. 

New Deliver Date of Overall Project: December 31, 2003 

Percentage of Overall Project Completed to Date: 0% state ftmds expended-
However, substantial progress (at STA and city expense) has been made in property 
negotiation, environmental clearance of the north lot, and development of schedules, 
scope of work, and budget). 

J 

I 

I 



I hope this provides you with all the information you need to process this time 
extension request. If you have any questions, please call Dan Christians of my staff at 
(707) 438-0654. 

Jim Spering, Mayor, City of Suisun 

Sincerely, 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 

Harry Y ahata, District Director, Cal trans District 4 
Steve Baker, City Manager, City of Suisun 
Mike Duncan, City of Suisun Public Works Director 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley, 
ST A Second Quarter Budget Report 

Agenda Item VIII. G 
February 14, 2001 

Attached is the second quarterly report for fiscal year 2000-01 for your review. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Recommendation: 

Receive and file the second quarter ST A Quarterly Report 

Attachments 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY FY 2000/01 APPROVED BUDGET 
218101-sam 

REVENUES FISCAL YEAR EXPENDITURES FISCAL YEAR 
Current Year Revenues 2000-ll1 BUDGET Current Year Expenditures 2000-ll1 Budget 

TDA Planning &Admin. (Op) $272,969 Operations 
Gas Tax Contribution (Op} $272,969 STA Salaries & Benefits $500,564 

STP Planning (MTC) $200,000 SCI Salaries and Benefits $307,911 
Solano Paratransit Op (TDA) $296,313 SCI Overtime/Camp Time $1 000 

BAAQMD $321,871 TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS $809,475 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement $295,000 STA Services and Supplies $269,951 
YSAOMO/BAAQMD (Citylink) $95,000 SCI Services and Supplies $117 323 

Citylink Fares $20,000 TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES $387,274 
TCI Grant {Rail Station) $591,000 STA Reserve Account (Previous) $50,000 

STIP Funds {Jepson Parkway) $241,000 STA Reserve Account (Current) $30,000 
MIS Funding (Hwy 12) $110,000 TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT $80,000 

State Transit Assistance (SolanoLinks $160,000 ST A Contingency $27,843 

Local Match for Section 3 Grant (STAF) (CNG Coach) $375,000 SCI Contingency $110 200 
2000 STIP PPM $121,000 TOTAL CONTINGENCY $138,043 

APDE (2002 STIP) $250,000 Subtotal $1,414,792 

TCRF (1-80/1-680) $1,000,000 Project Development 

2000 STIP Augmentation $250,000 Jepson Parkway TLC $5,000 

SCI Metropolitan Transportation Commission $353,355 Vallejo Sereno Park N Ride $3,000 
SCI BAAQMO Funds (FY 99/00) $200,000 Comprehensive Transportation Plan $115,000 
SC!YSAQMD $17,260 Project Assistance Program $20,000 

Subtotal $5,442,737 Marketing Program $55,000 
Use of Fund Balance SEDCORP Sponsorship $1,000 

AVA Fund Balance $20,000 Park N Ride Survey $10,000 

FY 99/0 BAAQMD-TFCA Program/Unallocated Funds $79,462 Modeling Contract $35,000 

~·-' 
~ -.._,; 

BAAQMD Interest $31,886 Reserved Fund Balance from FY 99/00 $36,077 
Gen Op Fund Balance for Ops for FY 99/0 $86,013 Subtotal $280,077 

Gen Op Fund Balance for Reserve Account $50,000 Programs 

cc 

Project Development Fund Balance for Proj. Dev. $169,346 Jepson Parkway Concept Plan $491,000 
Gen Op Fund Balance for Solano Paratransit $5,000 Fairfield/Suisun Rail Station $591,000 

SCI BAAOMD Fund Balances (FY 97/8 & 98/9) $97,822 SolanoLinks (Transit/Marketing/Planning) $160,000 
Subtotal $539,529 Local Match Purchases (TFCA/STAF Grants) CityLink $375,000 

TOTAL $5,982,266 Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program $305,000 
TFCA Air Quality Grants (BAAQMD) $414,581 

Highway 12 MIS $100,000 
Solano Paratransit Operations $293,813 

CityUnk- Route 30 $115,000 

Capitol Corridor Stations Design $250,000 

l-80/1-680 Corridor Study $1,000,000 

Program Contingency $60,000 

SCI MARKETING PROGRAM 

General Marketing Program 32,743 
Employer Outreach Program 7,500 
Vanpool Program 10,000 
CRSW2000 25,000 
Guaranteed Ride Home Program 30,260 
Bikelinks Maps 20,000 
Bike to Work Program 6,500 

Subtotal $4,287,397 

TOTAL $5,982,266 



STA QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT thru 12/31/00 
50% complete 

2·6-01·SAM 

PERCENT 
EXPENDITURES BUDGETED SPENTYTD REMAINING USEDYTD 

AVA 
Administrative $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.00% 

Benicia $12,000 $7,457 $4,543 62.14% 
Dixon $5,000 $2,383 $2,617 47.66% 

Fairfield $63,000 $37,504 $25,496 59.53% 
Suisun City $22,000 $5,057 $16,943 22.99% 

Vacaville $43,000 $33,907 $9,093 78.85% 
Vallejo $120,000 $48,387 $71,613 40.32% 

Solano County lli40,000 lli58,982 ($18,982) 147.46% 
Overall Totals $315,000 $193,677 $121,323 61.48% 

PARA TRANSIT 
Transit Services/CNG Buses $293,813 $0 $293,813 0.00% 

Administration $7,500 lli4,179 lli3,321 55.72% 
Overall Totals $301 313 $4,179 $297134 1.39% 

CITYLINK 
Transit Services l!115,000 $Q l!115,000 0.00% 

Overall Totals $115,000 $0 $115,000 0.00% 

AIR QUALITY PROGRAM 
Administrative $18,638 $10,371 $8,267 55.64% 

SCI-Expanded RidesharingNanpooling $200,000 $25,108 $174,892 12.55% 
City of Fairfield CNG Facility $75,000 $0 $75,000 0.00% 

CA Maritime Academy-Electric Bicycles $8,000 $0 $8,000 0.00% 
Citylink Rote 30 Bus Service $14,650 $0 $14,650 0.00% 

Electric Vehicle Charging Stations $9,000 $0 $9,000 0.00% 
Reserved-Unexpended $107,931 $0 $107,931 0.00% 

Solano County $0 $42,000 ($42,000) ERR 
City of Suisun City $Q l!39,625 ($39,625) ERR 

Overall Totals $433,219 $117,104 $316,115 27.03% 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 
Jepson Parkway TLC Grant $5,000 $0 $5,000 0.00% 

Vallejo Sereno Park N Ride Match $3,000 $0 $3,000 0.00% 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan $115,000 $56,181 $58,819 48.85% 

Project Assistance Program $20,000 $6,626 $13,374 33.13% 
Marketing Budget $55,000 $7,525 $47,475 13.68% 

SEDCORP Sponsorship $1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00% 
Park N Ride Survey $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.00% 

Modeling Contract $35,000 $0 $35,000 0.00% 
Miscellaneous Project Development lli36,077 $Q ~36,077 0.00% 

Overall Totals $280,077 $70,332 $209,745 25.11% 

OTHEB PROGRAMS 
Jepson Parkway Project $491,000 $59,237 $431,763 12.06% 

Fairfield Suisun Rail Station $591,000 $0 $591,000 0.00% 
Solanolinks (TransiVMarketing/Planning) $160,000 $19,828 $140,172 12.39% 

Local Match/Bus Purchases (Citylink) $375,000 $0 $375,000 0.00% 
Capitol Corridor Stations Design $250,000 $0 $250,000 0.00% 

1-80/1-680 Corridor Study $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 0.00% 
Highway 12 MIS Study $100,000 $15,866 $84,134 15.87% 

Program Contingency (Rsvd for FY 01/2) $60,000 $Q lli60,000 0.00% 
Overal Totals $3,027,000 $94,931 $2,932 069 3.14% 



OPERATIONS QUARTERLY REPORT THROUGH 12/31/00 
50% complete 

EXPENDITURE BUDGETED SPENTYTD REMAINING PERCENT 
USEDYTD 

Salaries & Benefits $460,426 $206,878 $253,548 44.93% 

Part Time Salaries $28,500 $8,528 $19,972 29.92% 

Board Expenses/Stipends $18,000 $9,708 $8,292 53.93% 

Services/Su1212lies $.269,951 $.122, 731 $147,220 45.46% 

Audit Services $8,200 $8,200 
State Lobbyist $33,750 $10,000 
Building Rent $41,895 $19,680 

Vacaville Personnel $6,500 $2,750 
Vacaville Legal $9,000 $6,674 

Vacaville Accounting $29,780 $13,390 
Telephones $7,000 $6,812 

Capital Needs $25,000 $5,528 
Other Svs/Supp $115,826 $49,698 

Contingency $27,843 $0 $27,843 0.00% 
Reserve Account $80,000 $0 $80,000 0.00% 

I GRAND TOTAL= II $856,22o II $339,317 II $516,903 1 39.63% 

02/06/01 - sam 



Agenda Item VIII H 
February 14, 2001 

DATE: February 7, 2000 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
RE: Resolution of Support for STA Credit Card 

Discussion: 

In the course of conducting business for the Solano Transportation Authority, staff must confirm 
reservations and pay for equipment and services in advance of the reimbursement timeframe that 
is available through Vacaville accounting. In the interest of ensuring that the STA is able to 
meet its financial obligations on a timely basis without financially burdening ST A staff, and the 
various companies and vendors the STA does business with, staff is recommending the STA 
Board authorize staff to establish credit accounts for two ST A employees, the Executive Director 
and the Office Manager. 

Staff has worked with Vacaville purchasing staff and reviewed their purchasing card policy and 
procedures (see attached) to develop a process for establishment of an ST A credit card account 
for use by staff. A credit account with Bank of America has been arranged and a copy of a 
resolution requiring Board approval is attached to open the account. The key issues for 
consideration of this action are: 

1. To provide a convenient and less expensive method for payment by the STA 
2. To update the STA's policies and procedures to provide Board and Management 

oversight, accountability, and internal controls 
3. To limit STA liability from inappropriate use of credit cards 

Staff is recommending that a purchase limit of $5,000 per card be established and that the current 
policies and procedures regarding purchases remain in effect until the STA's policies and 
procedures can be updated. All STA purchases of over $ 500 will require the approval of the 
Executive Director. The STA Office Manager has authorization to approve purchases of up to 
$500. As approved as part of the ST A Budget, staffis anticipating bringing forward an update of 
the STA's policies and procedures to the Board for consideration in March. This update will 
also include new policies and procedures for computers and dispensation of surplus equipment. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve resolution establishing a ST A credit card account with Bank of America credit 
card 



2. Authorize Executive Director to open a credit card account for use by Executive 
Director and Office Manager 

3. Direct staff to return to the Board no later than March 2001 with credit card policies 
and procedures as part of the STA's update of its policies and procedures 

Attachment 



...... · .. :··· ... 
~:i?<:~~ .. : 

FEB 06 2001 17: 19 FR CITY OF VACA F INANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 P. 02/ 06 

PURCHASING CARD POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURPOSE 

To establish those policies and procedures necessary to control the use of Purchasing Cards that 
will be assigned to and utilized by selected City employees to purchase goods and services on 
behalf of the City. 

The intent of this policy/procedure is to accomplish the following: 

• To provide a convenient method of purchase for employees and a less expensive method of 
payment for the City by reducing paperwork. 

• To ensure that purchasing with cards is accomplished in accordance with the City's ordinances 
and rules adopted by the City. 

• To ensure appropriate internal controls are established within each department procuring with 
Purchasing Cards so that they are used only for authorized purposes. 

• To limit the City's liability from inappropriate use.ofPurchasing Cards. 

• To eliminate purchase voucher books as a method of pavment and reduce small purchase orders 
for less than $1,000. · 

• To ensure that the City is taking advantage of buying agreements with Vendors pursuant to 
prescribed standards (contact Purchasing for the latest information). 

Finally, it is intended that the policies established herein be viewed as minimum standards 
for the departments, which may wish to establish additional controls beyond those 
established by this policy. 

A. Purchasing Card 

Purchasing Cards will be issued only by the Finance Division. Employees are prohibited from 
requesting or accepting Purchasing Cards directly from1he issuer (bank). 

The Purchasing Card will have the department/division or individual's name! the account nwnber, 
and expiration date. The Finance Division will maintain a log of all cards issued and the names of 
the employees who are responsible for the cards. The employee responsible for the card 
(cardholder) will be held accountable for all purchases made with the card entrusted to him/her, 
along with documentation and payment procedures discussed herein. 

. 
The bank has no individual cardholder information other than the cardholder~s work address. No 
credit records, social security numbers, etc. are maintained. 

The credit card should be used whenever possible in lieu of petty cash, emergency purchase 
orders, special checks, or purchase requisitions when the dollar amount for a single item or 
group of items is under $1,000. Each single purchase may be comprised of multiple items, 

8 r·· r 
/ • 

I 



FEB 06 2001 17=20 FR CITY OF VACA FINANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 P.03/ 06 

but the total including tax cannot exceed the single purchase dollar limit of the Purchasing 

Card. 

B. Authorization 

The Purchasing Card can be used just like a credit card. The card is intended to be used for 
purchase of small dollar expense items. These expense items can be purchased and picked up 
directly from the Ven4or, or can be ordered by phone. 

Since the City. not the individual employee, will pay for purchases made with the Purchasing Card, 
additional authorization controls have been added to protect the City. When a merchant seeks 
authorization for a purchase from the bank, the system will check each individual cardholder's 
single purchase limit, the cardholder's 30-day limit, and the type of merchant where the cardholder 
is making a purchase before the transaction is authorized. All this is done at the time the card is 
scarmed. The 30-day period for cumulative purchases runs from the 5th of any given month 
through the 4th of the following month. It is important for the cardholder to be aware of the single 
and cumulative spending limits on his/her card and to track the cumulative dollar amount of the 
transactions during that period to ensure that the limit is not exceeded. 

The department heads will request from the Finance pi vision the number of cards needed by their 
department. The Word document for the Purcha5ing Card Request Form is located on Outlook 
under All Public Forms, Finance Forms titled "pcardreq". Finance, however, maintains the right to 
cancel any Purchasing Card which has b~en abused or deny cards to any employee that violates any 
part of these policies or procedures. Department heads may appeal this decision to the City 
Manager; The Finance Division also has the right to limit the total number of Purchasing Cards /'·::'· ··.\ 
issued for the City. Department heads are encouraged to restrict the cards to full-time employees ·:. .: .. ··-' 
and also to keep the number of cards to a minimum. 

C. Spending Limits 

The City limits are as follows: 

Single Purchase Limit: Each single purchase is limited to $1,000. Department heads may 
establish lower limits for certain employees. P~.hllSeS over $1,000 may still require a 
purchase order depending upon the type of goods/services being purchased. (Department 
heads have a single purchase limit of $2,500 for emergenc.y use only.) 

Cardholder's 30-Day Limit: Each Purchasing Card will be assigned a maximum limit per 
month. Titis amount is determined by the Department head. If the cardholder feels this 
amount is inadequate, discuss it with his/her supervisor. The 30-day limit is located at the 
bottom of the fonn included with the Purchasing Card. 

Type of Merchant: Department heads determine which type of merchants are authorized for 
Purchasing Cards. See the following section regarding restricted uses. 

D. Use of Purchasing Cards 

The Purchasing Card is to be used for City purchases ONLY. 

88 

· .. .,. . 



·-·::-·. 

. . ··-~: 
\ 

'· ··' 

FEB 06 2001 17:20 FR CITY OF VACA FINANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 P.04/06 

The cardholder may share the Purchasing Card with other City employees for City purchases, but 
will continue to be responsible for purchases, documentation and payment procedures. 

Charges for single purchases are NOT to be sp_lit in order to stay within the single purchase limit. 

Receiving CASH back from any transaction is NOT allowed. 

Cash advances through bank tellers or automated teller machines are PROHIBITED. 

When placing an order, be sure to give clear, accurate shipping instructions, which include your 
name. department, correct shipping address. and telephone number. 

Ensuring that a Vendor has a contact name and phone number for the order will help to eliminate 
any confusion should there be any questions related to the order. 

Be clear on the ierms and conditions related to product and manufacturer warranties (for assistance, 
contact Purchasing). 

E. Restricted P"IU'!:hasing Card Uses 

Due to the complexity of IRS 1099 reporting fur payment of services, use of the card for services is 
restricted to Vendors who are incorporated (this means corporations, i.e. Acme, Inc.). It is the 
cardholder's responsibility-to determine if a service vendor is incorporated . 

The following items may not be purchase~ with the Purchasing Card unless specifically authorized: 

• Services :!rom Vendors who are not incorporated 
• Personal services (i.e. manicures, hairdressers, dry cleaners, etc.) 
• Amusement and entertainment services 
• Alcoholic beverages 
• Medical drugs, narcotic drugs, supplies 
• Splitting of purchase to circumvent the $1,000 limitation 
• Services which are repetitious in nature or exceed the $1,000 limitation in any one year (should 

use Annual Purchase Order or open buying agreement, please contact Purchasing) 
• Other supplies or services as prohibited by law · · · 
• When an open Purchase Order or contract has been issued by Purchasing 
• Non-budgeted goods/services 
• . Fuel (except when City Fueling Station is not a viable option) 
• Personal computers and software (unless pre-approved by the IT Division) 
• Furniture, office equipment (unless pre-approved by Purchasing) 

Failure to properly use the assigned Purchasing Card within the guidelines set by this policy 
may result in the cancellation of the card for the employee and/or further disciplinary action. 

F. Documentation 

Reguired documentarian: Any time a purchase is made, documents (charge slip, receipt, etc.) must 
be retained as proof of purchase. Each cardholder is to maintain a log of Purchasing Card usage. 
See attached Excel spreadsheet, Purchasing Card Log which is located on Outlook under All Public 

89 



FEB 06 2001 17:21 FR CITY OF VACA FINANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 
P.05/06 

Folders, Finance Forms titled "purchasecard'. The documents should be later attached to the 
cardholder's monthly statement to verify the purchases. If, for some reason, the cardholder does not 
have documentation for a transaction to attach to the statement, he/she should attach a written 
explanation (signed by the employee and by his/her supervisor) that includes the description of the 
goods/services purchased, the date of purchase, and the Vendor's name and address. Each 
department is responsible for documenting the cards and maintaining it in a centralized location. 
Each department will need to notify Finance of the location. Howeyer, TRAVEL expenses must 
always be substantiated as required by the IRS (see City Travel Policy). 

Statement Procedure: At the end of a billing cycle, each cardholder will receive a statement 
showing all transactions made during the billing cycle. The employee is required to review and 
attest (i.e. sign the statement) to the accuracy of the statement. The immediate supervisor must 
also sign the statement approving the purchases made by the employee. The statement, together 
with all receipts and the monthly log sheet, must than be forwarded to the department's centralized 
location within ten (10) working days of receipt of the statement. The centralization of the 
statements for the department will facilitate auditing. If a cardholder had no purchase activity 
during a particular billing cycle, no statement will be generated. Finance will periodically audit for 
compliance. 

G. Payment Procedures 

The Purchasing Card issue~. (bank) will provide one copy of the billing statement to the cardholder 
and one copy to Finance (a monthly summary statement by department/division will also be 
available upon request). This statement will have a listing of all items processed in the previous 30 
days. The bank will automatically charge the City's account at the end of each billing period for the ( :,) 
totall!lllount of purchases made with the cards issued to the City. Accounting will then allocate the 
expenses to each department's preassigned account coding. 

H. Advance Aooroval 

The department heads will have the discretion to decide which cardholders' purchases will need 
advance approval. 

I. Disputes 

If items purchased with the Purchasing Card are found to be defective or the repair or service 
faulty, the cardholder has the responsibility to return item(s) to the merchant for replacement or tl) 
receive a credit on the purchase. If the merchant refuses to replace or correct the faulty item, then 
the purchase of this item will be considered to be in DISPUTE. It is the responsibility of the 
cardholder to correct DISPUTED items (defective/broken goods, wrong items received, etc.) with 
the bank. Department heads are also responsible to see that their employees correct the disputed 
items. When a cardholder is unable to correct a disputed item with the merchant, the cardholder 
shall contact Finance to obtain a "Statement of Disputed Item," which must be filled out by the 
cardholder and submitted to the bank. 

J. Reguests for Addition. Changes. or Deletion of Cm:ds 

All requests for new cards, or changes, will be done by submitting the "Purchasing Card Request 
Form" to Finance. New card requests will be approved by Finance. Finance will maintain a master 

90 

... -. 



FEB 06 2001 17:21 FR CITY OF VACA FINANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 
P.06/06 

·list of all cards and cardholders, including the account coding and single and thirty-day purchase 
limits for each card. 

K. Lgst or Stoien Purchasing Cards 

It is the cardholder's responsibility to notify the bank (Purchasing Card issuer· Bank of America). 
and Finance IMMEDIATELY upon discovery of loss or theft of a card. The Bank of America 
number to call is (888) 449·2273. In addition, the cardholder is required to immediately notify 
Finance (e-mail is acceptable). Replacement cards will be issued by Finance. 

L. Terminatedffransfurred Employees 

If a cardholder leaves a department, or resigns, his/her card must be collected by the department. If 
the card does not have a specific employee's name embossed on it, the department may reissue the 
card to a different employee. When this is done, Finance should be notified so that it can be 
documented on the master list. If the card is no longer needed, it is to be returned to Finance. 

If a cardholder is transferred to another City department, the new department head will decide if 
the cardholder should be issued a new Purchasing Card in their new position. 

M. Responsibility 
a) The cardholder (employee) is responsible for the use of the Purchasing Card in accordance with 

these policies and procedures. 

·· ·· , b) Accounting is responsible for allocating the expenses to the appropriate departments. 

c) The department heads ax:e responsible for the use of Purchasing Cards within their respective 
departments. They are also responsible for the resolution of DISPUTED items. 

d) The Finance Division is responsible for issuing, monitoring, and controlling the cards and for 
enfurcing these policy and procedures. 

e) Departments are responsible for monitoring and controlling the expenditure accounts to which 
the cards are assigned. 

. ' -

91 ---':::7""=:::-:::-::-::-: ------ . ** TOTAL PAGE.06 ** 



RESOLUTION NO. 01 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY REQUESTING STA 
BOARD SUPPORT TO OPEN A CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT FOR STAFF THROUGH BANK 

OF AMERICA 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) will use Bank of America for a credit card 
account to be used only for STA related purchases; and 

WHEREAS, two cards will be issued to Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director, and Stacy Medley, Office 
Manager; and 

WHEREAS, a maximum of$5000 per card, and $10,000 combined will be allowed for staff use; and 

WHEREAS, the ST A authorizes the City of Vacaville account to be debited for charges incurred by staff 
for office related purchases, and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board authorizes the Executive Director and Office Manager to sign the credit card 
application, which would allow Bank of America to issue cards to the above named employees, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby requests 
Bank of America to issue two cards to the above named employees for use of ST A purchases and 
authorize Bank of America to debit the City of Vacaville account for charges incurred by the ST A. 

Marci Coglianese, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that the 
above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority at a 
regular meeting thereof held this 14'h day of February 2001. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

(I ') 
i;J ~· 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Future STA Office Lease 

Agenda Item VIII. I 
February 14, 2001 

The ST A has been leasing office space on an annual basis in Suisun City (at the current 
Wiseman Building) since 1996. Currently, the STA leases 3,628 square feet and the current 
lease agreement is scheduled to expire in April2001. As Solano County continues to grow, 
property values and lease rates are also increasing. To meet the requests of our member agencies 
and an ever increasing work load, the STA has increased its staff from five full time in 1999 to 
twelve full time and one part time staff in 2001. This has resulted in limitations on office and 
storage space. An increasing number of consultants are employed by the ST A and there is no 
office or cubicle space available to work on site. In addition, the STA's current conference room 
is inadequate to host the vast majority of ST A committee meetings due to the ever larger number 
of participants and attendees. Recognizing the impact ofthe current STA office location and the 
importance of controlling office lease costs as part of the ST A's operating budget, staff identified 
the importance for the STA to consider entering into a longer term lease agreement with a larger 
amount of office space. 

On May 10, 2000, the STA Board authorized staff to explore options for a three to five year 
office lease for the ST A and designated the S T A Executive Committee (Dan Donahue, Marci 
Coglianese, John Silva and Rischa Slade) to review options and develop a recommendation for 
STA's long term office space. 

Discussion: 

Over the past six months, the Executive Committee met with two member agencies (Fairfield 
and Suisun City) to discuss two separate opportunities for long term office space, both of which 
could be leased under the current market lease rate. In addition, the Executive Committee met 
with staff to discuss future office space needs and budget constraints. Based on these 
discussions, the following priorities were identified: 

1. Provide adequate office and storage space for existing and anticipated ST A staff 
2. Provide for a larger conference room to host various county meetings and subcommittees 
3. Ensure adequate and convenient access, and central county location 
4. Provide longer term financial cost controls through a longer lease agreement 
5. Ensure access to various forms of transportation (i.e., automobile, transit and rail) 



6. Provide a safe and attractive environment for staff and the ST A's transportation partners 

Subsequently, the Executive Committee met on two separate occasions with staff to discuss the 
specifics, costs and benefits of each location. On January 3, 2001, the Executive Committee met 
and unanimously recommended the STA Board consider authorizing the Executive Director to 
negotiate a five year lease with Suisun City for a new office location being developed near 
Suisun City Hall at the waterfront. Due to the need for immediate action by staff to ensure that a 
quality location could be reserved for STA consideration, staff has requested the project's 
developer reserve a office location of 5,000 square feet in the new building pursuant to STA 
Board approval. 

The Suisun City site meets all the criteria identified by the Executive Committee and STA staff. 
The lease rate provided to the ST A for the new office is below the lease rate being offered to 
other tenants. However due primarily to the additional 1,370 square feet (5,000 versus 3,630) in 
office and conference room space, the annual cost to the ST A budget will increase. A 
percentage of this increase would have occurred if the ST A remained at its existing location due 
to anticipated lease rate increases. The additional lease costs information will be provided to the 
STA Board under separate cover. Staff wishes to thank both the City of Fairfield and Suisun 
City for providing two attractive office options for STA consideration. 

The new proposed office location is currently under development with an anticipated completion 
of September 2001. If the STA Board approves this recommendation, it is anticipated the STA 
would be able to move its office location in October/November. During the interim period, the 
STA will remain at the current office location, on a month to month or six month lease, until the 
new office is completed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The five year term of the proposed lease and the increase in leased office space from 3,630 feet 
to 5,000 will result in an increased cost to the STA budget of$3,323 per month. The annual 
impact on the ST A budget will be dependent upon the actual moving date. The lease costs will 
be covered by STA and SCI's future operating budget. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate entrance into a five year office lease for a 5,000 
square feet office located at One Harbor Center, Suisun City 



LEASE AGREEMENT OPTIONS 

Current lease through approx. 6/30/01 

3,630 Total Square Feet 
$1.55 Per Square Foot 

$5,626.50 Total Per Month 
12 Total Months 

$67,518.00 Total Cost per Year 
!2 years 

$337,590.00 

Suisun City Waterfront Building 

5,000 Total Square Feet 
$1.80 Per Square Foot 

$9,000.00 Total Cost per Month 

J2 Total Months 
$108,000.00 Total Cost per Year 

§years 
$540,000.00 5 Year Total Cost 

at 5700 sg feet 
5,700 Total Square Feet 
$1.80 Per Square Foot 

$10,260.00 Total Cost per Month 
12 Total Months 

$123,120.00 Total Cost per Year 
!2 years 

$615,600.00 5 Year Total Cost 

5 Year Total Cost 

Fairfield Transportation Building 

5,000 Total Square Feet 
$1.55 Per Square Foot 

$7,750.00 Total Cost per Month 
12 Total Months 

$93,000.00 Total Cost per Year 
!2 years 

$465,000.00 5 Year Total Cost 

at 5700 sg feet 
5,700 Total Square Feet 
$1.55 Per Square Foot 

$8,835.00 Total Cost per Month 
12 Total Months 

$106,020.00 Total Cost per Year 
!2 years 

$530,100.00 5 Year Total Cost 

·--~ .. ~~~~. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
2001-02 ST A Budget Development 

Agenda Item VJJIJ 
February 14, 2001 

Each year, the STA develops its annual budget in conjunction with its member agencies. 
Attached is the proposed schedule for STA's 2001102 fiscal year budget. This process ensures 
that member agencies receive gas tax and Transit Development Act (TDA) contributions for 
their early review, approval and distribution. The schedule allows for staff to work with various 
regional and state funding sources prior to budget adoption and provides for adjustments 
following the completion of the close of the previous fiscal year and completion ofthe annual 
audit. 

Recommendation: 

Approve schedule for development and completion ofSTA's 2001102 budget 

Attachment 

95 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY'S 

SCHEDULE FOR DEVELOPMENT OF 

FY 2001102 BUDGET 

Draft 

);> STA Board Approval of Budget Schedule 

);> Development of Estimated Budget Expenditures/ 
Revenues 

);> Distribution of Gas Tax and TDA Allocations to 
Member Agencies (STA TAC) 

);> Present Draft STA Budget to STA TAC 

);> Present Draft STA Budget to STA Board 

);> Present Revised STA Budget to STA Board 

96 

2/14/01 

Feb/Mar 2001 

March 28, 2001 

April 25, 2001 

May 9, 2001 

Oct/Nov 2001 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 2001 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
YSAQMD Funding Phase Out Plan for Route 30 
And40 

Agenda Item IXA 
February 14, 2001 

For nearly a decade, grants from the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) 
have represented the principle subsidy for the operation of the Route 30 and the Solano BART 
Express (Route 40). The Route 30 (formerly known as the City link Route 30) runs four 
roundtrips between Fairfield and Davis, with multiple stops in Vacaville and Dixon. Although by 
policy, air district funds are primarily intended for capital and or start-up (demonstration) costs 
for less polluting transit service, the YSAQMD has benignly allowed district funding for Route 
30 and Route 40 operations. Last year, district Board members and staff firmly stated that this 
subsidy must cease. Therefore, during the process of submitting FY 00-01 grants for the routes, 
the ST A offered to develop a plan to phase out the district subsidies over a four-year period. The 
district subsequently approved the grant applications. Grant applications for FYO 1-02 are due 
next month. Attached are recommended phase-out plans of air district funding for Route 30 and 
Route 40. The cities of Suisun City, Dixon, Vacaville, and Fairfield have endorsed the phase-out 
plans. Support from Solano County is pending, although at a meeting held on February 61

h 

Supervisors John Silva and Skip Thomson indicated their support for the plan and Solano 
County's contribution. 

Final funding support and partnerships aside, the ST A needs to recommend a YSAQMD funding 
phase-out plan for Route 30 and Route 40. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the recommended phase-out plans of YSAQMD funding for the Route 30 and the Route 
40 

Attachments 

I 
li 
-~ 



00/01 

YSAQMD $95 

Dixon -0-

Vacaville -0-

Fairfield -0-

Solano 
County -0-

TOTAL $95 

PROPOSED ROUTE 30 FUNDING 

YSAQMD Subsidy 
(OOO's) 

01102 02/03 

$60 $40 

$10 $15 

$10 $15 

$10 $15 

$5 $10 

$95 $95 

98 

03/04 

$20 

$20 

$20 

$20 

$15 

$95 

04/05 

-0-

$25 

$25 

$25 

$20 

$95 



Proposed Route 40 Funding 
YSAQMD Subsidy Drawdown 

(OOO's) 

Fiscal Year 
%Share 

Agency 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 5th Year 

YSAQMD $90 $70 $50 $30 $0 0% 

Vacaville $80 $120 $130 $140 $153 39% 

Fairfield $80 $120 $130 $140 $153 39% 

Suisun City $0 $15 $20 $25 $30 8% 

Solano County $0 $25 $35 $45 $60 15% 

TOTAL $250 $350 $365 $380 $396 100% 

99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 

s1ra 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Annual STA Board Retreat 

Agenda Item IXB 
February 14, 2001 

On February 4, 2000, the ST A Board held its first Board retreat since 1995. The focus of the 
"2000 STA Visioning Retreat" was to discuss specific and existing issues and projects and to set 
a future planning course for the STA and Solano County's transportation needs. At this session, 
the STA's new mission statement was developed, a list of issues were identified and discussed, 
and the need to develop a comprehensive transportation plan (CTP) was determined (see copy of 
2000 Board Retreat Summary). 

Discussion: 

On February 2, 2001, the STA's new Executive Committee (Marci Coglianese, John Silva, Dan 
Donahue and Jim Spering) met with staff to discuss the STA's current priority projects and 
plmming efforts. Based on this meeting, several critical issues emerged that have a direct 
bearing on the STA's ability to successfully complete the 20 priority projects adopted by the 
ST A Board in January. Due to the timing of several significant funding opportunities and the 
emergence ofMTC's next Regional Transportation Plan update, it is imperative that the STA 
speed up consideration of several key policy considerations and. decisions points to maximize the 
ST A's ability to obtain regional, state and federal funds for priority projects and to ensure ST A 
planning efforts met the deadline of regional, state and federal agencies. Some of the topics that 
need to be accelerated for consideration by the STA Board include: 1.) Several critical policy 
issues being evaluated as part of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (such as HOV lanes on 
I-80/680), 2.) How to fund major shortfalls in transit operating for the ferry and obtain operating 
funds to support existing and future transit needs, 3) How should the STA's transportation 
planning be integrated into other emerging countywide issues affecting transportation (such as 
open space, land use, growth projections, smart growth, livable communities, LAFCO, 
affordable housing, economic vitality, etc.) and what policies should be included in the CTP to 
appropriately link transportation with land use and fit transpo1tation within the framework of 
other countywide and regional issues that Solano County is considering , and 4) How can 
Solano County fund a significant portion of the 20 year Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
when it is completed. 



In recognition of some of these issues, staff is recommending the STA Board schedule a Board 
retreat/workshop to provide a forum to facilitate the development of consensus for providing 
ST A staff additional policy direction. 

In consultation with the Executive Committee, staff is requesting the Board schedule a retreat for 
Friday, March 16,2001, from 9:30a.m. to 3:00p.m., at Hiddenbrooke Country Club in Vallejo. 
Similar to last year, STA Board Members and their alternates will be specifically invited to 
attend. In addition, staff is recommending the Board designate the Executive Committee to 
work with staff in preparation of the agenda and the specifics for the retreat and provide a report 
to the STA Board on March 14. 

Fiscal Impact: $1500 to be allocated by Services and Supplies 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve setting date, time and location for special STA Board retreat for March 16 at 9:30 
a.m. at Hiddenbrooke in Vallejo 
2. Designate Executive Committee to work with staff to develop meeting agenda and specifics 
for Board consideration on March 14 
3. Authorize $1500 in funds for retreat 

Attachment 



Solano Transportation Authority 

Board Retreat Summary 
Friday, February 4, 2000 

Overview 

Participants in the 2000 Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Visioning Retreat 
achieved much in a one-day session held on February 4 in Vallejo. Retreat participants 
went beyond discussion of specific existing and proposed projects, and contributed 
valuable ideas regarding how the STA should think about providing a wide range of 
transportation needs in the future. A special note should be made to acknowledge the 
advance efforts by STA staff in securing facilities, developing background materials and 
other handouts that were referenced during the retreat. Without this advance work, the 
retreat participants could not have devoted so much time to proactive planning to 
achieve the goals. 

The following represents a summary of the day's work, including updates to existing 
broad strategies for application to the development of the upcoming Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan, scheduled to be completed within two years. 

Background on the Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

In September 1999, the Transportation Steering Committee and STA staff outlined a 
proposal for preparing the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP). 
The CTP concept is to revise and align individual program components that have been 
updated periodically during the last decade and which include the following: 

+ Countywide Traffic Model Update: To include findings of 1999 Traffic Model Update; 

+ Countywide Bicycle Plan: To update 1995 (revised in 1997) component; 

+ Intercity Transit Concept Plan: To update 20-year Plan, prepared in 1995; 

+ Rail Facilities Plan: To update plan prepared in 1994; 

+ Ferry Plans: Review of prior ferry plans; 

+ Transit Element: To incorporate major proposals of Transit Concept Plan with major 
proposals of short-range transit plans of all Solano operators; 

+ Transportation for Livable Communities and Non-Motorized Element: To address proposals 
from countywide bicycle plan and include a pedestrian and TLC section; 

+ Ridesharing, HOV lanes and other alternatives: To include carpooling, vanpooling, park-n
ride lots and other alternative modes; 

+ Arterials, Highways and Freeways: Review and update of street and highway proposals 
from the 1990 Solano County Transportation plan. 

10.3 



The development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan will be a major undertaking; staff 
estimates that the estimated cost of the two-year process will be $250,000 - $300,000. At the 
retreat, Board members agreed with the importance of developing a comprehensive plan that 
attempts to provide seamless links among its disparate components and will afford the Board 
with a baseline document by which to consider and develop a schedule for project prioritization, 
selection, and implementation. 

Retreat Summary 

Board Members and Alternates participating in the retreat included: 

Dan Donahue, STA Chair (City of Vallejo) 
Marci Coglianese, Vice-Chair (City of Rio Vista) 
Pierre Bidou (City of Benecia) 
Steve Lessler (City of Fairfield) 
John Silva (Solano County) 
Rischa Slade (City of Vacaville) 
Jim Spering (Suisun City) 
George Pettygrove (City of Fairfield} 
Don Erickson (City of Dixon) 
David Fleming (City of Vacaville) 
Pete Rey (City of Vallejo) 

STA staff had provided background materials in advance of the 
retreat, including information regarding: 

+ Preliminary Objectives for future discussion among CTP Subcommittee representatives; 

+ Broad areas of common agreement for incorporation into the future CTP process; 

+ Topics and questions for retreat discussion and/or possible future consideration; 

Major Goals of the Retreat 

It should be noted that this is the first time that the STA Board has conducted a special 
retreat to assess its overall approach to transportation planning. While individual 
transportation program components (see above) have been prepared over the years, 
there has not been a formal attempt to meld these components into a single 
comprehensive document; the STA Board and staff have realized that some initial 
"brain-storming" and guidance is needed before initiating this endeavor. As such, the 
retreat structure was deliberately minimized so as not to preclude any directional 
discussion that the Board wanted to pursue, and the handouts and background 
materials were provided to stimulate rather than structure the discussions that took 
place. This approach seemed to work, as Board Members worked diligently during the 
first portion of the retreat towards putting the STA's role in focus and perspective. 
Board Members recognized that significant growth is forecasted to occur in Solano 
County during the next twenty years (from the current 400,000 people to an estimated 
550,000 by 2020), and that the STA will play an important part in maintaining the area's 
quality of life through its transportation decision-making. 



With this in mind, STA Board Members chose initially to develop some broad themes that could 
be constituted as "overarching" goals in order to develop a framework for ensuing discussions. 
These broad statements are summarized as follows: 

+ The STA should strive to make Solano County a better place to live and work; 

+ The STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan should serve as a model of future 
transportation planning for local jurisdictions and transportation agencies; 

+ The STA's approach to developing a Comprehensive Transportation Plan should maintain 
flexibility to address different mindsets, economies, and desires of multiple interests in the 
region; 

+ The STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan should reflect and serve local government 
general plans, and the STA should commit to creating a stronger link among transportation 
plans and local general plans; 

+ The STA should commit to improving the quality of life through development and 
implementation of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan; 

+ The STA should be a leader in the region- as opposed to a dictator- as it pertains to the 
general topic of helping to "shape" and not "suffer" anticipated future growth; 

+ The STA Board recognizes that there are issues that are outside of its direct statutory 
purview (such as economic development, land use planning) that directly impact its ability 
to plan and implement a comprehensive transportation system for Solano county residents. 
Members stressed the need to develop inclusive processes in order to examine and discuss 
the inter-relationships and linkages that exist between common and conflicting 
goals/interests in Solano County; 

+ The STA needs to be cognizant of the potential "growth inducing" impacts of its plans and 
implementation programs, and work to 1) define improvements that can accommodate and 
not control planned growth, 2) create partnerships, and 3) encourage innovation and input 
as strategies are discussed and developed. 

Re-examining the ST A Mission Statement 

An outgrowth of this exercise was consensus to re-examine the STA's existing Mission 
Statement to determine the extent to which it accurately conveys the overarching objectives 
discussed above. The existing Mission Statement is as follows: 

"Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, 
travel safety, economic vitality, and quality of life in Solano." 

In examining the overarching objectives, STA Board Members agreed that the foremost 
objective of the Authority should be- in its decision-making capacity - to improve the quality of 
life in Solano County. With this in mind, Members desired to reconfigure the Authority's Mission 
Statement to reflect this desire. A revised Mission Statement was developed with the intention 
of being the cornerstone to guide the STA's visioning and subsequent development of a 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Members agreed that the following revised Mission 

1 0~5 



Statement was a better reflection of what the STA's priorities should be in developing and 
implementing the CTP: 

"To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality." 

Use of Mission Statement to Develop Issues for Inclusion and Consideration in the CTP 

From the development of the revised STA Mission Statement came additional discussion. 
regarding what are perceived (initially) as important aspects of each of the three "deliverables" 
that constitute the revised Mission Statement (mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality). 
Board Members examined each of the deliverables and provided a range of issues that each of 
the deliverables should strive to address. These are presented below: 

)> Mission Statement Deliverable: Ensuring Mobility 

Issues to consider in striving to ensure mobility: 

+ Application of "Smart Growth" tools and strategies (Board Members agreed that a need 
exists for them to craft a definition of what is meant by this term, given the varying 
interpretations that have been applied during recent years); 

+ Provision of a multimodal system to serve Solano county residents and businesses; 

+ Commitment to maintain the existing transportation system/network; 

+ Recognition of the need to address both inter- and intra-county travel and design strategies 
that complement both; 

+ Assistance in developing system/multimodallinkages, interconnectivity, and coordination 
between different modes; 

+ Development of strategies that provide equitable alternatives to the automobile in terms of 
cost and timeliness; 

+ Implementation of strategies that address safety concerns; 

+ Recognition of the need to develop CTP components that address around-the-clock travel, and 
not just focused on traditional a.m. I p.m. peak period transportation issues; 

+ Development of strategies to better serve needs of the elderly and handicapped; 

+ Recognition of the need to provide adequate space for the automobile to operate efficiently 

+ Consideration of strategies to improve access/service to recreational areas in Solano County. 

lOG 



>- Mission Statement Deliverable: Ensuring Travel Safety 

Issues to consider in striving to ensure travel safety: 

+ Identification of trouble areas and development of approaches to 
address needed improvements; 

+ Development of an information network to apprise STAjurisdictions 
of ST A focus on safety and request assistance in establishing an 
information network for communication of safety issues; 

+ Focus on corridor management safety strategies; 

+ Focus on intra- and inter-regional truck travel and impacts; 

+ Focus on linking pedestrian and bicycle improvements/amenities to 
broader multimodal network; 

+ Work with local jurisdictions to develop and implement enforcement 
strategies aimed at improving safety; 

+ Need to address commuter thru-traffic in local and residential areas; 

+ Need to address safety issues related to truck routes within local 
communities. 

>- Mission Statement Deliverable: Economic Vitality 

Issues to consider in striving to ensure travel safety: 

+ Strategies that can reduce vehicle trips so that trucks can move (concept idea was that goods 
movement was essential to economic vitality, and that if commuter automobile trips can be 
reduced it will help maximize the vitality of the goods movement network); 

+ Explore, in concert with local jurisdictions, the concept of jobs/housing balance to reduce 
current a.m. I p.m. patterns of home-to-work tripmaking; 

+ Explore, in concert with local jurisdictions and business leaders, strategies that can recruit 
businesses into Solano county; 

+ Consider the long-range impacts and ramifications of improvements made (i.e., when 
improvements are made, how will it affect the area improved as well as non-affected areas 
and interests. 

Additional Issues 

1 C' ,., 
"'· : a 



Retreat participants also provided additional reconnnendations regarding issues related to the 
items discussed above. Participants again recognized the importance of not only developing a 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan that melds disparate transportation-related components, and 
stressed the importance of initiating and/or participating in dialogue that can also address the 
comprehensive relationships that transportation has with other issues of importance to Solano 
county residents and businesses including; 

+ Economic vitality; 

+ Environmental preservation; 

+ Linkages to local jurisdictional general plans; 

+ Advocating legislative approaches that promote the general concept of 
achieving jobs/housing balance and other strategies that can improve 
the performance of the transportation system that are not necessarily 
related to transportation-related expenditures. 

Need for Improved Public Outreach- Establishment of a CTP Outreach Subconnnittee 

A consistent theme throughout the retreat, particularly during the second half of discussions, was 
the need to improve public outreach from the STA to local jurisdictions, businesses and others 
interested in transportation issues. Retreat participants reviewed the three Subconnnittees that 
have been established to develop strategies and provide reconnnendations to the STA Board as 
the CTP is developed. Although a public outreach program was envisioned by staff as part of the 
CTP development process, retreat participants suggested that a fourth Subconnnittee be added to 
focus on outreach activities needed to both market the CTP and to garner input on issues 
considered to be integral to the CTP but which are outside of the STA's scope. Issues identified 
included promoting land use planning that can compliment and ease the burden on the 
transportation system, exploring smart growth strategies, and examining the impacts of decisions 
on the economy. Retreat participants referred to the additional Subconnnittee as being an 
"Outreach Subcommittee," but it seemed clear that the work of this Subcommittee would 
incorporate a strong marketing component for the CTP and issues outside of the transportation 
realm but which could impact transportation decision-making. At the end of the retreat, it was 
recommended the development of an outreach program be assigned to the CTP's Transportation 
Steering Connnittee. 

Review of Established CTP Subconnnittees 

In its report to the STA Board in September 1999 pertaining to the CTP process, STA staff had 
proposed a Subconnnittee structure that would report to a Transportation Steering Connnittee as 
the CTP is developed during the two-year process. The three Subconnnittees and areas of focus 
are as follows: 

+ Transit Subconnnittee (buses, rail, ferries); 

+ Arterials, Highways, Freeways Subcommittee (Interchanges, safety, modeling); 

108 



+ Bikes, TLC, and Other (Pedestrian, Ridesharing, Park-n-ride lots, Air Quality). 

Retreat participants discussed desired roles and outcomes of the three Subcommittee efforts, 
stressing the following points: 

+ All Subcommittees are going to need to examine projects and provide recommendations to 
the Steering Committee and STA Board regarding establishment of priorities; 

+ Through the Subcommittees, the STA Board will strive to establish priorities that include, 
but are not limited to or focused on traditional mechanisms for developing priorities such as 
level of service. In sum, retreat participants seemed to call for a broader method of 
calculating the relative benefit of transportation prioritizing that is aligned with the Mission 
Statement, which could include a range of evaluation mechanisms; 

+ There could be a need for Subcommittees to meet more frequently than on a quarterly basis 
and to hold joint meetings as issues of common concern are discussed (staff noted that a 
potential constraint will be availability of resources); 

+ Regarding the transportation nexus to land use and "smart growth", the retreat participants 
agreed that "smart growth" has become a divisive issue, and that it would be of benefit for 
the STA to develop its own working definition of the term prior to initiating discussions 
regarding how it relates to transportation improvement priority-setting. Participants agreed 
that there is a need to define the land use -transportation connection, and that it is important 
to be inclusive in holding such discussions. Discussion regarding the possible adoption of 
"smart growth" principles occurred; 

+ Recognizing that land use decisions are the domain of local governments and !mowing that 
land use decisions impact transportation system performance, participants believed that STA 
could develop incentives to encourage local governments to more comprehensively examine 
the impacts ofland use decisions on transportation, and possibly implement actions to lessen 
system impacts; 

+ Participants stressed the need to have participation from all ofthe STA member jurisdictions 
in each ofthe Subcommittee activities, as well as participation from impacted and interested 
entities in Solano County. 

Submitted by Rick Bishop- Facilitator 
RBB Policy Research & Planning 
600 W. Santa Ana Blvd. Suite 214 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
(714) 571-8540 (714) 972-1816 fax 
RBBPRP@aol.com 

Rick Bishop, RBB 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
I-80/680 Interchange and I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
Stat us Report 

Agenda Item XA 
February 14, 2001 

As part of the State Legislature's approval of the Governor's Transportation Congestion Relief 
Plan (TCRP), $13 million was designated for the l-80/680 Interchange project in Solano County. 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) and Caltrans were both identified as eligible project 
sponsors for this funding. On September 13, 2000, the ST A Board approved a funding strategy 
for the I-80/680 interchange that included utilizing $1 million ofthe $13 million in TCRP 
funding for a corridor study of the I -80 and I -680 segments in Solano County. Subsequently, 
Caltrans District IV District Director Harry Yahata requested the STA include I-780 in the 
corridor study. In November 2000, the California Transportation Commission approved STA's 
request to utilize the first $1 million of the $13 million in TCRP for the Corridor Study. In 
January 2001, the STA Board approved the selection of the Project Delivery Management Group 
(PDMG), led by Dale Dennis, to serve as the project manager for the I-80/680 interchange 
project and to assist STA staff in managing the corridor study, and Korve Engineering (Hans 
Korve) to perform the Corridor Study. STA staff and legal counsel is in the process of finalizing 
the TCRP funding agreement with Caltrans Headquarters and consultant contracts with the two 
consultant firms. 

Discussion: 

Since mid January, STA staff has been working with Caltrans District IV staff and the two 
consultants to develop a Project Development Team (PDT) for the I-80/680 Interchange project. 
The STA TAC has appointed two representatives to serve with STA staff on the PDT. Based on 
these initial meetings, two parallel, concurrent project/planning efforts as described below are 
being developed: 

1. I -80/680 Interchange 

The focus for the I-80/680 interchange is to update the ten-year-old design within the parameters 
of an ambitious nine-month accelerated schedule in preparation for several key-funding 
opportunities that will be available in the fall of 2001. The 2002 !TIP and STIP will likely be 
programmed in October/November 2001 with STA Board action needed by September. The 

111 



Federal Reauthorization process will initiate its two year mark up process in 2001 and early 
project identification for the I-80/680 is needed to help procure federal funding. There is also the 
potential for another round of new state transportation funding to be included as part of the 
development ofthe 2001/2002 State Budget, although the recent state energy crisis has 
significantly reduced the likelihood for another round of state transportation investment. 

Attached is list of anticipated I-80/680 Interchange PDT participants. 

2. 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

Concurrent to the update of the interchange design, the ST A is initiating the full corridor study 
for all ofl-80, 680, and 780 located within Solano County. The study is anticipated to take 18 
months. To facilitate early participation and identifY the full range of study issues and tasks, the 
STA has developed a support committee process that will evolve as the study takes shape. For 
planning purposes, the corridor study has been divided into seven segments with the I-80/680 
Interchange defined as segment one and the immediate priority for completion. To ensure the 
full participation of STA member agencies, staff has developed a committee structure to support 
the development of each of the seven segments of the corridor study. 

Staff recommends that the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee serve as the Board 
Subcommittee for the corridor study. John Silva has agreed to serve as the chair of this new 
subcommittee. This will provide continuity and consistency between I-80/680/780 corridor 
study and the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The STA Board can add additional members 
at their discretion. Attached is proposed schedule for the I-80/680 interchange and the overall I-
80/680/780 corridor study. On January 31, the STA TAC unanimously approved the list ofTAC 
participants for the corridor study and the proposed schedules for the I-80/680 interchange and 
the I-80/680/780 corridor study. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve ST A TAC participants for seven segments of corridor study 

2. Designate Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee to serve as Subcommittee 
for I-80/680/780 corridor study 

3. Approve initial schedule for I-80/680 Interchange and I-80/680/780 corridor study 

Attachment 

· •.. ., 1 ') 
.A.. " •. , 



# 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Technical 
Support Committees by Segment 

Segment 
I-80/680 lnterchange/SR 12 west to SR 12 east 

1-80, Carquinez Bridge to Highway 37/Napa 
County line 

l-780, I-80 to Benicia-Martinez Bridge 

1-680, Benicia-Martinez Bridge to I-80 

1-80, SR 37 to North Texas Interchange 

1-80, North Texas Interchange to Leisure 
Town Road 

I-80, Leisure Town to Yolo County Line 

TAC Members 
MarkAkaba 
Ron Hurlbut 

MarkAkaba 
Ron Hurlbut 

MarkAkaba 
Ron Hurlbut 
Virgil Mustain 

Charlie Beck 
Ron Hurlbut 
Virgil Mustain 
Paul Wiese 

Charlie Beck 
Mike Duncan 
Ron Hurlbut 
Paul Wiese 

Charlie Beck 
Ron Hurlbut 
Dale Pfeiffer 

Ron Hurlbut 
Janet Koster 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Paul Wiese 



I-80/I-680 Interchange Project Development Team (PDT) 

Member 

Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
JolmHarris 
Ron Hurlbut 
MarkAkaba 
Dale Dennis 
Bob Grandy 
Eric Cordoba 
Hans Korve 
Dianne Steinhauser 
Lenka Culik-Caro 
Katie Yim 

,_, 

Agency 

STA 
STA 
STA 
City of Fairfield 
City ofVallejo 
PDM Group 
PDMGroup 
PDMGroup 
Korve Engineering 
Cal trans 
Cal trans 
Cal trans 

114 



' 

r-...::. 
1-·' 
C ... ::'t 

[ 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study Preliminary Schedule l 
~-F~w-l ~- Aonl2001* l i M•y2001. I ~--~-::;;~~- J ~- I 

~U!y 2001" j r Augu~a1~ I 

Develop Public 
Involvement Process 1-

~ I 

i Develop Purpose and . Need Statement 

Project Inception GIS/Mapping Graphics 
Estimate Traffic Develop Potential Determine Corridor Define Corridor 

Demand Corridor Solutions 
~ 

Plan 
~ Alternatives ...... 

Data Collection I Develop Evaluation 

~ 
Methodology 

I 

September 2001* I I December 2001* I ' January 2002* I I March 2002* I I June2002* I I September 2002* I I 

I Programming .- Engineering Analysis ! __.., I Environmental Analysis l __.., Alternatives Analysis _.. I Financial Funding ~ Complete Study 

I 
Document for Planning 

I 1-80/6801780 I ~ I r-- I I . 
' 

~· I I *End Da~ 

"'"'"'~"=--~_,.=~="-



DATE: 
TO: 

February 6, 2001 
STABoard 

Agenda Item X B 
February 14, 2001 

FROM: John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
RE: Preliminary Unmet Transit Needs Response for 2001-02 

Background: 

On November 6, 2000, MTC and STA hosted an unmet transit needs public hearing in Suisun 
City for Solano County. The unmet needs public participation process is required because several 
Solano County agencies intend to continue to use Transit Development Act (TDA) funds for 
streets and roads purposes. Based on the November 6'h hearing and other public comments 
received by MTC, a list of preliminary issues was developed by MTC staff. (A copy of the 
correspondence received from MTC liaison Alan Eliot is attached which lists 23 preliminary 
issues). Based on the instructions in this correspondence, the STA and member jurisdictions are 
required to respond to each of the issues with one of the four following courses of action: 

#I That an issue has been addressed through recent changes in service 
#2 That an issue will be addressed by changes in service planned to take place during 

fiscal year 2001-02 
#3 That the service changes required to address an issue have been recently studied 

and determined not reasonable based on locally established standards, or that the 
study resulted in the identification of an alternative means of addressing the issue 

#4 That an issue has not been addressed through recent or planned service changes, 
nor recently studied 

The final response listed above (#4) requires MTC staff to recommend to the MTC Programming 
and Allocations Committee that an unmet need exists and that resolution is necessary prior to 
any allocation ofTDA funds for streets and roads purposes. 

The SolanoLinks Consortium and STA staff have met and developed preliminary responses to 
most of the 23 potential unmet needs. Some responses are pending and a final complete set of 
responses will be provided under separate cover prior to the Board meeting. 

Once the preliminary responses are reviewed and approved by the STA Board, they will be sent 
to MTC. MTC will review the responses and may require further information or justification on 
individual items. If so, another round of response and review by the Consortium and ST A Board 
will occur. 

11'( 
.1. 



Recommendation: 

Approve staff responses to MTC's preliminary 23 unrnet transit needs 

Attachment 



Jmnes T. Beall Jr., Chair 
Santo Clar:J Count}' 

Sharon]. B1·own, Vice Chair 
Citie.< ofCont1'a Oma County 

Rnlph J. Appezzato 
Cities of Ah10ncda Count}' 

Keith A:rte/1 
U.S. Dcpomnem ofl-!o-using 

and Urban Development 

Sue Biemum 
City and County of San Fnmc-isco 

Niark DeSnuluier 
Conn--• Cosm Count}' 

Dorene il'I. Gir1copiui 
US. Dc1>ortmcnt ufTronsp<>rtation 

Mmy Gliffin 
Son Mateu Coumy 

MmyV.Kin?; 
Alameda Count)' 

Steve Kinsey 
Marin Count)• and Citi~s 

Sue Lempert 
Cities of San Moten County 

Jolm NicLemore 
Citi"" ofSomo Clorn County 

Cbnr/otte B. Powei'S 
lli>ociation ofllay Area Go1·~rmnc•,"' 

JonRubiu 
Son Fr:Jncisc" Mayor'.< Appointee 

A11gelo J. Siramsa 
San Francisco nay Con•ervation 
,md Devolopnl""' Commi.sion 

James P. Speri'llg 
Solal\o Cmmty ond Cities 

IVttbl)'ll FVinter 
Nopo County •md Cicio< 

Shanm Wdgbt 
Sonoma County alld Cities 

Hany Yabatn 
.')'"'" llu>incS<, Tronspor~olioll 

and Hou>ing Agency 

Lawre11ce D. Dahms 
E~~cutiV< Director 

Steve Remlinger 
Deputy E'."cutive Direc!Or 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

December 21, 2000 

Mr. Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue 
Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

101 Eighth Street 

OaklanJ, CA 94607-4700 

TeL: 510.-l-64. 7700 

TIYrTDD: 510.464.7769 

Fax: 5l0.464.7848 

e-mail: info@mtc.ca.gov 

Web site: www.mtc.ca.gov 

Re: Fiscal Year 2001-02 Solano County Preliminary Unmet Transit 
Needs Issues 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

I have reviewed the transcript of the comments received at the MTC unmet 
transit needs public hearing held in Solano County on November 6, 2000, and 
also reviewed comments contained in correspondence received by MTC 
during the unmet transit needs public comment period. As you know, the 
recently concluded urunet transit needs public participation process pertains 
to FY 2001-02 Transportation Development Act (TDA) fund allocations for 
streets and roads purposes. 

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of the transcript of the November 6th public 
hearing, and copies of all correspondence received by MTC pertinent to 
Solano County. Attached to this letter is a summary list of the preliminary 
unmet transit needs issues identified as a result of the public participation 
process for Solano County. The list is divided into three sections: issues 
pertaining to fixed route and deviated fixed route services; issues pertaining 
to demand responsive service; and, other issues. 

Preliminary issues are derived from the public comments received by MTC, 
without prejudice as to the merit of any issue, with the exception of issues 
that are raised which are clearly regional in nature and not germane to the 
use of TDA funds for streets and roads purposes (e.g., extending BART to 
Vallejo). 

Unmet transit needs pertain to the levels and locations of service, fare and 
transfer policies, and matters related to transit facilities (e.g., bike racks, bus 
stops), and transit safety. In addition, unmet transit needs include 

119 



MTC Fiscal Year 2001-02 Unmet Transit Needs Process 
Solano County 

Preliminary Issues 
page 1 of 1 

Issues Regarding Current Fixed-Route and Deviated Fixed Route Bus Service: 

1. Vallejo Transit needs better connection with WestCat in Crockett or Rodeo. 

2. Benicia Transit needs to reduce headways from one hour during weekday afternoons. 

3. Benicia Transit needs to provide more frequent service on Saturdays (rather than 
every two hours). 

4. Benicia Transit needs to provide service on Sundays. 

5. Benicia Transit needs to have an earlier (6:30 A.M.) bus from Pleasant Hill to Vallejo. 

6. Benicia Transit needs to reduce headways between Pleasant Hill and Vallejo. 

7. Need for direct service between Dixon and Solano College. 

8. Vacaville needs to provide later evening service (e.g., to serve adult school students). 

9. Vacaville needs to provide bus service to/from special events, including evenings 
and weekends. 

10. Fairfield-Suisun Transit needs to provide later evening service (e.g., for adult school 
students; Solano Mall employees after closing time). 

11. Need for CityLink Route 30 to have radio communication with Vacaville bus to 
facilitate evening connection with Vacaville Route 6. 

12. Vacaville needs to provide commuter service to/from Sacramento. 

13. Vacaville needs more frequent service to Kaiser Hospital. 

14. CityLink Route 30 needs to have more frequent midday connections with Yolobus in 
Davis. 

15. Need for bike lockers at Solano County bus stops serving commuters. 

16. Vacaville needs to provide direct evening bus service to/from Solano College. 

17. Need for a voucher program for low income patrons. 

18. Need for a common bus pass for all Solano services. 

Issues Regarding Demand Responsive Services: 
19. Seven day advance notice required for Vallejo Runabout is unrealistically too far in 

advance of trip. 

20. Dixon Readi-Ride needs to provide service in additional areas surrounding Dixon. 

21. Dixon Readi-Ride needs to operate during evenings. 

22. Dixon Readi-Ride needs to provide free rides to persons facing an emergency, and to 
low income riders. 

Other Issues: 

23. Need for better promotion of transit incentive programs to employers. 

END 

120 



Mr. Daryl K. Halls 
December 21, 2000 

Page 2 of 3 

requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (including related passenger training 
programs), and the provision of welfare-to-work public transportation services. Incidents 
(e.g., tardiness of a bus or para transit van; behavior of a particular driver) do not rise to the 
level of an unmet transit need unless public comment reveals a pattern to such incidents 
that might warrant policy or operational changes. 

The next step in the unmet transit needs process is for a review of the preliminary issues 
by Solano Transportation Authority staff, in conjunction with staff members of the 
jurisdictions in the County. Authority staff should then provide MTC with substantive 
information supporting one of the following for each issue: (1) that an issue has been 
addressed through recent changes in service; or (2) that an issue will be addressed by 
changes in service planned to take place during fiscal year 2001-02; or (3) that the service 
changes required to address an issue have been recently studied and determined not 
reasonable based on locally established standards, or that the study resulted in the 
identification of an alternative means of addressing the issue; or (4) that an issue has not 
been addressed through recent or planned service changes, nor recently studied. 

"Substantive information" supporting categories (1), (2) or (3) above could include reports 
to the Solano Transportation Authority Board describing recent or planned changes in 
service; citation to a recently completed study such as a Short Range Transit Plan or a 
Countywide Transportation Plan; or, a short narrative describing how the issue was or will 
be addressed. Any issues which fall into category (4) will be considered by MTC staff for 
recommendation to the MTC Programming and Allocations Committee as an unmet 
transit need subject to countywide planning and resolution prior to any allocation of TDA 
funds for streets and roads purposes. 

Inasmuch as MTC staff would like to take unmet transit needs recommendations to the 
Committee on February 14, 2001, receipt of your responses would be required by January 19, 
2001. 

Also attached is a copy of the table previously prepared by MTC staff showing the 
FY 2000-01 unmet transit needs issues which the MTC Programming and Allocations 
Committee approved, and which were forwarded to your office to be addressed through 
the various planning activities identified on the table. The dates shown on the table for 
completing draft and final planning reports were provided by Solano Transportation 
Authority staff, and presented to the Authority Board. 



Mr. Daryl K. Halls 
December 21, 2000 

Page 3 of 3 

As you are aware, the dates shown for concluding the planning attendant to the FY 2000-01 
needs is quite delinquent, to the extent that the FY 2001-02 process is overlapping with 
these dates; a circumstance which I made you aware of many months ago. However, as 
you can see, many of the FY 2000-01 needs pertain to the preliminary FY 2001-02 issues. To 
this extent, it would appropriate to respond to certain FY 2001-02 preliminary issues by 
indicating that they are to be addressed through planning activities previously identified 
by the Authority. To do so please show the correspondence between the relevant 
FY 2001-02 preliminary issue and the FY 2000-01 need shown on the table (e.g., "FY 2001-02 
preliminary issue #8 corresponds with FY 2000-01 unmet transit need #5"). 

Please note that I received a letter from staff at the City of Benicia (copy attached) stating 
that the FY 2000-01 unmet transit need pertaining to a later return bus from Vallejo to 
Benicia (item #6 on the attached table) had been addressed with the initiation of a 7:00 P.M. 
return run from Vallejo, arriving in Benicia at 7:21 P.M. Solano Transportation Authority 
staff were not copied on the letter, and I subsequently asked Mr. Nadritch to do so, 
reminding him that responses to the unmet transit needs issues are supposed to be 
coordinated through the Solano Transportation Authority. In light of this incident, please 
take the opportunity (as part of your continuing effort to coordinate service planning 
changes made by the transit operators in Solano County) to remind staff of the operators 
that they should not be communicating with MTC unilaterally with regard to the unmet 
transit needs process. 

Please contact me if you have any questions - 510.464.7758. 

cc: Mr. Alan Nadritch, City of Benicia 
Ms. Pamela Belchamber, City of Vallejo 
Mr. Kevin Daughton, City of Fairfield 
Mr. Trent Fry, City of Vacaville 
Mr. Jeff Matheson, City of Dixon 

Attachments 
Enclosures 

File: UTN02~Prelirnlssue_Sol.doc 

RespectfuXy, ~ 

Olev-~u') 
Alan Eliot 
MTC Funding and 

External Affairs 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Countywide Trails Plan 

Agenda Item XC 
February 14, 2001 

In May 2000, an Open Space Forum was held in Solano County by a coalition of organizations 
interested in developing a vision to conserve open spaces in Solano County. The steering group 
included Marci Coglianese-City of Rio Vista, Don Erickson-City of Dixon, Duane Kromm
Board of Supervisors, Mary McCarthy-SEDCORP, Pam Muick-Solano Farmlands and Open 
Space Foundation and many other Solano officials and agencies. One of the recommendations of 
the forum was to develop a connected countywide trail system. 

Discussion: 

The STA's Alternative Modes Subcommittee, Technical Advisory Committee and the Bicycle 
Advisory Committee recently reviewed and supported the proposed development of a 
Countywide Trails System. Harry Englebright of the Solano County Environmental Management 
Department supported this effort and offered to provide assistance in assembling plans depicting 
all currently planned trails. He indicated that the Board of Supervisors will be requested to 
collaborate on this effort and be a co-sponsor of any funding requests. Pam Muick has indicated 
the Foundation would be interested in participating in this effort. 

A trail system would complement the Countywide Bicycle Plan, the Bay Trail and Ridge Trail 
and would more likely identify primarily unpaved trails most suitable for pedestrians, equestrians 
and/or mountain bikes. It is proposed that a subcommittee of the Alternative Modes 
Subcommittee develop this plan and eventually include it as a component of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

Staff has indicated two funding sources that could help to fund this effort, the YSAQMD Clean 
Air Fund (for north county) and the Bay Trail Program (for south county). Once funding is 
obtained, ST A staff would propose to retain consultant assistance to expedite the plan. 
Otherwise, the STA and the Solano County Environmental Management Department would 
conduct this effort with existing available staff resources. 



Fiscal Impact: 

Any direct costs of the plan has not been determined at this time. Upon approval of this item, 
staff will seek funding from various sources to help fund the effort. 

Recommendation: 

Approve application for funding and authorize preparation of Countywide Trails Plan m 
conjunction with the Solano County Department of Environmental Management 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 2001 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Director 
Vanpool Week Promotion 

Agenda Item XlA 
February 14, 2001 

The Bay Area Region will be celebrating Vanpool Week February 26- March 2. This is the 
first year a vanpool promotion will be celebrated in late February. Last year, Vanpool 
Appreciation Week was celebrated at the end on June. The goal ofthe campaign is to increase 
awareness ofvanpooling as a commute option and to create more vanpools. STA's Solano 
Commuter Information (SCI) program will be organizing the Solano and Napa county 
components ofthe campaign. 

Discussion: 

Vanpooling is a very important commute option for Solano County. Nearly 300 commuter 
vanpools operate to/from/through Solano on a daily basis and the majority are owner-operated. 
With an average of 12 people per vanpool, vanpools carry approximately 3600 people and 
reduce 7200 vehicle trips per day in Solano County. In order to maintain and increase the 
number ofvanpools in Solano County. it is important to participate in this vanpool promotion. 

This promotion will primarily target the largest employers in Solano and Napa counties, as well 
as all STA member agencies. These employers will be given campaign materials (poster, contest 
entry form, and tip sheet) so they can promote vanpooling directly to their employees. 
Employees will be encouraged, through the contest entry form and prizes, to inquire about 
vanpooling as a passenger or driver for their specific commute. Staff will follow up with each 
employer and offer assistance in implementing the campaign, as well as with any employee who 
submits an entry form. SCI program staff is in the process of scheduling events at several 
employer sites. Campaign materials is expected to be mailed out the week of January 29 and a 
follow up with employers will begin the following week. 

One event that has been organized will be in conjunction with United Airlines (UAL), at the San 
Francisco airport's UAL Maintenance Operations Center (MOC), where approximately 100 
Solano vanpools travel. A vanpool event will be held in Solano County at one of several 
employer sites under consideration. 

The Solano Mall campaign will be consistent with the Bay Area regional campaign. A local 
media campaign is under development. A campaign packet will be available at the STA Board 
meeting. 



Recommendation: 
Informational 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Schedule 

Agenda Item X!B 
February 14, 2001 

Every 3 years, Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) prepares a comprehensive update to the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). The last complete update was in 1998-99 and a new update 
is about to start for 2001/2002. The RTP identifies all federal and state transportation funds 
expected in the region over the next 25 years (Track I), along with additional projects that could 
be implemented if there were additional sources of funding (called Track 2 or "Blueprint 
projects"). All proposed state and federal monies and certain locally significant transportation 
projects that need an air quality conformity analysis must be listed in the RTP to be programmed 
for various funds. Current projects in the RTP include the I-80/680 Interchange (auxiliary lanes 
only), Vallejo Baylink Ferry Boat, the Route 12 widening from I-80 to Napa County line and the 
HOV lanes between Vacaville and Fairfield. 

Discussion: 

The STA is gearing up to submit projects for the new RTP as a result of fast track planning 
efforts now underway for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan and the I-80/680/780 Corridor 
Study. However, the RTP process is also on a very fast track with the development of 
performance measures, revenue estimates and transit shortfall projections now underway. Track 
I and 2 projects are expected to be developed by March, with an air quality conformity prepared 
by May. A Draft EIR is expected to be released in July 2001 with public outreach and polling 
scheduled throughout the year. The Draft RTP is also expected by July 2001 with adoption by 
the MTC Commission projected for November 200 I. 

Steve Heminger, MTC's Executive Director and/or Chris Brittle, Deputy Director for Plam1ing 
will be invited to attend the March STA Board meeting to solicit input on the projects proposed 
for the RTP. 

Attached is a detailed time line of the RTP. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 



PROJECT NOTEBOOK 
OF CANDIDATE PROJECTS 

REVISED JUNE 2000 



I 

I 

I 

Interstate Highway 

QJ State Highway 

1-.!Q:!.\ 

-

U.S. Highway 

Freeway . 
Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Ran Line 

Amtrak Station 

ACE Station 

Ca\train Station 

BART Line/Station 

North Bay 
East~West Corridor 

f~ 
'(~) Low~Scale TOS on State Routes 116 and 121 
ff'*·"., 

~) Park-and-Ride Lots (SR 116 near SR 121, SR 29 near 
SR 12/29, SR 121 at SR 29) 

@ Intersectiot). lmprovement-SR 12/29 at SR12l 

@ Intersection lmprovement-SR 12/29 at Airport Rd 

'"" I!} Safety Improvements on SR 121 

'""" \!} Safety Improvements on Lakeville Hwy.-Shou1der Widening 
_,,, 
\2} SR 12 Improvements between 1~80 and Rio Vista Bridge 

@ Widen SR 12 from SR 29 to 1-80 

~"'""'-\l,} SR 37 Widening with Environmental Improvements 

(~) SR 116 Realignment between Sonoma and Petaluma 

Not Mapped: 
• New Express Bus Service from Napa County to Solano County 

(SR 12) 



North Bay East-West Corridor 

Project Title 
SR 12 Improvements between 1-80 and Rio Vista 
Bridge 

Project Description 
Operational and safety improvements 

Project Background 
• Included in the 1998 Regional Transportation 

Plan Track 2. 
• Hwy. 12 is a two lane road between Suisun City 

and Rio Vista (approximately 20 miles in length). 
The roadway has limited shoulders, passing 
lanes and tum pockets. 

• Project was included in HR45 Report adopted by 
the legislature in 1994. $33 million has already 
been programmed in the 1998 STIP to improve 
vertical and horizontal curves and to extend 
passing lanes. 

• An MIS type study will be conducted in FY 00-01 
to determine the final scope of additional 
necessary work. 

• CHP is currently conducting a Corridor Safety 
Project funded through the Office of Traffic 
Safety. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $14 million for upgrade of SR 12 to 
expressway ( 1999$) but final scope of improvements 
to be determined in MIS 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• It is a major freight thoroughfare between 1-80 

and the Central Valley. Truck traffic composes 
over 10% of the average annual daily traffic 

Page C -7 



North Bay East-West Corridor 

Project Title 
Widen SR 12 from SR 29 to 1-80 (Jamieson Canyon) 

Project Description 
Widen SR 12 from SR 29 to 1-80 (Jamieson Canyon) 
to fo-ur lanes. 

Project Background 
• Included in the 1998 Regional Transportation 

Plan Track 1. The Blueprint would accelerate the 
delivery of this project. 

• Included in the NCTPA Strategic Transportation 
Plan (1999). 

• Included in the North Bay Corridor Study (1998). 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
NIA 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $35 million to $55 million (1999$) 

o $14.0 million (1999$) for engineering, 
environmental, and design work 

o $21 million to $41 million (1999$) for 
construction 

Total Annual Operating Cost: NIA 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• Travel between Napa and Solano Counties is 

increasing and there are no viable alternatives to 
the highway. 

• This project increases road and intersection 
capacities to accommodate future travel demand 
for commuter, visitor, and freight related trips. 

• Level of service at this project location is forecast 
to decline from D in current year to F in 2020. 

• This project serves as one of the two major 
access roads to Napa County. It makes a direct 
link to 1-80. 

• This project requires concomitant widening of the 
two-lane section in Solano County. 

Page C- 8 

-., 
~ 

-
II 
Ill 
.. I 
II .. 
II ,, 
,/ 
II 
! 
I 

f 



I 

' I 
I 

North Bay East-West Corridor 

Project Title 
SR 37 Widening with Environmental Improvements 

Project Description 
Widen SR 37 to a 4-lane highway (2 lanes io each 
direetion) with intersection improvements. Project will 
raise the roadway with a drainage retention dike to 
prevent flooding. Project includes wetlands 
restoration and a new Bay Trail alignment. A much 
lower scale improvement would provide pullouts for 
trail access. 

Project Background 
• Recent safety improvements have included 

constructing a median barrier from the Napa 
River Bridge to Skaggs Island and removing 
passing lanes. 

• MTC conducted a major corridor study to define 
near term operational cost as well as long term 
transportation improvements. 

• The Corridor study found traffic will exceed 
existing capacity by 2015; hence the 
recommendation to widen the highway. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $0.21 to $0.41 million per access pullout 
(number to be determined); or $154.5 million for full 
widening and environmental improvements (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• Route 37 Widening Project would necessarily 

include significant wetlands restoration as 
mitigation. 

• Recreational and commercial and agricultural 
vehicles are significant users. Inadequate 
geometries create safety hazards. Weekend and 
event congestion (Sears Point Raceway) can be 
severe. 

• Widening could make a significant contribution to 
maintaining acceptable travel time and level of 
service in the corridor over the long term. 

Page C- 9 



I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

North Bay East-West Corridor 

Project Title 
New Express Bus Service from Napa County to 
Solano County via Route 12 

Project Description 
Provide new express bus service from Napa County 
to Solano County (Fairfield) via Route 12. 

Project Background 
N/A 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
Proposed new express bus service would be 
provided as follows: 

Operator Proposed Headways 
(Route) (minutes) 

Peak I Midday 
Napa (New) 60 I 60 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $1.41 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $0.46 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.10 million (1999$) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $0.36 million (1 999$) 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• There are no transit alternatives in this corridor to 

serve growing commute and recreational travel. 
• New express bus service is intended to primarily 

serve commuters between Napa and Solano 
Counties. 

Page C -11 



I 

l 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Interstate Highway 

State Highway 

U.S. Highway 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Rail line 

Amtrak Station 

ACE Station 

Caltrain Station 

BART Line/Station 

Interstate 80 
Corridor 

Interchange Improvements: I~ 
80/Highway 4, 1-80/San Pablo 
Dam Rd., 1~80/Curnmings 
Skyway 

(B) Interchange improvements 
w• and possibly HOY on 1-80 

between Carquinez Bridge and 
Highway 37 

f"'-'4_ 
f~£1 Richmond Parkway: Grade-

Separated Interchange at 
San Pablo Avenue 

""' !¢!; San Pablo Dam Road 
Improvements 

@ 1~80 Widening between 
Vacaville and Dixon 

~ 

(!:; 1-80n-680/SRI2 Interchange 
Improvements 

""" ~J Express Bus Services from 
Solano County to East Bay 
(1-80) 

fii1 Enhanced Transit Service in 
"""",? 

San Pablo Ave.!felegraph Ave. 
Corridors 

0 Capitol Corridor Upgrade 

--· \.:!) BART Extension to Hilltop Mall 
or Pinole Vista/Pinole Shores 

{i() BART Extension to Hercules ._,..-

(£) Enhanced Vallejo Ferry 
Service 

{Ni} Intermodal Facilities at Vallejo 
~ Ferry Terminal 

@ New Ferry Service from 
Berkeley/Albany 

-@ New Ferry Service from 
Martinez/Benicia 

\EJ New Ferry Service 
from Richmond 

{§_) Light Rail on the Carquinez 
Replacement Bridge 

(E) 1-80 Northbound HOV Lane 
Extension {SR 4 to Carquinez 
Bridge) 

Not Mapped, 
• Solano County Bus Service 

• West Contra Costa County Bus 
Service 

• Improved Bus Service on 
San Pablo Dam Road 



Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Interchange Improvements and possibly HOV Lanes 
along 1-80 between the Carquinez Bridge and 
Highway 37 (through Vallejo) 

Project Description 
Project scope to be determined after the preparation 
of a PSR level study to address the need for 
interchange improvements and possibly HOV lanes 
on 1-80 between the Carquinez Bridge and Highway 
37 (through Vallejo). 

Project Background 
• The 1-80 interchange improvements in Solano 

County project are included in the 1998 Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) Track 2. 

• According to the 1-80 Corridor Study, 1-80 
between the Carquinez Bridge and Highway 37 
is predicted to be one of the most congested 
segments of 1-80. A relatively narrow right-of
way, closely spaced interchanges, and 
inadequate weave merge lanes. characterize this 
segment of 1-80. In addition most of the ramps 
do not meet current standards and terminate on 
local residential streets rather than on major 
arterials as they should. It should also be noted 
that the 1-80/1-780 Interchange does not meet 
current Caltrans standards. These conditions 
contribute to the current and future congestion 
along this segment of 1-80. 

• The review of the addition of HOV lanes on this 
segment of 1-80 should also be reviewed 
concurrently with the many interchanges that 
need review. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: TBD- pending PSR level study 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost: N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues . 
• Interchange improvements and possibly HOV 

lanes could improve the operations and traffic 
flow along this section of 1-80. 

Page E- 2 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 



~. 

' t 
f, 

I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Widening of 1-80 between Vacaville and Dixon 

Project Description 
Wiclen 1-80 between Vacaville and Dixon from 3 lanes 
to 41anes. This segment of 1-80 currently narrows to 
three lanes in each direction. 

Project Background 
• The 1998 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 

Track 1 includes the 1-80 HOV lanes between 
Fairfield and Vacaville. 

• Environmental and design work funded in the 
1998 STIP. 

o Included in the SACOG/MTC Strategic 
Transportation Planning Study (1989). 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $34.5 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost: N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
o Cost estimate is for widening of 1-80 from 3 to 4 

lanes in each direction between 1-505 and 
Pedrick Rd. Cost comes from the sum of two 
adjacent projects. 

• Increasing commute, truck, and recreational 
traffic volumes have caused congestion and 
traffic delays along the 1-80 corridor. 

Page E- 5 

i! 
li 

' i 
I 
I 
' 



.Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Interchange lmprovements-1-80/1-680/SR 12 

Project Description 
Improve interchange configuration. Project scope to 
be aetermined. 

Project Background 
• $7 million in auxiliary lane improvements are 

programmed in the 1998 STIP. 
• Phase I is contained in 1999 TIP to reconstruct 1-

680 direct connectors and auxiliary lanes (covers 
1.9 miles). 

• Included in SACOG/MTC Strategic 
Transportation Planning Study (1989). 

• Phase I is estimated at $7.1 million. 
• The City of Fairfield has conceptualized the 

preliminary scope of work for each of nine 
phases of the interchange improvements and 
prepared an initial cost estimate, which totals 
$400.0 million, as shown below. 
• Phase 1: Construct a two-lane 1-680 

Northbound to ' 80 Eastbound off-ramp and 
complete the auxiliary lane to the Eastbound 
1-80 Truck Scales. ($8 million Funded) 

• Phase 2: Improve the Green Valley Rd/1-80 
Interchange with new ramp connectors to 1-
80/1-680 and install a westbound 1-80 
auxiliary lane to Highway 12 (Napa). 
Caltrans District 4 has approved a Project 
Study Report for this interchange. ($19 
million) 

• Phase 3: Improve the Suisun Valley Rd./1-
80 Interchange, and extend the Westbound 
1-80 Truck Scale auxiliary lane to the 1-680 
Southbound on-ramp. ($12.0 million) 

• Phase 4: Construct the Red Top Rd/1-680 
Northbound off-ramp and Southbound on
ramp. ($7.0 million) 

• Phase 5: Construct the Red Top 
Rd/Highway 12 Eastbound off-ramp and 
Westbound on-ramp and improve the Red 
Top Rd/1-80 Interchange. ($14.0 million) 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

• Phase 6: Install the 1-80/1-680 Northbound 
to Eastbound and Westbound to 
Southbound freeway-to-freeway connectors 
and relocate 1-80 Truck Scales. Complete 
the following four interchanges: Suisun 
Valley Rd/1-80, Green Valley/1-80, Red Top 
Rd/1-80 and Red Top Rd/1-680. ($250.0 
million) 

• Phase 7: Install the 1-680/Highway 12 
freeway-to-freeway connectors and 
complete the Red Top Rd/Highway 12 
interchange. ($35.0 million) 

• Phase 8: Install the 1-80/1-680 Northbound 
to Westbound and Eastbound to 
Southbound freeway-to-freeway connectors. 
($20.0 million) 

• Phase 9: Install the 1-80/Highway 12 
Eastbound to Westbound (1-80 to Highway 
12) and Eastbound to Westbound (Highway 
12 to 1-80) freeway-to-freeway connectors. 
($35.0 million) 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $400 million for 9 phases (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost: N/A 

Observations/Issues 
• Interchange is a bottleneck due to increasing 

traffic volumes on the 1-80 corridor. 

Page E- 6 

II 

• 
II .. 
II 
'I! 
II 

• 
II 

• 
II 
... ~ 

• 
II 
~ 

II! 

• 



f 
' 

I 

' ! 

1. 

I 

I 
·~ 

I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Express Bus Services from Solano County to East 
Bay (1-80) · 

Project Description 
Operate express bus services along 1-80 from Solano 
County to the East Bay. Add park-and-ride and 
intermodal facilities as a necessary adjunct. 

Project Background 
• The purchase of buses for the 1-80 express 

service is included in the 1998 Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) Track 1. The 
Blueprint would accelerate the delivery of this 
project. 

• Included in 1-80 Corridor Study (1996). 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
Provide significant upgrades in service from 
Vallejo/Fairfield to the del Norte BART Station. 

Current Headways Proposed 
(minutes) Headways 

(minutes) 
Peak Midday Peak Midday 

Vallejo 80- 28-68 15-60 60 
80 100+ 
Vallejo 30 60 15 30 
85 
Vallejo 25-60 -- 15 60 
90 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $4.22 million (1999$) (12 buses) 
Total Annual Operating Costs: $2.38 million ( 1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $1.05 million (1 999$) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $1.33 million (1999$) 

Capital for park~and-ride lots & intermodal facilities: 
TBD 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• Travel options lor commuters are expanded by 

introducing and expanding express bus services 
to communities in the corridor that are not 
presently served by express buses and providing 
a balanced mix of travel options lor corridor 
commuters. 

Page E -7 



I 

l 

I 

I. 

I· 

l 

l 

I 

I 

t 

I. 

l 

I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Capitol Corridor Upgrade (12 daily round trips 
between San Jose, Oakland, and Sacramento 
Region and 4 daily round trips between between 
So,lano County and Oakland) 

Project Description 
Enhance Capitol Corridor service to a total of 12 daily 
round trips between San Jose, Oakland and the 
Sacramento Region. In addition, four new daily round 
trips on a commuter rail segment between Solano 
County and Oakland would be added. 

Project Background 
• Currently, seven daily round trips are operated 

between Oakland and Sacramento, with four 
through !rains to San Jose. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
• Capitol Corridor trains would run on hourly 

intervals in both directions during the day 
between San Jose and Sacramento. 

• Commuter rail runs would decrease headways to 
30 minutes in the commute direction between 
Solano and Oakland. 

• Initial concepts for a West Oakland station 
include either constructing a second West 
Oakland BART/rail station on the Capitol Corridor 
line or provide a rail connection to the existing 
West Oakland BART station ($25.9 million 
(1999$)). 

• Additional new rail station(s) in Fairfield, Benicia, 
Dixon, or Hercules to serve Capitol Corridor 
intercity rail service is also proposed ($26.6 
million ( 1999$)). 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $187.2 million for Bay Area Capitol Corridor 
portion of total costs equaling $345 million (1999$) 
based on estimates prepared by the CCJPA. Includes 
costs of track upgrades at Jack London Square, 
Great America, Niles Junction and Alviso. In addition, 
costs for station upgrades and new stations (West 
Oakland & Dixon) are also assumed. Costs also 
account for new train sets. 

Total Annual Operating Cost: $14.4 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $4.8 million (1999$) 
(33%) 
Net Annual Operating Cost $9.6 million (1999$) 

Observations/Issues 
• Total costs for upgraded system are equitably 

allocated between Bay Area and Sacramento 
Regions. In addition, track upgrade costs 
between Fremont and San Jose are shared 
between Capitol Corridor, ACE and Union City
San Jose Commuter Rail. Some monies are 
already allocated from RTP. 

See also Capito!· Corridor Commuter Rail from 
Oakland to San Jose in the Fremont-South Bay 
Corridor section of the Notebook. 

Page E- 9 



Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Enhanced Vallejo Ferry Service 

Project Description 
Add a third 350-400 passenger High-Speed Ferry to 
meet peak period demand at the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal. 

Project Background 
• Included in the 1998 Regional Transportation 

Plan (RTP) Track 2. 
• Included in MTC's 1999 San Francisco Bay Area 

Regional Ferry Plan Update, City of Vallejo 
Short-Range Transit Plan, and Bay Area Council 
1999 High-Speed Water Transit System Plan. 

• Ridership on the Vallejo ferry service continues 
to grow. Since acquisition of two high-speed 
vessels and initiation of an 11 round trip service 
(replacing the former flve round trip schedule), 
approximately 69,000 passengers used the 
service in July 1998, compared to 50,000 in July 
1997, a month afterthe new service was 
initiated, and 33,000 in July 1996. Average July 
1998 ridership on weekdays was 2,350, on 
weekends 1 ,925. 

• The Vallejo ferry service's operating budget 
increased by approximately 60 percent with the 
introduction of two-vessel service in May 1997. 
Ridership increased by 102 percent during the 
same time frame. 

• Richmond/San Francisco ferry service started up 
the end of September 1999 with initial average 
weekday ridership less than 200. 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
MTC Ferry Plan: 
Given the number of trips operating at capacity and 
inability of two vessels to make more than three peak 
direction commute trips on this 55 minute route, a 
third 35 knot vessel is required to meet the peak 
period demand. A third high-speed vessel could 
increase the number of commute trips from three to 
flve, allowing an increase from a maximum of 900 
commute trips to as many as 1 ,500. 

Bay Area Council Water Transit System Plan: 
Provide 15-minute peak and 30-minute off-peak 
headways from Vallejo to San Francisco within a 
travel time of 50 minutes. 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $8.5 to $9.0 million (1999$) (from MTC Plan) 
Total Annual Operating Cost $4.68 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $2.97 million (1999$) 
Net Annual Operating Cost $1.71 million (1999$) 

Observations/Issues 
• Enhanced ferry service from Vallejo will address 

the increasing demand for ferry service during 
commute times from Vallejo to San Francisco. 

Page E -12 

J 

• • 
J 
II 

• 

• 
fl 
Jl 

• 

I 

I 

I 

I 



Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
lntermodal Facilities at Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

Project Description 
• An intermodal transportation facility at Vallejo 

'Ferry Terminal is required to facilitate the 
continued growth of this ferry service. Project 
elements include a parking structure, improved 
facilities for bus to ferry and kiss-ride 
connections, and possible future Napa County 
rail linkage. 

• An interim maintenance facility on Mare Island 
has been developed to service the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal. Phase 2 improvements would 
construct permanent office space to replace 
trailers, expand heavy maintenance shop space, 
and could include up to 100,000 gallons of 
aboveground fuel storage. 

Project Background 
• Included in MTC's 1999 San Francisco Bay Area 

Regional Ferry Plan Update. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $17.0 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: N/ A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost: N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• Current and anticipated passenger loads on the 

Vallejo service are overwhelming the available 
700 to 800 parking spaces currently available 
adjacent to the ferry terminal. Increasing 
demand and City desire to allow development on 
a portion of the existing parking area require 
development of a parking structure and improved 
facilities lor bus to ferry and kiss-ride 
connections. 

• The maintenance facility could become a 
regional, North Bay ferry maintenance base if 
additional services are initiated from Martinez, 
Benicia, or Port Sonoma. 

PageE-13 



(. 

l 

I .i 

I 

t 
I 

' 
I 
I 

I 

I ., 

I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
New Ferry Service from Martinez/Benicia 

Project Description 
Establish a new route and ferry service from a 
Martinez/Benicia ferry terminal. 

Project Background 
• The ferry service from Benicia and Vallejo to San 

Francisco project is included in the 1998 
Regional Transportation Plan Track 2. 

• Included in MTC's 1999 San Francisco Bay Area 
Regional Ferry Plan Update and Bay Area 
Council's 1999 High-Speed Water Transit 
System Plan. 

• City of Martinez completed a new Marina Master 
Plan, prepared a conceptual engineering and 
planning study for a ferry terminal and 
successfully obtained a $250,000 FHWA Section 
1064 grant for ferry facilities. 

• Planning is complete for Martinez. This route is 
ready to move into implementation (including 
final design, construction and vessel acquisition, 
and operations) once capital and operating 
funding is secured. To date, no funding has 
been available for this ferry service. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
MTC Ferry Plan: 
Operating scenarios considered include: operate 
three commute trips and limited midday service, three 
commute trips with no midday service, and two 
commute trips with no midday service. 

Bay Area Council Water Transit System Plan: 
Provide 30-minute peak and 60 minute off-peak 
headways from Benicia to Martinez to San Francisco 
within a travel time of 60 minutes. 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $20.7 to 23.7 million (1999$) (assumes two 
large vessels) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: 
- $0.364 million (no midday/1 boat) (1999$) 
- $.572 million (no midday service) (1999$) 
- $1.170 million (midday service)(1999$) 
Fare box Recovery Assumed: 74% (no midday/1 
boat), 69% (no midday service), 57% (midday 
service) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: 
- $0.095 million (no midday/1 boat) 
- $0.177 million (no midday/1boat) 
- $0.503 million (midday service) 

Observations/Issues 
• Further planning and engineering work is needed 

to detemnine which of several alternative sites in 
Benicia should be selected for docking sites. 
Availability of adequate parking, local street 
access, and connecting transit service should be 

· considered in the analysis. 
• Even before funding is identified for full ferry 

service implementation, docks in these locations 
should be a high priority for emergency 
earthquake response facilities because of the 
critical Bay Area to Solano County and 
Sacramento linkage across the Carq uinez 
Straight. 

Page E -15 



r 

' 
' I 

I 
l 
I 
I 

' I 
t 
I 

I 

~ 

I 
I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Light Rail on the Carquinez Replacement Bridge 

Project Description 
The,Carquinez Replacement Bridge will have the 
capacity to accommodate a light rail service on the 
structure. 

Project Background 
• The Long Range Rail Alignment Report for the 1-

80 and 1-680 Corridors reviewed many of the 
possible alignments that could be used for light 
rail service across the Carquinez and Benicia 
bridges. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
Carquinez Replacement Bridge- A 30 mile route 
between the Richmond BART station and Napa (via 
Hercules and Vallejo) or a shorter system originating 
at the Capitol Corridor in Hercules and extending to 
the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, approximately 9 miles. 
Both routes would use existing rail rights of way. 
Cost estimates range between $92 million to $194 
million. 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $92-$194 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Costs: $9.5 - $31.8 million 
(1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: 9% 
Net Annual Operating Costs: $8.6 million- $28.7 
million 

Observations/Issues 
• The options for light rail service on the Benicia 

and Carquinez Bridges have been preserved 
through Caltrans' design of the two bridges. 

• Ridership to justify these rail projects is not 
expected to develop in the short term. 

Page E -17 



Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
1-80 Northbound HOV Lane Extension from State 
Route 4 to the Carquinez Bridge 

Project Description 
Close the northbound HOV lane gap by adding 3.6 
miles of HOV lane northbound between State Route 4 
and the Carquinez Bridge, which will provide a 
continuous northbound HOV lane from the Bay 
Bridge to the Carquinez Bridge. 

Project Background 
• This project is included in the 1998 Regional 

Transportation Plan Track 1. The Blueprint 
would accelerate the delivery of this project. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $31.24 million ( 1999$) · 
Total Annual Operating Costs: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Costs: N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• This project reduces travel times for carpools 

and transit. 

Page E- 18 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 



I 
I 
[ 

t 

t 

! 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Interstate 80 Corridor 

Project Title 
Solano County Bus Service 

Project Description 
Provide significant upgrades to routes in Solano 
County serving intercity trips as well as trips to San 
Francisco and from Sacramento. 

Project Background 
• The purchase of buses for the Solano County 

intercity service is included in the 1998 Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) Track 1. The 
Blueprint would accelerate the delivery of this 
project. 

• Sacramento to Vallejo express service and 
Solano Intercity service are included in the 
Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan (1995). 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
Proposed service improvements to the Sacramento 
to Vallejo service and Solano Intercity service are 
from the Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan 
(1995). 

Current Proposed 
Headways 
. (minutes)_ 

Headways 
(minutes) 

Peak I Mid-day Peak Mid-day 
Sacramento to Vallejo Service 

9 60 
Solano Intercity Service 

I I 10 60 
Intra Solano County 
Fairfield 60 60 30 30 
30/220 
Benicia 40 60 15 30 
Benicia 
Route 
Solano to San Francisco 
Vallejo -- -- 15 30 
New 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Vallejo to Sacramento Service: 
Capital: $9.61 million (19 buses) (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $2.58 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.734 million 
(28.44%) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $1.85 million 

Solano Intercity Service: 
Capital: $10.12 million (20 buses) (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost $2.91 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.830 million (28.5%) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $2.08 million 

Intra Solano County Service: 
Capital: $1.06 million (3 buses) (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $1.49 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.42 million (1999$) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $1.07 million (1999$) 

Solano County to San Francisco Service: 
Capital: $4.22 million (2 buses) (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $1.83 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.8 million (1999$) 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $1.03 million (1999$) 

Observations/Issues 
• Benefits of these service enhancements are 

expanded travel options in the congested 1-80 
corridor. 

• Expanded intercity/express bus service will 
facilitate travel within Solano County on 1-80, 
from Solano County to San Francisco, and north 
from Solano County into Sacramento County. 

Page E -19 



I 

State Highway 

U.S. Highway 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Rail Line 

Amtrak Station 

ACE Station 

Cattrain Station 

I 
I 
I 
I 

"' 

I 

' I 

Interstate 680 
North Corridor 

~, 

l,~' Interchange Reconstruction -
1-680/SR 4 

"~-
\!!Interchange Improvements-

1-680/El Pintado Rd. 
{+others not mapped) 

@ Widening of 1~680 from 
Benicia Bridge to 1~80 

"" \!?} Auxiliary Lanes along 1-680 
between 1-580 and SR 24 

~0'""<,. 

\;) Realignment of Taylor Blvd. 
and Pleasant Hill Rd. -{!) Construction of Caldecott 
Tunnel Fourth Bore 

€J Express Bus Service - Solano 
County to East Bay (1-680) 

(~) Employee Shuttles to and 
from Walnut Creek BART 
Station 

Subscription Bus Service 
through Caldecott Tunnel 

"""' &,~ Express Bus Service in Central 
Contra Costa County 

"'~ \!9 Light Rail on Benicia Bridge 

~ 

i L J Additional BART Parking in 
-~ 1-680/SR 24 Corridor 

Not Mapped, 
• Freewayptop Freeway 

Connector Improvements: 

Westbound SR 4 to 
Southbound SR 242 

Southbound SR 242 to 
Southbound l-680 

Westbound SR 4 to 
Southbound 1-680 



I 

I 

Interstate 680 North Corridor 

Project Title 
Widening of 1-680 from Benicia Bridge to 1-80 

Project Description 
Add ,a mixed-flow lane on 1-680 in both the 
northbound and southbound directions (total of 3 
lanes in each direction) between the 1-680/1-780 
interchange (Benicia Bridge) to 1-680/1-80 
interchange. 

Project Background 
• Included as an alternative scenario in the 1-680/1-

i, 80/1-780 Triangle Area Study (1997) (prepared 
for CCTA by Korve Engineering) to assess the 
effect of additional capacity on 1-680 between the 
1-680/1-80 interchange and the 1-680/1-780 
interchange. 

• Additional lane was evaluated as a mixed-flow 
lane, rather than an HOV lane, as the relatively 
high travel speeds on 1-680 would not provide 
substantial travel time savings for HOV users. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
N/A 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $57.2 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Costs: N/A 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: N/A 
Net Annual Operating Cost: N/A 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Observations/Issues 
• Improvements to the 1-680 northbound to the 1-80 

eastbound merge should be considered prior to 
the provision of an additional lane on 1-680. 

• The widening of 1-680 would not adversely affect 
the operating conditions at the merge or on 1-80. 

Page G- 3 



Interstate 680 North Corridor 

Project Title 
Express Bus Service from Solano County to East Bay 
(1-680) 

Project Description 
Increase existing service between the 
FairfieldNacaville area along the 1-680 into Contra 
Costa County and service between Vallejo, Benicia, 
and Pleasant Hill. 

Add park-and-ride and intermodal facilities as a 
necessary adjunct 

Project Background 
• Proposed in Solano Intercity Transit Concept 

Plan (1995). 
• Limited service currently provided by Solano 

BART Express Route 40. 
• Limited service currently provided by Benicia 

Transit. 
• Existing park-and-ride lots include: Curtola and 

Lemon Park-and-Ride and Sereno Bus Transfer 
Center/Park-and-Ride (Vallejo); Vacaville 
Regional Transportation Center (Vacaville); and 
Magellan Park-and-Ride and 1-680/Gold Hill 
Road Park-and-Ride (planned) (Fairfield). 

• Existing intermodal facilities in Vallejo include 
Downtown Transfer Center and lntermodal Ferry 
Terminal. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
• Provide 20-minute peak period headway and 7 

buses for the peak period Vacaville-Fairfield
Contra Costa County service.* 

• Provide 15-minute peak period headway and 
hour midday headway and 7 buses for the peak 
period Vallejo-Benicia-Pleasant Hill service.* 

• Provide 15-minute peak period headway and 
hour midday headway for the Fairfield Route 40 
service from Vacaville/Fairfield to Pleasant Hill 
BART. 

* Proposed in Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan 
(1995) 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Vacaville-Fairfield-Contra Costa: 
Capital: $2.46 million (1999$) (7 buses) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $687,000 (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: 36% 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $437,000 

Vallejo-Benicia-Pleasant Hill: 
Capital: $2.46 million (1999$) (7 buses) 
Total Annual Operating Costs: $884,000 (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: 48% 
Net Annual Operating Costs: $488,000 

Vacaville/Fairfield to Pleasant Hill BART: 
Capital: $2.11 million (1999$) (6 buses) 
Total Annual Operating Costs: $1.10 million (1999$) 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: $0.32 million (1999$) 
Net Annual Operating Costs: $0.78 million (1999$) 

Capital for park-and-ride and intermodal facilities: 
TBD 

Observations/Issues 
• Upgrading express bus service from Solano 

County to Contra Costa County would expand 
travel options for commuters. 

• Express bus services provide improved travel 
times compared to local services to workplaces 
and other destinations. 

Page G -7 



r 

I 

Interstate 680 North Corridor 

Project Title 
Light Rail on the Benicia Bridge 

Project Description 
The new Benicia Bridge will have the capacity to 
accommodate a light rail service on the structure. 

Project Background 
• The Long Range Rail Alignment Report for the 1-

80 and 1-680 Corridors reviewed many of the 
possible alignments that could be used for light 
rail service across the Benicia and Carquinez 
Replacement Bridges. 

Proposed Operating Scenario 
New Benicia Martinez Bridge- A 9 mile route 
between North Concord BART station and Benicia at 
an estimated cost of $380-$640 million. 

Blueprint Project Notebook 

Estimated Costs 
Capital: $380- $640 million (1999$) 
Total Annual Operating Cost: $9.5 million 
Farebox Recovery Assumed: 11.5% 
Net Annual Operating Cost: $8.6 million 

Observations/Issues 
• The options for light rail service on the Benicia 

and Carquinez Bridges have been preserved 
through Caltrans' design of the two bridges. 

• Ridership to justify these rail projects is not 
expected to develop in the short term. 

Page G -11 



1998 IRIEGW!i\IIU.. liiU\ii\ISPORTATiON PUN 

FOR THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 

AMENDED MAY 1999 



NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 

38 

0 
~ 
@ 

Track 1 Project 

Interstate Highway 

State Highway 

U.S. Highway 

Freeway 

other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Jl.a, Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Rail Line 

Amtrak Station 

ACE Station 

Caltrain Station 

BART Line/Station 



Ensure safe and efficient 

operations on Route 37 for 

commute and recreational 

trips 

Transportation improve

ments should protect and 

enhance wetland resources 

and provide managed public 

access 

Improve bicycle and pedes

trian options for commuter 

and recreational travel 

Improve operations for com

mercial/agricultural vehicles 

Coordinate traffic manage

ment strategy for Route 37 
with strategy for Routes 

12/121/116 (see Napa 

Valley) 

Develop access improve

ments for reuse of former 

Mare Island Navy base 

Improve safety on Route 12 

east of l-80 

THE INVESTMENT GAM.L PLAN 

Route 37 White Slough 

project 

Routes 37/29 interchange 

Rome 12 safety improve

ments between Suisun City 

and Rio Vista 

39 

Route 12 Jamison Canyon 

widening between 

Highway 29 and l-80' 

Routes 37/121 intersection 

improvements 

0 
Priority intersection and 

safety/operational projects 

on Routes 12/116/121: 

• Routes 121/12 

• Route 116/Adobe Rd. 

• Routes 116/121 

• Route 121 shoulder 

widening 

CD 
Traveler information system 

on Route 37 

{5"» ..._,_. 
Park-and-ride lot at 

Routes 37/29 

*Project fonding assumes a 

contribution fi"om the state's 

discretionary funds (Interre

gional Improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

Additional Route 12 safety 

projects (Solano Co.) 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Additional safety/operational 

projects on Routes 

12/116/121 



INTERSTATE 80 CORRIDOR 

• 

Track 1 Project 

! 0 Interstate Highway 

lJJ State Highway 

' @\ U.S. Highway l 
• 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

~ Airport ... Port 

=- Ferry Terminal 

~ Rail Line 

-+<>-- Amtrak Station 

~ ACE Station 

-D+- Caltrain Station 

0 BART Line/Station 

42 



Reliance on the Capitol 

Corridor trains, express 

buses and carpools utilizing 
the HOV lanes to serve 

growth of long-distance 
commuting to the urban 

core 

Bridge toll policies should 

encourage ridesharing and 

transit use 

Reliance on local transit and 

arterial improvements to 

serve growth in commuting 

between communities within 

urban core 

Facility improvements 

should ensure that I -80 

operates smoothly during 

midday hours to preserve 

freight mobility 

Corridor improvements 

should protect local streets 

from spillover freeway traffic 

Interchange improvements 

for l-80 should be designed 

to protect mainline opera

tions 

Develop an equitable ramp

metering plan 

Develop reliever route system 

in Solano County for local 

trips 

Develop pedestrian and bicy

cle access to transit, rail and 

ferry facilities 

THE INVESTMENT GAME PLAN 

Reconstruct MacArthur on

ramp to eastbound 

l-80/I-580 connector 

New Carquinez Bridge with 

southbound HOV lane 

Increased Capitol Corridor 

intercity rail service 

(six trains) 

San Pablo Ave. signal coordi

nation project 

Transit centers and park

and-ride lots 

43 

{~) 
Extend 1-80 HOV lanes 

from Route 4 ro the Car

quinez Bridge* 

0 
l-80 HOV lanes from Fair

field to Vacaville* 

I-80 interchange and arterial 

improvements (not mapped) 

0 
Station/other improvements 

to Capitol Corridor intercity 

rail service* 

0 
San Pablo Ave. quality bus 

service 

I -80 reliever route 

(Solano Co.) 

!@ 
Purchase buses: 

• I-80 express service 

• Solano Co. intercity 

service (not mapped) 

Widen Appian Way to 1-80 

*Project fimding assumes a 
contribution from the state's 
discretionary funds (Interre

gional Improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

I-80 interchange improve

ments (Solano Co.) 

Improvements to Capitol 

Corridor intercity rail service 

Ferry service from Benicia 

and Vallejo to San Francisco 

AC Transit enhanced bus 

service in Telegraph corridor 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Operating funds for l-80 

express bus service and Capi

tol Corridor (commuter rail 

service increment) 

Additional Vallejo ferry 

service 

Capitol Corridor/West Gale

land BART connection 



Oakland 
International n ~ 
Airport ~-'......l:: 

.J 'fi miles 
0 

0 
1\llometers 

INTERSTATE 680 NORTH CORRIDOR 

\ 

46 

~y, 

0 
@I) 

--+D

o 

Track 1 Project 

Interstate Highway 

State Highway 

U.S. Highway 

Freeway 

other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Rail Line 

Amtrak Station 

ACE Station 

Caltrain Station 

BART Line/Station 

-



Use toll policies and prefer

ential lanes to encourage 

H OV use and peak spread

ing for trips within the corri

dor and entering corridor 

from the' north 

Manage I -680 and 

Route 242 as one system to 

minimize overall system 

delay during the peak period 

and protect the I-680/24 

interchange 

Ensure improvements to 

Route 4 and Route 242 do 

not adversely affect l-680 

operations 

Maintain reliable freeway 

operations in off-peal.;: for 

freight mobility 

Recognize that the Caldecott 

Tunnel is a gateway in the 

peak direction and develop 

strategies to better manage 

reverse commute and off

peak traffic 

Provide good transit, bicycle, 

and pedestrian connections 

to major activity centers and 

BART 

THE INVESTMENT GAME PLAN 

COMMITIED fUNDING 

l-680 HOV lanes from near 

Route 242 to Benicia Bridge 

New Benicia Bridge 

Martinez Intermodal Station 

l-680/l-80 interchange 

improvements in Solano 

County 

Arterial improvements 

47 

· TRACK :L 

,-. 
If 1 ?, v 
I-680 auxiliary lanes 

,;f""':'>2" ·v 
Route 24 auxiliary lanes in 

Orinda 

J-·,_ 
!( 3 :i .,_,., 
I-680/ Alcosta interchange 

improvements 

t-.__ 
~!) 

Various arterial 

improvements including: 

• Alhambra Ave. 

• Pacheco Blvd. 

SALES TAX (TO BE DETERMINED) 

I-680/Roure 4 interchange 

improvements 

Route 24/Caldecott Tunnel 

improvements 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

HOV access to employment 

centers 



i 
• 

• 

I 
• 

• 
• 
I 
• 

u 
• 

ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY 

, ' S8tMIO C8UN1'1 RR8JECTS -COMMI1i'fED FUNDING 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

94140 
98539 

94681 
98513 
94683 

94143 

94150 

94676 

98627 

94677 

94679 

94682 

94149 

94675 

98217 

?ROJEC7/F'ROGRAM 'NIT:~ COIVIMITIED FUNDING 

REGIONAL 
Seismic retrofit of Bay Area state-owned toll bridges 

Call boxes 

SOLANO COUNTY SUBAREA 
Local streets and roads maintenance (to the degree fundable with projected dedicated revenues) 

Various arterial improvements, signal timing projects, and pedestrian and bikeway projects 

Vallejo Transit- Transit operating and capital improvement program {including replacement, rehabilitation, 
and mJnor enhancements for rolling stock, equipment, fixed facilities and other capital assets. Does not 
include system expansion). 

Traffic Operations System {TOS) 

1-680 NORTH CORRIDOR 
1·80/1·680 interchange improvements 

Benicia-Martinez Bridge: construct second bridge span and reconstruct 1-680/1-780 interchange 

Electron'1c toll collection on Bay bridges 

1-80 CORRIDOR 
1-80 Carquinez Bridge: replace west bridge, adding one southbound HOV lane from Route 29 in Vallejo to 
the bridge 

Transit centers and park-and-ride lots 

Amtrak Capitol Corridor Service (6 round trips a day) 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 
Construction of Route 29/Route 37 interchange in Vallt1jo 

Route 37 from Napa River Bridge to Route 29; upgrade to 4 lanes (not including Routes 29/37 Inter
change) 

Route 12 safety improvements between Suisun City and Rio Vista (reduce bumps and dips In the road
way and elctend passing lanes) 

87 

NOTES 

MTC Pavement Management System 

Project is included in the Interregion
al Improvement Program (liP) in the 
1998 State Transportation Improve
ment Program {STIP). 

Funded with liP funds in the 1998 
STIP 

White Slough project 

State Highway Operation and Protec
tion Program (SHOPP) funded project 



ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY r-e 
- SOlANO COUNTY PRaJEGTS- TRACK 1 

RTP TOTAL t 
REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTING TRACK 1 
NUMBER TRAC~ 1 PROJECT /PROGRAM COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 

IN MILLIONS OF INFLATED DOLLARS 

t 
REGIONAL 

94145 Transit tare coordination and ticket distribution $6.5 $3.1 $3.4 

98521 Traveler information and trip planning $11.5 $2.7 $8.8 Includes TravlnfoTM, the regional tele-
phone information system, rideshare r 

~ 

programs, and other traveler informa-
tion and trip planning activities 

98588 Golden Gate Bridge seismic retrofit- Phases II and Ill $3.0 $0.0 $1.9 Seismic retrofit of Golden Gate ir: 
Bridge; county share of regional cost. = 
Phase Ill shortfall remains. 

SOLANO COUNTY SUBAREA 
94138 Rehabilitation of Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) $21.6 $0.0 $21.6 

streets and roads; fully funds maintenance of MTS road network 

94139 Rehabilitation of non·MTS streets and roads $153.7 $0.0 $7.7 Shortfall remains 

12 I . 

I .. ,. 

~ 
I 

[;:; I 
98509 Local streets and roads non-pavement maintenance $56.6 $0.0 $2.8 Shortfall remains 

98530 Seismic retrofit and upgrade of local bridges and overpasses $86.6 $0.0 $1.6 Shortfall remains 

94144 Arterial improvements and traffic signalization projects $4.0 $0.0 $4.0 Roadway and transit strategies to 
improve system operations 

94153 Non-capacity increasing safety projects to improve congested $10.0 $0.0 $10.0 Non-capacity increasing projects only 
Intersections and local arterials 

98199 Park-and-ride lots and intermodal stations $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 
98212 Bicycle and pedestrian projects $7.6 $0.0 $7.6 Funds are from Transportation Devel-

opment Act (TDA) Article 3. 

94154 Bicycle and pedestrian projects $4.0 $0.0 $4.0 Funds are from federal Surface 
Transportation program (STP) and 

.. 
I 

E I .. 
I 

iJ I 
'= 

I 
iD I 

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(CMAQ) Improvement Program. 

98556 Transportation for Livable Communities $18.8 $0.0 $18.8 Community development projects 
linked to transportation; funded with 
federal Surface Transportation Pro-
gram {STP) or Transportation 
Enhancement Activity funds. 

98565 TEA 21 planning funds for the county $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 
98596 Metropolitan Transportation Operations System (MTOS) $19.0 $0.0 $19.0 The TransportatiOn Operations Sys-

tern (TOS) is included in the projects 
with committed funding. MTOS is 
comprised primarily of roadway, tran-
sit and bicycle/pedestrian strategies 
to improve system operations. 

98605 Corridor planning studies $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 
98614 Regional MTS performance monitoring $0.2 $0.0 $0.2 

1-680 NORTH CORRIDOR 

.... 
I r-

~ I -

~ 
I 
I 

I 
~ I 

I 
~ I 

I 
)11:1 I 

98100 Express bus service on 1-680 (capital costs) $4.4 $0.0 $4.4 Some express bus service is pre-
sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future. Operating funds to be 
provided by Solano transit opera-
tors; service under study in the 
5-year Intercity Transit Development 
Plan. 

I .... 
~ I 

..... I 
~ I 

~ 
I 
I 

s I I 

:-ii I 
!.,; I 

~· 
I 
I 

88 I 



ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY 

RTP TOTAL 
REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTING TRACK 1 
NUMBER 1RACK 1 ?ROJECl/PROGRAM !Continued from p. m.H COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 

IN MILLIONS OF INFLATED DOLLARS 

1-80 CORRIDOR 

94146 Express bus service on 1-80 (capital costs) $17.8 $0.0 $17.8 Some express bus service is pre-
sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future; operating funds to be 
provided by Solano transit operators. 

94148 Construct rail stations for Amtrak Capitol service; potential $20.7 $0.0 $20.7 Program also includes planning funds 
sites are Fairfield/Vacaville and Dixon for the Benicia rail station; assumes 

state Interregional Improvement Pro-
gram (liP) funding. 

94151 1-80 rellever route {Phase 1), including 1-BOjLeisure Town Road $127.4 $28.9 $98.5 Includes Route 12 to the 1·80/ 
interchange improvements Leisure Town Road interchange In 

Vacaville; "Existing Funding" is from 
impact fees. 

98167 l-80 HOV lanes between l-680 and 1-505 through Fairfield and $158.3 $0.0 $158.3 Assumes partial state liP funding 
Vacaville 

98168 Solano County intercity bus service (capital costs) $12.9 $0.0 $12.9 Some intercity bus service is pre-
sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future; operating funds to be 
provided by Solano transit operators. 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 

94152 Widen Route 12 from Red Top Rd. to the Napa County line to 4 $35.2 $0.0 $35.2 Jamison Canyon widening; assumes 
lanes state liP funding. 

98144 Route 37 traveler information system $0.4 $0.0 $0.4 Improvements identified in the MTC 
North Bay Corridor Study 

98166 Route 37 park-and-ride lot at Route 29 $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 Would be part of the White Slough 
Project; identified in the MTC North 
Bay Corridor Study. 

SOLANO COUNTY TOTAL $788.2 $34.7 $467.6 

~!rft::: "Existing Funding" refers to funds that are committed or are considered to be reasonably available in the short term but Which do not in themselves 
fully cover project costs. This category includes local funding from sales taxes, development impact fees and other sources, as well as already programmed 
state and federal funds. 

"Track :1.. Funds" refers to discretionary state and federal funds anticipated to be available over the long term of the RTP (and not already programmed in 
"Existing Funding") that are, by virtue of the adoption of this RTP, assigned to the individual projects indicated. 

89 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Arterials, Freeways and Highways 

Agenda Item XI C 
February 14, 2001 

In December 2000, the STA Board authorized Fehr and Peers Associates to commence Phase 2 
of the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. This phase will take about six months and includes the following tasks: 

• Needs Assessment Refinement 
• Policy Element 
• Performance Measure Development 
• Solutions Evaluation 
• Funding and Implementation Plan 
• CTP Format Guidelines 

Two ofthe first tasks include developing policy statements and performance measures for review 
by the Board and its subcommittees in the next two months. The next Arterials, Freeways and 
Highways Subcommittee is scheduled for March 20,2001 at 10:00 a.m. at the STA. 

Transit Element: 

Wilbur Smith and Associates have been developing local rail station criteria to be used for the 
proposed three new rail stations. They are also developing an existing conditions report to fully 
describe and analyze the existing Solano intercity transit services. 

Once the rail station criteria is developed it will be provided to the ST A Board at the March 
meeting. Following the approval of this criteria, detailed documentation on rail and transit 
ridership, existing transit routes and other transit information will be compiled for use in the 
new Transit Element. The next Transit Element Subcommittee is tentatively proposed to meet 
during the week of March 5-9, 2001. A specific date and time will be selected in the next week 
or two. 

Alternative Modes 



With a pending recommendation to approve the new Countywide Bicycle Plan and develop new 
Countywide Trails Plan, the Alternative Modes Committee will now be focusing their efforts on 
ridesharing, TLC/smart growth issues and HOV lanes/park and ride lots. The next meeting of 
the Alternative Modes Subcommittee is scheduled for April 18, 2001 at 3:30 p.m. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

13v 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 200 I 
STA Board 
Jennifer Tongson, Projects Intern 
Project Monitoring Program 

Agenda Item XI D 
February 14, 2001 

Attached is the January 2001 update of Solano County projects by jurisdiction and an updated 
list of Highway Projects for Solano County. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 



r 

~ ... 
w 
.,._ """
( ''-•' 

I 

·.•·· •i.f'UNDING 

Projects 
Projected 

%Funded 
Cost 

Benicia I 
1 Martinez $545 M 100% 

Bridoe 
Carquinez $340M 

2 Replacement (construction 100% 
Bridge only) 

Highway 37 
$4.68 M 100% 

(Phase I) 

3 
Highway 37 

$50.25 M 100% 
(Phase II) 

Highway 37 
$65.7 M 100% 

(Phase Ill) 

Jepson 
4 

Parkway 
$75 M 66% 

\-80 /\-680 $400 M (10-
5 Interchange year-old TBD 

Project estimate) 

1-80 $37M 
6 (Vacaville to (construction TBD 

Dixon) only) 
Highway 12 

7 Mls-· (1-80 TBD TBD 
to Rio Vista) 

Highway 12 
8 (Napa to 1- $104M TBD 

80) 

9 
Red Top 

TBD TBD Slide (1-80) 

1-80/\-505 
10 Weave TBD TBD 

Correction . Plans, Specifications, and Estimates 
** Project Study Report 
*** Major Investment Study 

SOLANO HIGHWAY PROJECTS 
Status Report, January 2001 

-_; -.-:-- ,-.~-- /.;:,-.,:;·;{'- PROJECT STATUS 
Fund 

Status 
Begin Projected 

Sources Construction Comvletion 
Recent projected $160M cost over-run I BATA 

Bridge Tolls implementing bond strategy to cover additional project Summer99 Summer2004 
costs 
Bridge Retrofit project 95% complete. New western 

Bridge Tolls bridge project delayed 6 months due to soils problem with 
southern towers. 

Mar-00 Sept. 2003 
I 

Phase I will restore tidal wetlands at Guadalcanal Village and will provide 

ST\P 
mitigation for the loss of wetland habitat associated with the proposed 

Fall2000 Spring 2002 construction of the 4~lane freeway on SR 37. Project is under 
construction 

Phase II will construct a four-lane freeway from the Napa River Bridge to 

STIP 
Enterprise Street. Most of this phase will be constructed on the existing 

Feb-02 Ju\-04 alignment As of 1/2001, Phase II is at 95% PS&E." 

Phase Ill will construct a four-lane freeway from Enterprise St to Diablo 

\TIP; RT\P 
St. and a partial cloverleaf interchange for Rt. 37129 intersection. Phase 

Feb-03 Dec-05 will be located on a new alignment north of the existing alignment of Rt 
37. As of 1/2001, Phase Ill is at 70%. 

TEA-21; 
Concept Plan completed; environmental review initiated; 

two segments final segments 
STIP; Local 

10 segments. 
underway 2004-2007 

Effort is underway to accelerate auxiliary lane segment to coincide with 
bridge opening. $13M in Governor's budget for interchange (flexible); 1- 2002 

ST\P 80 corridor study process in place; $11 Min ITIP approved to ensure (auxiliary only 2003 
completion of auxiliary lanes; $6 mmion in STIP reserve. Update of lanes) 
Interchange design underway. 

Environmental funded at $3M. PS&E (design) funded for 
I-TIP $5 M. 10.5-rni\e stretch to be widened from 6 to 8\anes. TBD TBD 

MIS initiated and in progress. 
TBD Ju\-00 Jun-01 

A project study report for PA & ED (Project Approval and Environmental 

\TIP 
Document) completed. Received $7 M from Governor's budget for design 

TBD TBD and environmental. This project assigned to new Caltrans design chief. 

SHOPP funded state-of-the-art shaft project in 

Caltrans procurement process. Construction to begin after rainy 
2002 TBD season 2002. Approved at Design Advocacy Pilot Project. 

PSR update underway.-
Caltrans TBD TBD 



( 

,.. ... 
w 
t-v 

Sponsor 
Your 

Agency 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

'-"'"' v U<:llt:. """ '-"vu 1 

Project Name and 
Description 

Descnbe project and its 
geographic limits 

Construct bike bridge from 
Columbus ParkWay/Rose Drive 
across \-780 to Benicia. 

One (1) bus 

Replace three 1985 Buses 

Southampton Feeder Bus 

Overlay East H Street from 
East Second to East Fifth 
Street 

Park Road overlay from Adams 
Street to 8m Street. 

Install new traffic signal at 
intersection of East Second St 
and the \-780 off ramp; safety 
project. 

Lighted crosswalk at Military 
We>t 

Phase of 
Prog;;;;med Programmed 

TIPID funds 1000s Funding. 
TIP 10 List amouot of List phase to be 

funds. seperating funded. 
by fund source 
Include "Local" 
funds. (Total is 

indicated at 

15 

15 
198 

19 
730. 

730.2 
30 

30 
20 Design 

105 Const. 
14 Const 

139 
SOL99SA01 80 PE 

49 Const 

570 
SOL990050 146 

19 

165 
SOL991001 26 

4 

30 

"Actual" 
Obligation/ ~Projected" 

Allocation Deadline for Actua/"Award" 
Jy_pe_ofFunds FundinJ} froaram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program List actual List projected For STIP Briefly explain the current status of the project., 
CMAQ, TEA; STIP deadlines for deadline •set by Construction 

' 
(indicate if State each funding the agency• for only. 

Only), etc. source. completion of 
each phase. 

TOA Article 3 TDA Art. 3 30-Jun..QO Current St tus: 
City will request funds to be reprogrammed to 
2002-03. Funds to be used in conjunction with 
the project 

STP-D Cycle 3 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 
Purchase order has been sent. 

STP 75% Prog. Curre Status: 
On schedule. 

Solano TFCA BAAOMDTFCA Current Status: 
On schedule. 

Gas Tax Current Status: 
RASA 30-Sep-02 RABA will be sent to MTC for approvaL 

General Fund 

RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 Curre t atus: 
RTIP STIP Aug. 3G-Jun-01 N/A The design is 85% complete and will be 

completed in time for the STIP allocation 
deadline. 

CMAQ 25% Program Current S tus· 
Local Field Review held on October 17. 

CMAQ Low Cost Safety 30-Sep-01 Cur nt Status· 
Local Field Review held on October 17. 



f 

~ 

w ... ~ 

Sponsor 
Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Project Name and 
Description 

Military East overlay from East 
Second to East Fifth Street. 

Military East overlay from East 
Fifth St. to East Seventh St. 

East Fifth St. overlay from 
Military East to just north of 
hwy. 780. 

Safe Route to School Program -
Mills Elementary School. 

Class II bike lane along Park 
Rd. from Adams St. to the Oak 
Rd. 

East Second Street Overlay 

Programmed 
TIP tO Funds ($1000s 

SOL991018 259 
42 

301 
SOL991034 9 

1 
105 

3 
1 

15 
134 

SOL991035 9 
1 

105 

1 
15 

1 
SOL991056 5 

45 
1 
6 

57 
SOL991067 25 

5 
130 

4 
1 

m 
342 

S0L991084 90 
12 

102 

0 

0 

0 

0 

" ctua/" 
Phase of Obligation! "Projectecr 

Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual" Award" 
Funding Type of Funds Fundinq Proqram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

STP 75% Program Current Status· 
Local Gas Scoping Unde!Way 

PSE STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Env. STP 30-Sep-02 

Canst STP 30-Sep-02 
PSE local 
Env. Local 

Canst. Local 

PSE STP 30-Sep-02 urrent Status: 
Env. STP 30-Sep-02 

Canst. STP 30-Sep-02 
PSE local 
En,. Lo~l 

Canst Local 

PSE CMAQ 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Const. CMAQ 30-Sep-02 
PSE Local 

Const. Local 

PSE CMAQ C rrent Statu · 
Env. CMAO 

Const. CMAQ 
PSE Local 
Env. Local 

Const. Local 

Const. STP Current Status: 
Const Local 

Cu ent Status: 

Current Status: 

C rr ntS tu 

Curren Status: 



{ 

!-... 
w 
,. 7'; 
..._.'I 

~r;msor 

Your 
Agency 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

Dixon 

--- ·-

L.c>>><U Uc>'l:::. <1.<. .. /UI 

Project Name and 
Desctjpjion 

Describe project and its 
geographic limits. 

Downtown Dixon Multimodal 
Transportation Center 

SR 113 Streetscape Project 

North Almond Street Overlay 
(West H St. to Stratford Ave.) 

Lighted Crosswalk at Pitt 
School Road 

Crosswalk signage 
replacement- various 

Disabled access ramps in 
downtown Dixon -various 

West "H" st. Overlay 

East "C" St. Overlay 

---·-·-·--·---

Programmed 
TIPID Funds ($1000s 
TIPID List amount of 

funds, separating 
by fund source 
Include "Local" 
funds. (Total is 

indicated at 

354 

35 
237 

237 
75 
10 

85 
SOL991002 26 

4 

30 
SOL991003 13 

2 

15 
SOL991004 26 

4 

30 
SOL991036 151 

"' 
171 

SOL991037 60 
8 

----- _____ 6§ 

"Actual" 
Phase at Obligation/ "Projected" 

Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Fun dina Tvoe of Funds Fundina Proaram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Ust phase to be Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program List actual List projected For STIP Briefly explain the current status of the project. 
funded. CMAQ, TEA; STIP deadlines for deadline "set by Construction 

(indicate if State each funding the agency• for only. 
Only), etc ... source. completion of 

each phase. 

CMAQ Eastern CMAQ 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Design and Acquisition complete. Construct 
Spring 2001 pending release of funds by 
Ca\trans. 

TLC Current Status; 
Bid Spring 2001 

Consl RABA 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Con st. local RASA will be sent to MTC for approval. 

Const. CMAQ LowCost Safety 3o-Sep-01 Current Status: 
con st. Local Plans and Speeificaitons to be prepared winter 

00..01 

Con.t STP LowCost Safety 3Q..Sep-01 Current Status: 
Con st. Local Plans and Specificaitons to be prepared winter 

00..01 

Con st. STP LowCost Safety 30..Sep-01 Current Status: 
Con st. Local Plans and Specificaitons to be prepared winter 

00-01 

Consl STP 3Q..Sep-02 current Status: 
Con.t Local Design- Winter 00-01 

Const. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Con st. Local Design- Winter 00-01 

--------------------- ----·--·-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



"Actual" 
Phase of Obligation! "Projected" 

Project Name and Programmed Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Sponsor Description TIPID Funds ($1000S) Funding Type of Funds Funding Program Deadfines Phase Deadfine Status 

Dixon lighted Crosswalks - Local SDL991061 58 Canst. CMAQ 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Streets 8 Con st. Local Design- Winter 00-01 

66 
Dixon North Fifth Street/ Nudd Way S0L991086 50 Canst. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 

Overlay 7 Canst. Local Design -Winter 00-01 

57 

' 

~ ... 
w 
~-



Last UPdate: ??? 
~Actual" 

Phase of Obligation! "Projected~ 

Project Name and Programmed Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Sponsor Description TIPID Funds ($1000s) Funding Type of Funds Funding Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Your Describe project and its TIP ID list amount of List phase to be Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program List actual List projected ForST\P Briefly explain the current status of the project. 
Agency geographic limits. funds, separating funded. CMAQ, TEA; STIP deadlines for deadllne *set by Construction 

by tund source (indicate lf State each funding the agency• for only. 
Include "Local" Only), etc .. source. completion of 
funds. (Total is 

each phase. 
indicated at 

Fairfield Pedestrian/bicycle faciclity on 95 Solano TEA TLCITEA 30-Sep--00 Current Status: 
West Texas St. Preliminary Engineering 

95 
Fairtield New Park-n-Ride Lot at 1-680 1593.5 CMAQ 25% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 

and Gold Hill Rd. in Cordelia Wlll be included in 99-00 FT A Grant Request. 

1593.5 
Fairfield Replace four 1985 buses 973.6 STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 

Will be included in 99-00 FTA Grant Request. 

973.6 
Fairfield Replace 1985 bus. 243.4 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status· 

Will be included in 99-00 FTA Grant Request. 

~ .... 
t,;~ 
2t:j 

243.4 
Fairfield Replacement Bus for 266 Current Status: 

FairfieldJSuisun Transit Route 
20. 

266 
Fairfield Fairtield Transportation Center 1328 Current Status: 

Phase II 

1328 
Fairfield Rehabilitate, with an over1ay, 203 Canst. RABA 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 

Central Way from Ritchie Road 55 Canst. Gas Tax RASA will be sent to MTC for approval. 
to Pittman Road 

258 
Fairfield Pennsylvania Ave. - SOL970027 445 STP-G Cycle 3 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 

improvements 58 Local Design Completed 

Sfl:i 



' 

-(..;} 
05 

Sponsor 
Fairfield 

Fairiield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Project Name and 
Description 

Lopes Road pavement 
rehabi\itation between 1-80 and 
Gold Hill Road 

Heather Avenue pavement 
rehabilitation between Dahlia St. 
and Atlantic Ave. 

Texas Street pavement 
rehabilitation between Jefferson 
Street and Washington. 

Dover Ave. pavement 
rehabilitation between E. Travis 
and Nightingale Dr. 

Install a second span along the 
side of the existing Green valley 
Bridge to facilitate four lanes of 
travel way and one accel.ldece\ 
lane in each direction. 

Interconnect signals along 
North Texas 

Lighted Crosswalks at 
Waterman 

Pennsylvania Ave. pavement 
rehabilitation between Travis 
Boulevard and Gateway Blvd. 

Air Base Pkwy- Peabody Rd. to 
Travis AFB, Texas On/Off 
Ramps and Dover On/Off 
Ramps. 

North Texas St. -Travis Blvd. 
To Air Base Parkway. 

Programmed 
TIPID Funds ($1000s) 

SOL99SA03 1446 

1446 
SOL99SA04 85 

85 
SOL99SA05 98 

98 
SOL99SA06 324 

324 
SOL990022 1500 

100 
1220 

13980 

16800 
SOL990055 354 

46 

400 
SOL991005 26 

4 

30 
SOL991021 550 

287 

837 
SOL991038 645 

105 

750 
SOL991039 362 

59 

421 

~Actual" 

Phase of Obligation! "Projecte(r 
Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 

Funding Type of Funds Funding Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 
Canst. STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 01/13/2001 Current Status: 

City council bid caii3/21/00 

Con st. STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-oo 01/13/2001 Current Status: 
City council bid cal\ 3/21/00 

Canst. STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 01/13/2001 Current Status· 
City council bid call 3/21100 

Con st. ST\P STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 01/13/2001 Current Status: 
City council bid call3/21/00 

PSE Local Current Status: 
Env. Local 
ROW Local 

Canst. Local 

Con st. CMAQ 25% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Const. Local Preliminary Engineering 

Con st. CMAQ Lowcost Safety 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Canst Local Prellminary Engineering 

Canst. STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Const. Local Gas Preliminary Engineering 

Const. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Const. Local 

Con st. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Canst. Local 



;..... 
w 
w 

Sponsor 
Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Project Name and 
Description 

Add a right-tum lane from 
southbound North Texas Street 
to westbound Travis Blvd to 
improve intersection safety_ 

BikeJPed Path on West texas 
Street 

Fairfield Roadway Rehabilitation 
Program 

Programmed 
TlPID Funds ($1000s) 

SOL991057 140 
110 

250 
SOL991076 95 

15 

110 
SOL991087 95 

13 

108 

"Actual~ 

Phase of Obligation! ~Projected" 

Programmed Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Funding Type of Funds Funding Program Deadlines Phase Deadline status 

Canst. CMAQ 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Canst. 

TEA-l-T21 Current Status: 
Local 

Canst. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Con st. Local 



I-" 
~ 
CJ 

Sponsor 
Your 

Agency 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

-----

Last Update: Dec-2000 

Project Name and 
Description TIPID 

Describe project and its TIP ID 
geographic limits. 

Estuary entry landing 
(rehabilitate boat dock). 

Highway 12 Safety 
Improvement 

Main St streetscape 
improvements 

Main Street Improvements SOL970028 
Project/Overlay. 

Front St. Pavement SOL99SA07 
rehabilitation between Main St. 
and Logan St. 

Lighted Crosswalk at Gardner SOL991006 
Way 

Highway 12 and Church Rd.- SOL991007 
right tum lane. 

HighWay 12 and Amerada Rd.- SOL991008 
right tum lane 

--------- - - L- -

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

Funds ($1000s} Funding 
List amount of List phase to be 

funds, seperating funded. 
by fund source 
Include "Local" 
funds. (Total is 

indicated at 

75 

75 
120 ? 

120 
650 Con st. 

2 PE 
98 Canst. 

750 
4.427 PE 

55.573 Canst. 
13.279 PE 

144.591 canst. 
48.607 PE/Const 

266.477 
3 PSE 

35 Con st. 
5 PSE 

36.5 Con st. 

79.5 
26 Canst. 

4 Canst 

30 
35 Con st. 
5 Canst. 

40 
35 Con st. 

5 Canst. 

- - ~0 - - - -

"Actual" 
Obligation! "Projected~ 

Attocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Type ot Funds Funding Pro_aram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program List actual List projected ForSTIP Briefly explain the current status Of the project. 
CMAQ, TEA; STIP deadlines for deadline •set by Construction 

(indicate if State each funding the agency* for only. I Only), etc .. source. completion of 
I each phase. 

Solano TEA TLCITEA 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 
Field review requested from Caltrans I 

? Current Status: 

CMAQ-FY99TLC 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
STIP00/01 30-Jun-01 Must complete and adopt DBE program before 
STIP01/02 30-Jun-02 PE funds may be oblgated. Proceeding with a 

Request for Proposal for design services. 

STP-G 30-Sep-OO Current Status: 
STP-G 30-Sep-00 Final PS&E will be completed as soon as the 

STPFY99RE 30-Sep-01 "Streetscape" enhancements project plans are 
STPFY99RE 30-Sep-01 completed. 

Local 

STIP STIP Aug. 30.Jun-OO Current Status: 
STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 04/27/2001 Final PS&E must be prepared in time to allow 
Local advertising and award of the onstruction 
Local contract by the April 27, 2001 deadline. 

CMAQ LowCost Safety 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Local No activity to date; on schedule to meet 

obligation date. 

STP LowCost Safety 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Local No activity to date; on schedule to meet 

obligation date. 

STP LowCost Safety 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Local No activity to date; on schedule to meet 

obligation date. 

- - - - - - - - -



t
~ 
1-"-· 

Sponsor 
Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Project Name and 
Desct:_ie!_ion TIPID 

Main Street pavement SOL991022 
rehabilitation from Highway 12 
to east of Front Sl (City Hall). 

Front St. pavement rehabilitation SOL991040 
from Logan St. to SR 12 

Drouin Drive Overlay SOL991088 

Rio Vista Main Street SOL991091 
Streetscape Improvements 

Riverfront Gateway SOL991095 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

Funds ($1000sJ Fundina 
156 Canst. 

21 Canst 

179 
6 PSE 

75 Canst. 
1 PSE 

12 Canst. 
35 Canst. 

131 
40 Const. 

40 
1000 E&P 
1000 PS&E 
100 PS&E 

65 Const. 
650 Canst. 

2835 
15 PE 
60 Con st. 

2 PE 
6 Con st. 

65 

"Actual" 
Obligation! "Projected" 
Allocation Deadline tor Actual "Award" 

Type of Funds Fundintt Proaram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 
STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Local No activity to date; on schedule to meet 

obligation date. 

STP 30-Se 02 Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 Must complete and adopt a DBE program 

TEA4/8 before PE funds may be ob~gated; must change 
TEA4/8 classificatiOn of Front Sl from Local Road to 

STlP 05/02/2001 Rural Major Collector (for Fed funding). 

STP-FYOORAB 30-Sep-03 Current Status: 
The city must compete and adopt a DBE 
program before PE funds may be obligated. 

ST\P 30-Jun-01 Current Status: 
STIP 30-Jun-01 STlP will be auocated in time tor deadline. 

Other Local 
Other local 

TLC 

Solano TEA 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Solano TEA 3Q..-Sep-01 The city must compete and adopt a DBE 

TDA3 program before PE funds may be obligated. 
TDA3 

- --·-----



f 

f-
~ 
t··.) 

SI?_Of1SOr 
Yow 

Agency 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
county 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

Last Update: Jan-2001 

Project Name and 
DescrJptj_on TfPID 

Describe project and its TIP ID 
geographic limits. 

Replace bridge on Pleasants 
Valley Road at Pleasants Creek 
(Bridge No.23G-95). 

Overlay portions of Suisun 
Valley Road and Midway Road. 

Symes Road reconstruction SOL99SA27 
from north of Hawkins Rd to 
approximately 2.0 miles north of 
Hawkins Road 

Improve Pleasants Valley Road SOL991051 
to 32-ft. of paved width, 
consisting of 12-ft traffic lanes 
and 4-ft paved shoulders from 
Cherry Glen Rd to about 0.5 
miles north of Foothm Rd. 

Vallejo Area Curb Ramp and SOL991060 
Sidewalk Rehabilitation 

Dixon to Davis bike route SOL991065 
(Phase 4)- Runge Road, 
Tremont, and Old Davis Road 

Abernathy Road - Linear Park SOL991070 
Bike Path connection 

Benicia Rd. rehabilitation from SOL991075 
Home Acres Ave. to the Vallejo 
city limits at the Carquinez 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

Funds_($_1 ()()()sJ Funding 
List amount of List phase to be 

funds, seperating funded. 
by fund source. 
Include "Local" 
funds. {Total is 

indicated at 

40 

40 
203 Canst. 

27 Canst. 

230 
20 Env. 
70 Design 

500 Canst 

590 
917 PSE 

68 ROW 
46 Con st. 

9 PSE 
6 ROW 

119 Const. 
1165 

40 Const. 
6 Canst 

46 
59 PSE 
60 ROW 

1168 Con st. 
8 PSE 
8 ROW 

152 Canst 
1455 

15 PSE 
22 ROW 
63 Canst. 

2 Con st. 
3 PSE 
9 ROW 

114 
305 Canst. 
100 Const. 

405 

"Actual" 
Obligation! .. Projected" 
Affocatfon Deadflne for Actual "Award" 

Type_ Of Funds Fundina Proaram Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 
Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program List actual List projected For ST\P Brtefly explain the current status of the project. 
CMAQ, TEA; ST\P deadlines for deadline •set by Construction 

(indicate if State each funding the agency* for only. 
Only), etc ... source. completion of 

each phase. 

TDAArticle 3 TDAArt. 3 30-Jun-00 ' Current Status: 
Construction complete. 

RASA 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
Gas Tax RABA Wi\1 be sent to MTC for approval. 

RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 02-Dec-99 ' Current Status· 
RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 02-Dec-99 ' Preliminary engineering in progress (design). 
RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-01 28-Feb-01 Construction funding was requested on 

12/29/00. 

STP 30-Sep-02 03-Nov-00 ' Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 30-Jun-01 Environmental clearance in progress. 
STP 30-Sep-02 30-Apr-02 
Local 
Local 
Local 

STP 30-Sep-02 30-Apr-01 Current Status: 
Local Preliminary engineering in progress (design). 

CMAQ 30-Sep-02 03-Nov-00 ' Current Status: 
CMAQ 30-Sep-02 30-May-01 Environmental clearance in progress. 
CMAQ 30-Sep-02 30-Mar-02 
Local 
Local 
Local 

CMAQ 30-Sep-02 07-Nov-00 ' Current Status: 
CMAQ 30-Sep-02 30-May-01 Environmental clearance in progress. 
CMAQ 30-Sep-02 30-Mar-02 
Local 
Local 
Local 

STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 30-Mar-01 Current Status: 
Local Pre~minary engineering in progress (design). 



..... 
;::,. 
:.0 

Sponsor 
Solano 
County 

Project Name and 
Description 

Pleasants Valley Road 
Rehab~itatron- Cherry Glen 
Road to north of Foothill Rd. 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

TIPJD Funds ($10005} Funding 
SOL991085 100 Canst. 

13 Canst. 

113 

"Actual" 
Obligation! "Projected" 
Allocation Deadline for Actuai"Award" 

Type of Funds Funding Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 
STP 30-Sep~03 30-Apr-02 Current Status: 

Environmental clearance fn progress. 

.. a" for award 



,'-
..;:::.. 
~ 

Last Update: January-2001 3klif.~!1J,;-"[;;;JB:ffi]l§iS[S---TP---][0;-")'pTT0q7}T ___ }T ___ );"{---'J 
F 1 __ , __ / ········.····<riliUI)i~~~~f·J;!~~~di.},I/i>.iq",!ig.;;~··~~ti"~··~.~~.~~=~· j I i 1 ·i 
Your Describe project and its TIP 10 list amount ot list phase to be Ex: Federal RSTP, Funding Program actual list projected For STIP Briefly explain the _ of the 

Agency geographtc ltmits. funds, seperating funded. CMAQ, TEA: STIP deadlines for deadline *set by Constructton proJect. 
by fund source. {indicate if state each funding the agency" for only. 
Include "Local" Only), etc.. source. completion of 
funds. (Total is each phase 

indtcated at 

Vacaville El/ Charging stations 10 Canst YSAQMD YSAQMO 30-Jun-00 Current Status· 
Approved 

10 
acaville Solano BART Express 97 YSAQMD YSAQMO 30-Jun-00 Current status: 

SeNice in operation 

97 
Vacavi\\e Jepson Parkway {3 bridges) 1451 STP-0 Cycle 3 30-Sep-01 Current Status· 

Design 65% complete. 

1451 
Vacaville AJC overlay of Nut Tree Road 203 Canst RASA 30-Sep-02 Current status 

from Marshall Road to Alamo 27 Canst Local RASA will be sent to MTC for approval. 
Drive. 

230 
Vacaville leisure Town Road (Sections SOL970051 267 STP-G Cycle 3 30-Sep-01 Current status: 

A and B) 35 Other local Caltrans Field Review Approved 

302 
Vacaville Elmira Road overlay: -from SOL99SA12 568 Canst RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-00 Jan-01 OJrrent Status: 

Peabody Rd_ to approximately 272 Canst Other Local (acta\ 3/24/01) Award (13 Feb 01) 
700 ft. west of Allison Dr. 
{Section A) - from east of Nut 
Tree Rd. to Leisure Town Rd. 

~-~ -Vacaville Kendal Street reconstruction SOL99SA13 366 Canst RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-01 Current status: 
from Cernon St to Dobbins st 182 Canst other Local PE in Progress 

548 
Vacaville Parker Street reconstruction SOL99SA 14 317 Canst RTIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-01 Current StattJs: 

from Main st. to E. Monte 156 Canst Other Local PE in Progress 
Vista Ave. 

473 



( 

~_. 

~ '., , __ . l 

!Pedestrian/Bike Path 

Const 

Other local 
STIP 

Jun-01 
rrentst 

engineering in progress 

Field Review 

12119/2000 

Complete 
06/28/2001 



r 

"""" ..;:.,. 
0) 

'acaville ILeltiUr 

I 
~(;~dP~rk-an 

Ride Lot 

!Vacaville Extension of Class 1 ______ _ 
Bikeway from marshall Road to 
Vacavllle Regional 
Transportation Center 

!Vacaville ~U~hted ( 
Onve 

, Eubanks l;:;uL~::nu-IL 

!vacaVille --~1-80 R8.iieVer ROute at Etmiffi JSOL991013 
and Le1sure Town Road- new 
traffic s1gnal 

Vacaville jCross 1 

jVacaville ~Peabody Rd. rehabilitati 
from Elmira Rd. to Beelard Dr. 

JVacaville ~Davis St. Resurfacing -from 1-
80 to Alamo Drive 

jVacaville !Bee lard Dr. Resurfacil '!0 
(Marshall Road to Isabella 
Drive) 

jVacavi\le lEast Monte Vista Ave 
Resurfar-ir .. · y l.l'lUl rree Road to 
[Horse Creek) 

ISOL991014 

15 -·· - - -

150 

225 
26 Canst 
4 Const 

30 
133 Const 
17 Const 

const 
2 Canst 

10 
474 Canst 

62 Canst 

536 
--:r41 Canst 

24 Canst 

165 
39 Const 

7 Canst 

46 
79 Canst 
13 Canst 

92 

Eastern CMAQ 

TOA Article3 -T0AM3- I 
CMAQ Eastern CMAQ 

CMAQ Low Cost Safety 
Other Local 

STP Low Cost Safety 
Other Local 

CMAQ Low Cost Safety 
Other Local 

STP 75% Program 

I 

Other Local 

STP STP 
Other Local 

STP STP 
Other Local 

STP STP 
Other Local 

30-Jun...Q1 

30-Sep-01 

30-Sep-01 

.jU-~ep-U"I 

.)U•VCfJ" 

30-Sep-02 

Sep-02 

::~u..;:;ep-uL 

::)Pr~ett~df::· 
:-D"e'oiCmhefor:: ,, 

Ph~$~:-: 

!CwmmLStgLus_ 

Current status· 
Project c 

Current 
Project going out to bid. 

IUodec 

rwacd (13 Feb 01) 

Current 81 
None 

INooo 

current t>Latus· 
None 



, ...... 
~ 
... ..J 



!-... 
~ 
co 

§p_onsor 
Your 

Agency 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

last Update: January 2001 

Project Name and 
Descrj2Yon 

Describe project and its 
geographic limits. 

1¥80 Class 1 Bike Route from 
Columbus Parkway to 
Hiddenbrooke Parkway 

!¥80 Class 1 Bike Route from 
Columbus Parkway to 
Hiddenbrooke Parkway 

Oakwood overlay: Teakwood to 
Springs 

Street Overlay: Tennessee 
Street¥ Monterey St. to Halliday 
St. 

!..SO EB on/off Ramp 
Improvements: Redwood & 
Admiral Callaghan 

Mare Island Way (3) -
improvements 

Tuolumne St. overlay from 
Redwood St. to Broadway 

Mare Island Way overlay from 
Maine St. to Florida St. 

2/5/01 1:30 pm 

TIPID 
TIP ID 

None 

None 

SOL991090 

not yet assigned 

SOL991059 

SOL970076 

SOL99SA22 

SOL99SA25 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

Funds f$10005 Fundina 
List amount of list phase to be 

funds, separating funded. 
by fund source 
Include "Local" 
funds. (Total is 

indicated at 

107 Consl 

107 
120 Canst. 

120 
95 Canst. 
13 Canst. 

108 
243 Canst. 

25 Design 
7 Canst. 

275 
7 PSE 

63 Canst. 
51 Canst. 

121 
120 
16 

136 
99 PSE 

758 Canst. 

857 
34 PSE 

262 Canst. 

296 

"Actual" 
Obligation/ "Projet;;ted" 

Funding Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Tvpe of Funds Proaram Dead fines Phase Deadline Status 

Ex: Federal Funding list actual Ust projected For STIP Briefly explain the current status of the project. 
RSTP, CMAQ, Program deadlines for deadline *set by Construction 

TEA; STIP each funding the agency* for only. 
(indicate if State source. completion of 

Only), etc ... each phase. 

TDAArticle 3 TDAArl3 30¥Jun-OO 30¥Sep--01 Current Status: 
Construction on hold until March-April due to 
wet weather. 

Solano TEA TLC!TEA 30¥Sep-OO 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Construction on hold until March-April due to 
wet weather. 

TEA¥21 20-Sep¥02 30¥Dec¥01 Current Status· 
Local E¥76 requested and design to be completed 

this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
target. 

RABA TBD 30-Dec-01 Current Status: 
local RABA will be sent to MTC for approvaL 
Local 

CMAQ 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 
CMAQ 30-Sep-02 In planning/schedule phase. 
Local 30-Sep-02 

STP¥G 30-Sep-00 30-Jun¥01 Current Status: 
Local Construction underway. 

ST!P STIP Aug. 30-Jun¥01 30-0ec--01 ..... ·". Current Status· 
STIP STIP Aug. 30¥Jun¥01 E-76 requested and design to be completed 

this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
target. 

STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-01 30-0ec--01 .,, " ' ' ' . Current Status: 
STIP STIP Aug. 30-Jun-01 E-76 requested and design to be completed 

this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
target. 



..... 
~ 
:.0 

Sponsor 
Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

... 

Project Name and 
Description 

Redwood St. overlay from 
Sonoma Blvd. To Sacramento 
St 

Rolingwood Drive - Georgia St. 
to Tennessee- overlay 

Street overlay: Solano Ave. 
overlay between Georgia St. 
and Mariposa St. 

Street overlay: Santa Clara St. 
between Carolina St. and Maine 
St 

Left turn improvement Sonoma 
Blvd. (SR 29) and Georgia St. 

Lighted crosswalk at Sereno 

New traffic signal at Sonoma 
and Carolina 

Fairgrounds Drive overlay from 
Gateway to Vallejo city limits 

Overlay Broadway- Marine 
World Parkway (Hwy 37) to 
Mini Drive 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

TIPID Funds ($1000s Funding 
SOL99SA26 24 PSE 

188 Const. 

212 
SOL991048 22 PSE 

23 OPS 
153 Canst. 

3 PSE 
3 OPS 

20 Canst 
224 

SOL991049 42 PSE 
42 OPS 

284 Const. 
5 PSE 
6 OPS 

37 Const. 
416 

SOL991050 13 PSE 
13 OPS 
92 Const. 

2 PSE 
2 OPS 

12 Con st. 
134 

SOL990053 22 
3 

25 
SOL991015 

26 Const. 
4 Const. 

30 
SOL991016 

84 Const. 
93 Const. 

177 
SOL991025 424 Con st. 

55 Con st. 

479 
SOL991047 300 

39 
40 

5 

384 

"Actual" 
Obligation! "Projected" 

Funding Allocation Deadline for Actuai"Award" 
Type of Funds Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

STIP STIP Aug. l',i' ' ,,,,,,,,, Current Status: 
STIP STIP Aug. Construction underway. 

STP 30-Sep-02 30-Dec-01 Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 E-76 requested and design to be completed 
STP 30-Sep-02 this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
Local target. 
Local 
Local 

STP 30-Sep-02 30-Dec-01 Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 E-76 requested and design to be completed 
STP 30-Sep-02 this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
Local target 
Local 
Local 

STP 30-Sep-02 30-0ee-01 Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 E-76 requested and design to be completed 
STP 30-Sep-02 this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
Local target 
Local 
Local 

STP 25% Program 30-Sep-01 30-0ec-01 Current Status: 
Local E-76 requested and design to be completed 

this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
target. 

Current Status: 
CMAQ Low Cost Safety 30-Sep-01 
Local In planning/schedule phase. 

Current Status: 
CMAQ Low Cost Safety 30-Sep-01 
Local In planning/schedule phase. 

STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 30-0ec-01 Current Status: 
Local E-76 requested and design to be completed 

this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
target. 

STP 30-Sep-02 30-Dec-01 Current Status: 
STP 30-Sep-02 E-76 requested and design to be completed 
Local this spring, with summer 2001 construction 
Local target. 

--



Sponsor 
Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

) 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Project Name and 
Description TIPID 

Tennessee St. overlay- Butte SOL99SA21 
St. to Monterey 

Tennessee St. overlay- Marin SOL970138 
to Highway 29 (Sonoma) 

Tenessee St. overlay- Wilson SOL970139 
to Marin 

Tenneessee St. overlay- SOL970082 
Hwy.29 (Sonoma) to Monterey 

Curtola St. overlay- Maine St. SOL99SA20 
to Lemon 

Curtola St. overlay - Maine St. SOL970066 
to Lemon 

Maine St. overlay- Santa Clara SOL99SA23 
to Marin 

Georgia St. overlay- Hwy. 29 SOL99SA24 
(Sonoma) to Amador 

Lemon St. overlay- Maine St. SOL970076 
to Florida 

~---

ENG TOTAL GRANTS 
ENG TOTAL LOCAL 

ENG GRAND TOTAL 

Programmed 
Funds ($1000s 

59 

59 
68 

9 

77 
99 
13 

112 
116 
15 

131 
839 

839 
54 

7 

61 
98 

98 
345 

345 
120 

16 

136 
3895 

443 
4338 

sum of sums 

"Actual" 
Phase of Obligation! "Projected" 

Programmed Funding Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Funding Type of Funds Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Con st. STIP 30-Jun-OO Current Status: 
Under Construction 

Cons!. STP 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 
Local Under Construction 

Canst. STP 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 
Canst. Local Under Construction 

Canst. STP 30-Sep-OO Current Status: 
Canst. Local Under Construction 

Cons!. STIP 30-Jun-00 Current Status: 
Under Construction 

Cons!. STP 30-Sep-OO Current Status: 
Con st. Local Under Construction 

Cons!. STIP 30-Jun-00 Current Status· 
Under Construction 

Canst. STIP 30-Jun-00 Current Status: 
Under Construction 

Const. STP 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 
Con st. Local Under Construction 

4297 sum of just totals 



Sponsor 

Vallejo 

.·· 
Vallejo 

Va\!ejo 

Vallejo 

( 

~
C.J1 

: Vallejo 

~"'-'' 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

-----

Project Name and 
Description TIPJD 

Police Bikes None 

iransportatil>if Program . . . · ' 
Replace 3 service vehicles- S0L991053 
1990 truck, 1985 Dodge and 
1981 Ford car. Vehicles are 
needed to respond to road 
cal\s. 

Operating funds for two years. Will S0L991054 
provide connection to Mare Island 
from Vallejo Transit Intercity 
Routes, BART, and Ferry service 
and other Solano Co. operators 
that serve the 1-80. 

Bus Maintenance Facility SOL991055 
Rehabilitation - Phase 11. 

Ferry maintenance facility rehab SOL991028 
(fueling tanks). 

3 Buses, rehabilitation SOL970004 

Purchase 4 buses for service on SOL990025 
1-80 

Purchase 3 buses for service on 
1-80 

Rehabilitate 5 buses SOL991029 

- --- ·- ··- ··- ··- - - -

'"Actual" 
Phase of Obligation! "Projected'" 

Programmed Programmed Funding Allocation Deadline for Actual "Award" 
Funds ($1000s Funding Type of Funds Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

Current Status: 
9 So\anoTFCA BAAQMDTFCA 01-0ct-01 complete 

awaiting Purchased bikes on OK from STA, & will now 
reimb. from submit papeiWork for reimbursement. 

grant 
agency 

g 

. < ,,,.· ' .• ,\' ' '' . .,',,t ','\•.'· ' ,, ,'·' '' ' ', •,',' '' ' ', '',',' ,.,,,,, "' '.' ' '' ' . ', ,,'(,': ' ) 
44 Con st. STP 30-Sep-02 Current Status· 

6 Canst. 

50 
140 Canst. CMAQ 30-Sep-02 Current Status: 

18 Canst Local 

158 
453 STP Current Status: 

50 STP 
59 Local 

7 Local 

569 
177 Canst. CMAQ 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 

23 Canst. P116 Transfer to FTA 00-01 

200 
317 Canst. STP-G Cycle 3 30-Sep-00 Current Status: 

41 Canst. Other Local Grant approval at FT A 

358 
1196 FTA UZA Cap TEA21 demo 30-Sep-00 current Status: 
299 Local Grant approval at FT A 

1495 
992.5 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 

Pending FTA approval. 

992_5 
Current Status: 

531 Canst. STP-FY99RE BAAQMDTFCA 30-Sep-01 
89 Canst. Local Design to beign June-July 2000 

- - ~00 - - -



Sponsor 
Vallejo 

-Q1 

Vallejo 

,. • ""!. .... ,.., 

Project Name and 
Description TfPID 

Rehabilitate bus maintenance SOL991030 
facility 

Rehabilitation of ferry SOL991032 
maintenance facility 
(maintenance dock) 

Phase of 
Programmed Programmed 

Funds ($1000s Funding 
221 Canst 

29 Con st. 

250 
179 Canst 
71 Const. 

500 Canst. 

750 

"Actual" 
I Obligation! "Projected" 

Funding Allocation Deadline tor Actual "Award" 
' Type of Funds Program Deadlines Phase Deadline Status 

STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
Local Design to beign June-July 2000 

STP 75% Program 30-Sep-01 Current Status: 
P116 Transfer to FTA 00-01 
STlP 30-Jun-01 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 6, 2001 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Status of Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez Bridge Projects 

Agenda ItemXIE 
February 14, 2001 

On January 18, 2001, STA and Contra Costa Transportation Authority representatives were 
informed of the construction status of both the Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez Bridge projects. 

The Caltrans Bridge Design Team stated that the seismic retrofit portion of the Carquinez Bridge 
project (eastern span) is 85% complete with a scheduled completion date of August 2001. The 
new Carquinez Bridge project (western bridge), however, will likely slip by six months due to 
construction difficulties associated with serious soil conditions associated with the southern 
tower pilings. Special drilling equipment from Germany has been ordered and the projected 
open-to-traffic date has been moved from early 2003 to September 2003. 

Regarding the Benicia-Martinez Bridge, the Caltrans Bridge Design Team reported that BCDC 
permit, railing height, right of way certification, and USF&W issues have all recently been 
worked out. The new span is expected to be open to traffic during the second calendar quarter of 
2004. 

Recommendation 

Informational 

I ... 3 . t ... . ' 

... v 

j 

I 
! 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
YSAQMD Subcommittee Meeting to Review 
And Comment on 2001-02 Clean Air Fund Applications 

Agenda ItemXIF 
February 14, 2001 

Similar to the 2000-01 funding cycle, YSAQMD has requested that a screening subcommittee, 
consisting of STA Board members, review all Clean Air Fund applications and recommend 
projets and funding amounts for next year. At the last ST A Board meeting, Rischa Slade and 
Dan Donahue were appointed to this subcommittee. In addition, other YSAQMD Board 
members from Solano County jurisdictions will be invited to attend the screening subcommittee 
and participate in recommending projects. 

Discussion: 

All draft applications for the 2001-02 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program cycle are due to the 
STA by February 9. The final submittal deadline to the YSAQMD for next year is February 23, 
2001. A subcommittee meeting has been set for Thursday, February 15 at 2:00p.m. in the STA 
Conference Room to review all applications received. Recommendations from this screening 
committee will be submitted to the Yolo-Solano Air District in time for review by the full 
YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Review Committee. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

l5~) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Applications and Call for Projects for 2001-02 
Solano TFCA Program 

Agenda Item XI G 
February 14, 2001 

The STA is the Program Manager for the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 
Program. Funds are provided to the STA on an armual basis from the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District. Projects are reviewed and approved by both the STA Board and the 
BAAQMD Board, subject to program guidelines adopted each year by the Air District. 
Previously approved projects include ridesharing activities, bike routes, certain high ridership 
shuttle bus services, electric bikes and charging facilities and alternative fuel infrastructure. 
Eligible applicants include the cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano (for south county-based projects), public schools and universities. 

Discussion: 

The STA is issuing a Call for Projects for the 2001-02 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 
Program with a deadline of March 16, 2001. The STA expects to receive about $315,000 next 
year plus any reprogrammed funds from past years. The program has remained generally the same 
as in prior years with the exception of a stricter "Funding Effectiveness" maximum of $50,000 
per ton for TFCA $'s for next year as specified by the BAAQMD (reduced from $60,000 in 1999-
00). This new standard has required more non-TFCA matching money, and increased ridership or 
lesser emissions from a project to qualify. 

One new eligible category introduced last year includes proposals for physical improvements that 
support "Smart Growth" projects that are identified in an area-specific plan, redevelopment plan, 
general plan or other similar plan, achieve motor vehicle emission reductions and implement a 
transportation control measure. 

Applications are available from the STA upon request. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 2001 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Status ofSTIP-Funded Projects with June 30,2001 
Allocation Date 

Agenda ItemXlH 
February 14, 2001 

Recently, ST A staff received a spreadsheet from MTC listing Solano County STIP projects 
requiring allocation by June 30, 2001. During the past two weeks, STA staff contacted member 
agencies for the status of projects that are currently unallocated. A copy of the MTC STIP listing 
with the results of this survey is attached. It appears that all Solano County projects are on target 
for this allocation date. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

l ... ') ;_)' 



_. 
:J) 
..-., _, 

FY 2000~2001 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
·STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM· 

J1l>I £0 !ill Will = fA 

County: SOLANO 

04 SOL 3i 5201 

SOLANO 

96 ST!P OT1411 

04 SOL 2227 

SOLANO 

99 ST!P OU5901 

04 SOL 2262 

SOLA!W 

00 ST!P 

04 SOL 2239 

SOLANO 

gg STIP 

04 SOL 2240 

SOLANO 

99 SliP 

04 SOL 2241 

SOLANO 

99 STIP 

04 SOL 2242 

SOLANO 

9S STIP 

04 SOL 2243 

SOLANO 

99 ST!P 

FY 2000-01 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2001 
SB45 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report 

Il.EJJ1 lliM. RESPONSIBLE AGENCY I PROJECT TITLE 

FEO PROJ NO. STIP TUF FUNDING TOfAlS 
0 

SliP Funds Requiring Allm::alion by June 30,2001 
as ol: Decambar 15, 2 00 ~ ~ BJ!lJ. ~ IQIAl. 

,----~-

SOL970106 CTCO Caltrans FY 00101 Prog: 21.993,000 21,993,000 

Napa River lo Boule 29- New Freeway 
Allocated: 

A\locali~ Dale: 

GF RIP $'2.1,993,000 I Remaining Balance: 21,993,000 21,993,000 

SOL99SA01 LA City of Banicia FY 00/01 Prog: 490.000 490,000 

RPL-5003(009) Al!oca\ed; 
Park Road Overlay 

Allocation Dale; 

RTIP $570,000 I Remaining Balance: 490,000 490,000 

SOL991091 LA City or Rio Vista FY 00101 Prog: 1,000 1,000 2,000 

AJ\oca!ed; 
Rio Vista Main Street Streatscape Improvements 

Allocation Dale; 

RT\P $100,000 I Remaining Balance: 1,000 1,000 2.,000 

SOL99SA13 LA City of Vacaville FY 00101 Prog: 366.000 366,000 

Allocated: 
Kendal Street Rehabilitation 

A!!ocaUon Dale: 

RT!P $366,000 I Remaining Balance: 366,000 366,000 

SOL99SA14 LA City or Vacavma FY 00/01 Prog: 317,000 31.7,000 

Parker Street Rehab~~a!ion 
A!!ocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTlP $317,000' I Remaining Balance: 317,000 317,000 

SOL99SA15 LA City of Vacavi!Je FY 00/0 1 Prog: 120,000 120,000 

Midway Road Rehabmtation 
Allocated: 

A!!ocaUon Date: 

RT!P $12.0,000 I Remaining Balance: 120,000 120,000 

SOL99SA16 LA City ofVacav!He FY 00/0 1 Prog: 86.000 86,000 

A!drige Road RehabilitaUon 
A!located: 

AUocalion Dale: 

RTlP $85,000 I Remaining Balance: 86,000 86,00C 

SOL99SA17 LA City of Vacaville FY 00/01 Prog: 84,000 84,000 

Allocated: 
Meridian Road Rehabilitation 

AUocalion Date: 

Item 5a 
Attachment C 

FY OQro1 All ac_~lQH STA fUS 

&oir1;) (i!r VW>l(; CT0 vot&. 

Tl\b d.u:~n is 'l!J"/o c&r<yJ!d!Y, tuill bt 
cov11p/t.-"h in i<vv<V tor auoz,. 
deadline.. 
&n C:C/LecftM{; ; Nil/ /Je c~~pleto 

/JY< Fv>te,· 

/f) 

i'[!iWt i-o utlloc&ett ~i'oj fo( 
Ul\1 f5 ~/VIjt.Uh 'Vl May~!fD 1-

l! 

I/ 
RTIP $84,000 J Remaining Balance: 84,000 84,000 l.;;i 

04 SOL 2248 SOL99SA22 LA City of Vallejo i=Y 00/01 Prog: 99.000 758.000 B57.0D!i 

~ s c huUtA. e/ · iJ! Ill be, SOLANO AUoC:ated: tin 
Tuolumne Street Overlay 

99 STIP A!!ocalion Dale: 

(i1}1 rn !N1 td /?V duwU)~ RTIP $857,000 I Remaining Balance: 99,00!1 758,000 B57,000 

04 SOL 2251 SOL99SA25 LA City or Vallejo FY 00101 Prog; 34.000 262,000 296,000 

SOLANO Anocated: 
Mare Island Way Overlay 

99 STIP Allocation Dale: 

RTIP $296,000 / Remaining Balance: 34,000 262,000 296,000 
---- - ·--

NOTE.: This report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2000-01 which requirs allocation by June 30,2001. The report excludes funds not subject to the FY 2000..01 ·June 30, 2001 allocation Timely Use o! Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans RIW and Support). The report also 
excludes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have ret:eived allocations for all funds programmed in FY 2000·01 are noted as "Voted". All STIP funds are not necessarl!y int:luded in this report. Refer to the STIP lor a complete lisling o! tolal STIP 
programming for these projec!s. 

MTC. Funding and E><\ema! Affairs. TUF D0-01 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 00-01 
Ross McKeown- Project Delivery and Program Monitoring 510-464-7642 Page 15 12/28100 



!-4 

C). 

f-"': 

FY 2000-2001 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
-STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM-

Qlll &.Q Bif f.E!::!.Q - "" 

FY 2000-01 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2001 
SB45 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report 

IJEl[l .f.I...EM RFSpONS!Bl E AGENCY I pRO !ECJ T!Tl E STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 200.1 
as of: December 15, 2000 E.&E. ££&E. ru:w .cill:l. IQIA.L 

FED PROJ NO. STJP TUF FUNDING TbTALS 

County: SOLANO l - - - I 
04 SOL 2260 SOL950035 MT City of Vallejo FY 00/0 1 Prog: 2,500.000 2.500.000 

SOLANO Allocated: 
Vallejo Ferry Terminallnlermodal Facillly {Design) 

00 STIP Allocation Date: 

RTIP $2,500,000 _j Remaining Balance: 2,500,000 2,51}0,000 

04 SOL 2261 SOL991032 MT City of Vallejo FY 00/01 Prog: 500.000 500.000 

SOLANO 
New Vallejo Saylink Ferry Maintenance Facl11ly 

Allocated: 

DO STlP Allocation Dale: 

RTIP $500,000 I Remaining Balance: 500,000 500,000 

04 SOL 2253 SOL99SA27 lA County of Solano FY 00/01 Prog: 500,000 500,000 

SOLANO RPL·5923(048) Allocated: 
Byrnes Road Reconstruction 

99 STIP OU5001 Allocation Date: 

RTIP $570,000 I Remaining Balance: 500,000 500,000 

04 SOL 2263 SOL010002 lA Solano County Transportation Authority FY 00101 Prog: 121.000 121,000 

SOLANO Allocated: 
Solano County - Planning, Programming and Monitoring 

00 ST!P Allocation Dale: 

RTIP $121,000 J Remaining Balance: 121,000 121,000 

04 SOL 5301 SOL990004 lA Solano Transportation Authority FY 00/01 Prog: 250,000 100,000 1,750,000 2,100,000 

SOLANO RPSTPL-6249(004) Allocated: 
Solano 1-80 Reliever Route 

98 SliP 012101 Allocation Dale: 

RT!P $13,791,000 j Remaining Balance: 250,000 100,000 1,750,000 2,100,000 

04 SOL 37 5201Y SOL991102 CTCO Ca!trans FY 00101 Prog: 3.600,000 3.600.000 

SOLANO Allocated: 3,600.000 3,600,000 
Napa River to Route 29 New Freeway- Environmental Mitigation 

08/23/00 96 SliP OT1431 Allocation Dale: 

ALLOCATED GF RIP $3,600,000 _I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED 

04 SOL 2252 SOL99SA26 lA City ofVatlajo FY 00/01 Prog: 24.000 188,000 212.000 

SOLANO RPL-5030(021) Allocated: 24.000 188,000 212.000 
Redwood Street Overlay 

Allocation Date: 03/01/00 05101/00 99 STIP OU6401 

ALLOCATED RTIP $212,000 I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED 

04 SOL 2152 MTC990005 lA Mstropolitan Transportation Commission FY 00/01 Prog: 26,000 26.000 

SOlANO PPM01·6084(048) 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring- MTC 

Allocated: 26.000 26,000 

Allocation Date: 08/15100 98 ST!P OU6501 

ALLOCATED . RTIP $155,000 I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED 

04 SOL 2154 MTC990003 lA Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 00/01 Prog: 141.000 141,000 

SOLANO RPL-6084(034) 
Regional Rideshare Program 

Allocated: 141.000 141.000 

Allocation Date: 07106100 98 STIP 072054 

ALLOCATED RTIP $853,000 I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED 

04 SOL 2153 MTC990002 MT Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 00101 Prog: 342..000 342.000 

SOLANO 
Translink Automated Fare Collection System 

Allocated: 342.000 342,000 

98 ST!P T642S8 AllocaUon Date: 07/15199 

ALLOCATED RTIP $342,000 I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED 

I 
'r 

Item Sa 
Attachment C 

EY 00!01 ALLOCATJON STATUS 

rt1M-Urtv\.1Jmv ex/. 
frOWl MT( /a5fy.fA{ . 

' 

m s c !Atciu« v ; vv ill ve [.{);Lou. 
m "h·mv 

ttUnr;q0 'F&IQ. J.uO( 

~vc viru v1rne..xrta.A c 1 eou1 OV>"-CA2, 
p~nd.ivtg 

ALLOCATED 

ALLOCATED 

ALLOCATED 

ALLOCATED 

ALLOCATED 

NOTE: This report lists ST!P funds programmed in FY 2000-01 which require allocation by June 30, 2001. The report excludes funds not subject to the FY 2000-01 -June 30, 2001 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline {such as Callrans RN~ and Support). The report also 
excludes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed in FY 2000-01 are noted as 'Voted". All STJP funds are not necessarily included in this report. Refer Ia lhe STIP for a complete listing of lola! STIP 
programming lor these projects. 

MTC- Funding and External Affairs- TUF 00-01 Funds Requiring A!iocations in FY 00-01 
Ross 11.\c:Keown- Project Delivery and Program Monitoring 510-464-7842 Page 16 12/28.'00 



FY 2000-2001 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
-STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM-

.Ql51 ~ B.If P.E.lli2 

= "" 

!--
0') 

i\_J 

County: SOLANO 

FY 2000-01 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2001 
5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report 

IlEJO EJ..fM RESfONS!Bl E AGENCY I pROJECT TITlE ST!P Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2001 
as or: D11cember 15,2000 ~ ~ BlY:i .c.QJ:i IQIAl.. 

FED PROJ NO. ST!P TVF FUNDING TOTALS 

I I 
Solano County Totals Projects: 20 FY 00101 Prog: 1,000 3,406,000 100,000 31,144,000 34,653,000 

Allocated: 24,000 4,297,000 4,321,000 
Vote Savings (Increase): 

Remaining Balance: 1,000 3,384,000 100,000 26,847,000 30.332.ooo 1 

Item Sa 
Attachment C 

FY Q0/01 AI I DCA_TI_Ql'UHATUS 

NOTE: This report !isis STIP funds programmed in FY 2000-01 which require allocation by June 30, 2001. The report excludes funds not subjecl to !he FY 2000-01- June 30, 2001 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RfW and Support). The report also 
excludes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds progr<Jmmed in FY 2000-01 are noted as 'Voted". AU STIP funds are not necessar~y included in !his report. Refer !o !he ST!P for <1 comp!e!e !is!ing of lola! STIP 
programming ror these projects. 

MTC- Funding and Exlern<tl Affairs - TUF 00-01 Funds Requiting Allocatians in FY 00-01 
Ross McKeown- Projecl Delivery and Progmm Monitoring 510-464-7842 Page 17 12/213100 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Highway 12 MIS Status Report 

Agenda Item XI.I 
February 14, 2001 

In June 2000, the STA commenced the Highway 12 Major Investment Study. A Subcommittee 
was formed and has met four times. This study is scheduled to be completed by July 200 I. It will 
examine the existing and projected traffic conditions on Highway 12 from the Sacramento River 
in Rio Vista to I-80. It will also consider various alternatives to address the 20-year 
transportation needs for the corridor. 

Discussion: 

On January 12, 2001, the Subcommittee reviewed and approved the following documents: 

• Existing Conditions Report 
• Draft Evaluation Methodology 
• Potential Alternatives 

In addition, the Subcommittee set the following two public input events to hear public comments 
on the study: 

• Rio Vista City Hall, March 28,2001, 7:00p.m. 
• Suisun City Hall, April25, 7:00p.m. 

The next phases of the study will be to complete an operational analysis of existing traffic conditions, 
financial and planning elements, engineering element and a traffic operations/traffic management 
element by May 2001. The Draft Report is expected by June 200 I with a Final Report by the July ST A 
Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

16 
,., 

. JJ 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 2001 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Call for Projects 

Agenda Item XIJ 
February 14, 2001 

Each year the STA receives an allocation of State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) from the 
Northern Counties population-based formula administered by MTC. Historically, this funding 
has been used for transit capital purposes such as: 

• Paratransit coaches 
• Fixed-route coach local match requirements 
• CN G facilities 

This funding has also been used to support SolanoLinks activities in planning, marketing and 
administration. 

In anticipation of the process of developing the FY 01-02 STAF claim with MTC, ST A staff is 
requesting SolanoLinks Consortium member agencies to submit STAF project proposals. The 
deadline for submission of these proposals is Wednesday, February 28, 2001. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

1
,.. .~ 
0 :::) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 6, 2001 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Red Top Slide Status 

Agenda Item XIK 
February 14, 2001 

At the Red Top Slide Subcommittee meeting on January 18,2001, Caltrans staff reported that 
the Red Top Slide SHOPP project was one of twelve projects statewide approved by Caltrans 
Headquarters for the new Design-Sequencing Pilot Program authorized by the passage of SB 
402. Pat Pang, Caltrans project manager, stated that the flexibility provided by this pilot program 
will enable Caltrans to accelerate the project by at least one year. Specifically, this means that 
construction on the innovative drainage shaft/horizontal drains project is scheduled to begin in 
August 2001. Construction is currently estimated to take one year. 

The above -mentioned project is involved with the larger and less stable eastern slide zone at 
Red Top. Caltrans is also gearing up to request 2002 SHOPP funding for the smaller western 
slide zone mitigation effort using the same project design. It is anticipated that Caltrans will 
request letters of support for this 2002 SHOPP project later this year. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

167 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

February 7, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item XIL 
February 14, 2001 

RE: Jepson Parkway Section 404 Project Purpose and Need Statement 

Background: 

The Jepson Parkway Section 404 process is a collaborative effort of various federal and state 
agencies to reach consensus on various permit issues pertaining to a NEP A Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS). A Section 404 process has been underway for the Jepson Parkway 
project since fall 2000. The process is intended to help avoid or resolve significant issues early in 
the process and prevent significant delays. 

Discussion: 

A Draft Final Purpose & Need Statement was recently released for review and approval by the 
various participating agencies (see attached). The draft document incorporates the revisions 
discussed at the most recent project meeting held on January 11, 2001. The participating 
agencies have been requested to review the document and provide concurrence in writing, within 
4 5 days of receipt of the statement. 

The next meeting ofthe Section 404 group will be held on February 8. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

169 



Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 

WORKING DRAFT 
January 24, 2001 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has identified the proposed project, !mown 
as the Jepson Parkway project, as a priority undertaking for Solano County. The project would 
provide a four-lane parkway between Interstate 80 (I-80) in the City of Vacaville and State Route 
12 (SR 12) in Suisun City, consistent with adopted local plans. 

PROJECT BACKGROUND 

Planning efforts that have led to development of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan began 
in the late 1980s. The following is a summary of those efforts. 

# 1989: the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Sacramento Area 
Council of Governments (SA COG) complete a joint study of the I-80 corridor, titled 
the Strategic Transportation Planning Study (SIPS). The SIPS forecasts long-term 
congestion on I-80 and shows that use of I-80 by local traffic in Solano County is a 
major contributing factor to that congestion. 

# 1990: MTC completes the Bay Area Freeway Reliever Routes Phase II Evaluation 
Report. One of four routes evaluated involves improvements to Walters Road, 
Peabody Road, Vanden Road, and Leisure Town Road in Solano County. The three 
other routes evaluated were San Pablo Avenue in Alameda County, an extension of 
Anderson Drive in Marin County, and Capitol Expressway and Capitol Avenue in 
Santa Clara County. The report concludes that the projects "in all four of the 
corridors will be beneficial elements of an overall program for corridor traffic 
management" for the Bay Area and that they should proceed. 

# 1996: MTC completes the Interstate 80 Corridor Study, which advances a long-term 
multi-modal strategy and investment plan for improving mobility in the I-80 corridor. 
Recommended plan elements include an I-80 reliever route in Solano County. 

# 1997: STA completes the I-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan Report (Phase 1), 
addressing a 12-mile segment of the route identified in the 1990 MTC study. This 
study outlines a concept of a continuous four-lane roadway from the I-80/Leisure 
Town Road interchange in Vacaville to the SR 12/Walters Road intersection in 
Suisun City. The Phase I report recommends a modification in the alignment along a 
1.5-mile segment in the central portion of the route. In place of improvements to Air 
Base Parkway and Peabody Road, the Phase I Report recommends improvements to 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

170 
Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 

January 2000 



parallel facilities involving an extension of Walters Road north to Cement Hill Road 
and a widening of Cement Hill Road between the Walters Road extension and 
Peabody Road. The purpose of the modified alignment is to facilitate the 
construction of an overpass over the Union Pacific (UP) Railroad on the Walters 
Road extension in order to mitigate safety and capacity constraints at the existing 
two-lane at-grade crossing of the UP Railroad on Peabody Road. 

# 2000: STA completes the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. Based on extensive 
community input, the Concept Plan provides a coordinated strategy for developing a 
multi-modal corridor, linking land use and transportation decisions to support the use 
of alternative modes, and protecting existing and future residential neighborhoods. 
The Plan identifies improvements to this north-south corridor designed to provide 
intra-county mobility for central Solano County residents. The corridor improvements 
are designed to relieve existing and future congestion, address existing safety issues, 
and facilitate the use of alternative modes. 

# 2000: the Federal Highway Administration (FHW A), California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans), and STA begin scoping for an environmental impact 
statement/environmental impact report (EIS/EIR) for improvements to the Jepson 
Parkway corridor as outlined in the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. The three 
agencies also agree to initiate National Environmental Policy Act/Clean Water Act 
Section 404 (NEPA/404) integration, which is a formal effort to coordinate the 
review and approval of key EIS/EIR elements and how they address waters of the 
United States and associated sensitive species. The NEP A/404 integration process is 
supported by a memorandum of understanding between FHW A, Federal Transit 
Administration, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, National Marine Fisheries Service, 
and Caltrans. 

PROJECT PURPOSE 

The proposed project would be designed to meet objectives of the Jepson Parkway 
Concept Plan, which include: safety improvements at various locations and along various road 
segments; creation of advisory design guidelines that address linkages between future land uses 
and transportation facilities; relief from existing and anticipated traffic congestion on north-south 
routes in Solano County; improved and new transit, bicycle, and pedestrian facilities; and a 
grade-separated crossing of the UP Railroad. 

Implementation of the Jepson Parkway project would assist STA m meeting the 
following specific purposes: 

# provide an integrated and continuous route for local north-south trips between 
Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City, and unincorporated areas of Solano County as an 
alternative to using 1-80; 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

·-· . 
1 ,...) ~ 
.._ I .)_ 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



# provide local traffic with a safe, convenient route between Vacaville, Fairfield, 
Suisun City, and unincorporated areas of Solano County using existing roadways 
when feasible; and 

# enhance multimodal transportation options for local trips in central Solano County, 
including providing a safe and convenient multiuse path and increasing transit use in 
the area. 

Each of these purposes is described in more detail below. 

Provide an Integrated and Continuous Route for Local North-South Trips 
as an Alternative to Using I -80 

One purpose of the project is to provide a continuous route for local north-south trips as 
an alternative to using I-80. As stated above, the 1997 Phase I report outlined a concept of a 
continuous four-lane roadway from the Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville to SR 12 in 
Suisun City. Further plauning subsequent to this report resulted in the May 2000 Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan. Completion of the Jepson Parkway project would fulfill STA's 
integrated plauning effort. 

The proposed action would provide a direct route between l-80 and SR 12, benefitting 
local traffic and providing an alternative for local mobility by providing an alternative to using 
I-80. The project would also provide an alternative to using an inadequate, poorly linked series 
of local roads that do not have transit or multimodal integration. 

Provide Local Traffic with a Safe, Convenient Route 
Using Existing Roadways When Feasible 

One purpose of the Jepson Parkway project is to provide a safe, convenient route for local 
north-south traffic. According to STA's 1998 Solano Travel Safety Plan, four intersections 
along the project corridor, including Walters Road/Air Base Parkway, Peabody RoadNanden 
Road, Peabody Road/Cement Hill Road, and Vanden Road/Canon Road, are among the top forty 
high-accident locations in Solano County. Additionally, an existing at-grade UP Railroad 
crossing on Peabody Road is a considerable safety hazard in an area that can become congested 
during peak hours. Improvements to the project corridor, which is conveniently located for 
central Solano County residents, will improve roadway safety for area residents. 

Another purpose of the project is to meet objectives through improvements to existing 
roadways when feasible. As currently defined, the project would consist largely of 
improvements to existing roadways; such an approach would result in fewer environmental 
impacts than construction of new roadways on undeveloped parcels. Additionally, use of 

Solano Tmnsporlation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

.._., •., 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



existing roadways would result in cost savings that would not be realized if new roadways were 
constructed. 

Enhance Multimodal Transportation Options for Local Trips 

One purpose of the proposed project is to enhance multimodal transportation options for 
local trips in central Solano County, including providing a safe and convenient multiuse path and 
increasing transit use in the area. Although a number of transit routes cross the Jepson Parkway 
corridor, no transit routes currently exist along the corridor. As population increases along the 
corridor, transit needs will also increase. The Jepson Parkway project would enhance transit 
options along the corridor, including mass transit and accommodations for bicycle and pedestrian 
traffic. Through the Jepson Parkway, STA would provide a continuous pedestrian and bicycle 
corridor and provide links to existing modes in the cities of Vacaville, Fairfield, and Suisun City. 
These improvements would enhance multimodal options for local trips. 

NEED FOR THE PROJECT 

The Jepson Parkway project is needed to 

# address existing and future traffic congestion for north-south mobility m central 
Solano County; 

# improve existing and future roadway safety along the project corridor; 

# accommodate traffic associated with future planned growth, as identified in the 
following adopted local plans: Metropolitan Transportation Commission's 1998 
Regional Transportation Plan, Vacaville's 1990 General Plan, Fairfield's 1992 
General Plan, Suisun City's 1992 General Plan, and Solano County's 1995 General 
Plan; 

# relieve existing and future (2001-2020) traffic congestion on I-80; and 

# support future multimodal transit options and bicycle and pedestrian use. 

Each of these needs is described in more detail below. 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

1 ,., ') 
..t. f .; 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed A chon 
January 2000 



Address Existing and Fntnre Congestion for North-Sonth Mobility 

The Jepson Parkway project is needed to manage future traffic congestion. Studies to date 
indicate that without the project, 2020 traffic operations and levels of service would be extremely 
poor along many portions of the project corridor. With improvement to four lanes, 2020 levels 
of service for the corridor would improve to levels acceptable to ST A; the Cities of Vacaville, 
Fairfield, and Suisun City; and Solano County. 

Improve Existing and Future Roadway Safety 

The Jepson Parkway project is needed to improve the safety of traffic operations on 
roadways in the project area. In 1998, ST A prepared The Solano Travel Safety Plan to identify 
travel safety deficiencies in Solano County and to recommend a program of cost-effective travel 
safety programs and projects. Among the top forty high-accident locations at local intersections 
throughout the county were four intersections along the project corridor, including Walters 
Road/Air Base Parkway(ranked 23rd), Peabody RoadNanden Road (ranked 33rd), Peabody 
Road/Cement Hill Road (ranked 40th), and Vanden Road/Canon Road (ranked 29th). There is a 
need to improve safety at these intersections; the Jepson Parkway project could include 
improvements that address these safety issues. 

Currently, traffic crosses the UP railroad on Peabody Road. This existing two-lane at
grade crossing is proximate to a heavily used intersection (Vanden/Peabody Roads) and an 
access road to a local high school (Markeley Road). Over the 3-year study period used for the 
Safety Plan, the segment of Peabody Road that comprises the approaches to the UP crossing 
(between Vanden and Markeley Roads) experienced an average of seven accidents per year. The 
Jepson Parkway project could improve the safety and capacity of the UP crossing by providing 
an improved at-grade crossing or an above-grade crossing. 

Accommodate Traffic Associated with Planned Growth 

The Jepson Parkway project is needed to accommodate traffic associated with future 
planned growth. Growth outlined in approved local plans is expected to increase congestion 
along the project corridor. The following discussion highlights some of the approved 
components of these various plans. 

City of Suisun City General Plan 

Suisun City's 1992 General Plan shows Walters Road as a four-lane arterial with median 
and a 1 04-foot right-of-way, which includes Class 1 bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Walters 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

174 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



Road currently exists as a four-lane arterial with Class 1 bicycle and pedestrian facilities, with 
the exception of a segment between Bella Vista Drive and East Tabor Avenue, which is a two
lane arterial. A 1996 EIR prepared by Resource Management International for the ]53-acre 
Peterson Ranch development, which is planned for the area adjacent to Walters Road between 
Bella Vista Drive and East Tabor Avenue, indicates that four lanes will be needed to 
accommodate the intended single- and multi-family dwelling units, commercial uses, parks, and 
school. Construction of the Peterson Ranch development is scheduled to begin in 2001. 

City of Fairfield Peabody-Walters Master Plan 

Fairfield's 1994 Peabody-Walters Master Plan identifies improvements planned along 
the Jepson Parkway corridor. The Master Plan diagram shows Walters Road being extended 
north in an alignment east of the McCoy detention basin as a six-lane facility as well as a 
widening of Cement Hill Road to four lanes. 

City of Fairfield General Plan 

Vanden Road, in the Jepson Parkway project corridor, is primarily contained within 
Phasing Area D of Fairfield's 1992 General Plan. Phasing Area D, a future growth area for the 
city, encompasses approximately 6,000 acres east of Peabody Road and north of Travis Air 
Force Base. The City's General Plan includes a land use concept for Phasing Area D that would 
accommodate approximately 7,800 housing units, a 1,400-acre research and development 
technology park, and office and commercial uses. Exhibit CI-1 of the general plan conceptually 
shows Vanden Road as needing "roadway improvements" to accommodate the planned growth. 
Specifically, Vanden Road is proposed for widening to four lanes, as indicated in the Circulation 
Chapter in the General Plan Technical Document. 

The City of Fairfield is presently considering revisions to the City's General Plan that 
would eliminate Phasing Area D. If the General Plan is revised, Phasing Area D would be 
redesignated for an 800-acre technology park, an area to be reserved for expansion of Travis Air 
Force Base, and open space uses. The City anticipates that the proposed revisions will be ready 
for adoption in early 2002. 

City of Vacaville General Plan 

In the City of Vacaville's 1990 General Plan Major Roadway Improvements exhibit, 
Leisure Town Road is indicated as requiring widening from two to six lanes between I-80 and 
Alamo Drive. This widening is scheduled to meet existing traffic demands and potential growth 
in the area. The Vacaville City Council has initiated an amendment to the General Plan to 
reduce the ultimate width of Leisure Town Road between Orange Drive and Alamo Drive from 
six lanes to four lanes. The General Plan also shows the extension of Leisure Town Road to 
Vanden Road so that it aligns with the proposed extension of Foxboro Parkway. 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

1 ":1 ... ) 
.:.. f '\. 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



Solano County General Plan 

According to the Land Use and Circulation Element of the Solano County General Plan 
(1980, as amended through 1995), rapid growth of the county over the past four decades has 
been enhanced by accessibility to the San Francisco and Sacramento metropolitan areas, the 
location of government employment centers such as Travis Air Force Base, and moderate 
housing costs. The general plan assumes that Solano County will continue to grow in response 
to its proximity to the San Francisco and Sacramento areas. 

Relieve Existing and Future Traffic Congestion on Interstate 80 

The 1989 STPS indicates that the project is needed to help alleviate current and future 
congestion on I-80 associated with local traffic in Solano County. The STPS showed that local 
Solano County traffic was a major factor contributing to congestion on I-80, and that this impact 
would escalate as the county grows and regional traffic increases. The study recommended 
improvements to local arterial roadways to provide local trips along a continuous route from the 
Leisure Town Road/I-80 interchange in Vacaville to Interstate 680 (I-680). According to STA's 
I-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan Report, the 18 miles ofl-80 between the Leisure Town 
Road interchange and I-680 includes the most congested segments of the freeway in central 
Solano County. 

The Jepson Parkway project alone cannot alleviate congestion associated with I-80. The 
State of California recognizes this and has provided $13 million in its Transportation Plan for 
STA to develop an I-80 corridor study and make initial improvements to I-80 and the I-80/I-680 
interchange. Currently, STA's priority is to develop an improvement plan for the I-80/I-680 
interchange. Based on studies developed in the late 1980s, the cost of such improvements will 
exceed $400 million. 

Plarmed improvements to I-80 include: 

# Phase 1 1-80/1-680 Interchange Improvements. As part of phase I of the Corridor 
Study, STA and Caltrans are preparing a project study report (PSR) for improvements 
to the I-80/I-680 interchange. 

# Improvements to the 1-8011-680 Interchange. To address traffic congestion 
problems in the interim of the Phase I improvements, Caltrans has funded a $19 
million improvement to the I-80/I-680 interchange involving a second lane on the 
ramps connecting I-680 with both directions of I-80 east of the interchange. This 
improvement is slated to be completed by 2003, when the Benicia-Martinez and 
Carquinez Bridge improvements are completed. 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parkway 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



# Improvements to the I-80/Interstate 505 Interchange. Caltrans is preparing a PSR 
for improvements to the I-80/Interstate 505 interchange in Vacaville. This PSR 
focuses on improvements to existing weave conditions. 

# Construction of Additional Lanes. The State Transportation Improvement Program 
includes $9 million for Caltrans to widen I-80 from six to eight lanes between 
Meridian and Pedrick Roads, from east of Vacaville to east Dixon. 

# High Occupancy Vehicle Lane. MTC's Regional Transportation Plan includes a 
high occupancy vehicle (HOY) lane on I-80 in Solano County; however, funding for 
construction of the HOY lane has not been identified as of this time. 

Support Future Multimodal Transit Options 

The Jepson Parkway project is needed to support future multimodal transit options in 
central Solano County. The proposed Fairfield/Vacaville multimodal train station near the 
Peabody Road!Vanden Road intersection is planned as a multimodal transportation hub for the 
Capitol Corridor intercity passenger train service and for feeder bus systems serving the train 
station. The 1994 Fairfield/Suisun Short-Range Transit Plan also projects that an additional 
route to the northern part of Fairfield may be needed by 2004. Finally, the Solano Intercity 
Transit Concept Plan identifies the need for enhanced transit service between the Cities of 
Fairfield and Vacaville beginning in 2005-2010. The Intercity Transit Concept Plan is currently 
being updated; the need for enhanced transit service will appear in this update. 

The proposed project is also needed to meet planning goals of the Countywide Bicycle 
Plan. Along the project corridor, this plan shows a Class I bike path along Leisure Town Road 
between Elmira and Hawkins Roads and along the realigned portion of Vanden Road. A Class II 
bike path is shown along Leisure Town Road between Alamo and Elmira Roads, along Vanden 
Road, and along Walters Road. A draft of an updated Countywide Bicycle Plan describes 
bikeways along the Jepson Parkway project corridor as priority projects. 

Finally, an update of the Countywide Rail Facilities Plan, last revised in 1995, is 
currently underway. The Fairfield/Vacaville Rail Station, which was included in the 1995 plan, 
is one of three stations being evaluated in the update. This rail station is at the corner of Peabody 
and Vanden Roads, a major intersection along the Jepson Parkway project corridor. 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Par!ovay 

17? 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



REFERENCES 

City of Fairfield. 1992. Fairfield general plan. 

____ . 1994. City of Fairfield Peabody-Walters master plan. Prepared by Stephen Lafer 
& Associates, Design for Community Places, MacKay & Somps, Creegan + D'Angelo, 
Sasaki Associates, Zentner & Zentner, Harlan Tait Associates, and TJKM. Adopted 
September 6, 1994. 

City of Suisun City. 1992. Suisun City general plan. 

City ofVacaville. 1990. Vacaville general plan. 

J. Kaplan & Associates. 1994. The FY 1994-1995 to 2003-2004 Short range transit plan for 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit. June 1994. 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 1990. Bay Area freeway reliever routes phase II 
evaluation report. June 1990. 

_____ . 1996. Interstate 80 corridor study, final report. November 1996. 

____ . 1998. Regional transportation plan. 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments. 
1989. Strategic transportation planning study for Interstate 80. 

Solano County Planning Department. 1995. Solano County general plan. As amended through 
July 1995. 

Solano Transportation Authority. 1997. I-80 reliever route implementation plan report. 
Prepared by Korve Engineering and Smith & Kempton. May 1997. 

1998. Solano travel safety plan. 

2000. Jepson Parkway concept plan. Prepared by Moore Iacofano Goltsman, Inc. 
May 2000. 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Jepson Parlovay 

Purpose and Need for the Proposed Action 
January 2000 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 6, 2001 
Board Members 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
Funding Opportunities (For Information Only) 

Agenda Item XII 
February 14, 2001 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Kate Miller 
Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program MTC February 27, 2001 

(51 0) 464-7722 
Dan Christains 

2001-02 BAAQMD Transportation STA March 16,2001 
Fund for Clean Air (707) 422-6491 

Karen Frick 
Transportation for Livable MTC 

March 29, 2001 
Communities Program (Capital) (51 0) 464-7704 

Janet McBride 
ABAG, Bay Trail 

Bay Trail Program Coordinator Apri16, 2001 
(510) 464-7935 
RichMomoe 

Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle 
Local Assistance Engineer 

May 22,2001 
District 4 

(510) 286-5226 

David Priebe 
Applications will be 

Bicycle Transportation Account Caltrans 
available in March. 

Applications Due: Late 
(916) 653-2750 

June 

1.79 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program 

Applications Due: February 27, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program is intended to assist jurisdictions to prepare for 
the FY 2001-02 application period. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program 
and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Equipment: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Private nonprofit corporations and pnblic agencies where no nonprofits 
are readily available to provide the proposed service or that have been 
approved by the State of California to coordinate services for elderly 
persons and persons with disabilities. 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program provides capital grants for the 
purpose of meeting transportation needs of elderly persons and persons 
with disabilities where public mass transportation services are otherwise 
unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate. 

Approximately $8.5 million in 2001-02. Agencies are required to 
provide at least 20% local match. 

Transit Accessible vans and buses, communication equipment, and 
computer hardware and software. 

Please contact MTC or STA for appropriate forms. Applications and 
program guidelines can also be obtained at 
www. dot. ca.gov /hq/M ass Trans/ app 1 icat. htm. 

Kate Miller, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (510) 464-7722. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 

180 



TO: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

2001- 2002 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program 

(40% Program Manager Funds) 

Applications Due: March 16, 2001 

STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and 
provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun, and Vallejo, the County of 
Solano, school districts and universities in south Solano County are 
eligible. 

Program Description: This is an air quality program to provide grants to local agencies 
for clean air projects. 

Funding Available: A program budget of at least $315,000 is available for 2001-02. 

Eligible Projects: Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle facilities, clean 
air vehicles and infrastructure, ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and 
"Smart Growth" projects. 

Further Details: Contact the Solano Transportation Authority for application 
material, program guidelines, and any other additional information 
about the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air. 

Program Contact Person: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning, (707) 438-0654. 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY.' 

Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Capital) 

Applications Due: March 29,2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program funds is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions on 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation agencies, and non-profit organizations 
from the Bay Area. 

The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
planning grants available to work with local areas to develop and plan 
community-oriented transportation projects. Applications will be 
available late January 200 I. 

Approximately $9 million is available for this year's call for projects. 
One more cycle of $9 million will occur in about a year. TLC capital 
project funding request should be from $150,000 to $2 million. At least 
11.5% local match is required. 

Eligible capital projects include streetscape improvements, transit-, 
pedestrian-, and bicycle-oriented developments. This program 
encourages redevelopment efforts that add housing and economic vitality 
to older business and community centers throughout the region. Projects 
that provide pedestrian, bicycle and transit links to these centers quality 
for this program. 

The TLC program is financed with federal funds made available through 
a combination offederal congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program (CMAQ) funds and Transportation Enhancements 
Program funds. 

Karen Frick, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-7704 
or kfrick@mtc.ca.gov. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 

182 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY· 

Bay Trail Program 

Applications Due: Apri/6, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the 
program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. 
ST A staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, Counties, and park districts 

Program Description: Planning and construction grants for segments of the Bay Trail. 

Funding Available: $7.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible Projects: Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. 

Further Details: The Bay Trail appropriation increased threefold, from $2.5 million 
to $7.5 million in July 2000. Bay Trail staff are reworking grant 
guidelines and strategizing how to leverage the best possible 
results from this funding. STA staff will follow developments as 
they take place and keep members informed on important future 
dates and funding application requirements. 

Program Contact Person: Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (510) 464-7935 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Safe Routes To School (SR2S), Cycle II 

Applications Due: May 22, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Safe Routes to School program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for 
the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA 
staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning Agencies, 
and/ or any government agency authorized to construct improvements on 
public roads or facilities. 

This program is now in its second year of a two-year demonstration 
period. Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to School Program and use 
federal funds for construction of bicycle, pedestrian safety, and traffic 
calming projects. 

$20 million dollars available for Cycle 2 Projects. The federal 
reimbursement ratio is 90%, with a I 0% local match. Maximum federal 
grants cannot exceed $450,000. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic calming & 
speed reduction, pedestrian/ bicycle crossing improvements, and traffic 
diversion improvements. 

Activities related to "education" or "enforcement" are eligible when 
costs are related to the construction. Details can be found on Caltrans' 
Internet site at www.dot.ca.gov. 

Rich Monroe, Local Assistance Engineer District 4, (510) 286-5226. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 

1Q4 
. \J -



TO: 

FROM: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bicycle Transportation Account 

Applications will be available in March 
Applications Due: Late June 

STA Board 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) is intended to assist jurisdictions that 
are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and 
provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and Counties are eligible to apply for BT A funds and may 
apply on behalf of an agency that is not a city or county but 
proposes construction of a bicycle project. 

Program Description: The program is intended to assist cities and counties fund bicycle 
projects. 

Funding Available: $7.2 million available Statewide. 10% local match is required. 

Eligible Projects: Eligible projects include: New bikeways serving major 
transportation corridors, bicycle parking racks, bicycle carrying 
facilities on public transit vehicles, installation of traffic control 
devices to improve safety and efficiency, elimination of hazardous 
conditions on existing bikeways, planning, and improvements and 
maintenance of bikeways. 

Further Details: The BTA program guidelines are being revised. ST A Staff will 
keep interested members informed on any changes as the program 
develops. 

Program Contact Person: David Priebe, Caltrans, and (916) 653-2750. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 


	sf-1
	sf-2

